TRis 15 APPENDIX A" of 7 PAGES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF OVERSEAS GRoUP COMPA/\)‘/l

CENCJL\S H TRANSLATED).

i

RGN

it

p Report of Independent Audifors %x10061508019*

To the Board of Directors of
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Tokio Marine & Nichido
Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2011, and the
related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in shareholder’s

equity and cash flows for the year then ended, all expressed in Japanese yen. These
-consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our

audit,

‘We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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diate Treatment of Affiliates Accounted for under the

2. As described in “Changes in Significant Accounting Policies”, on April 1, 2010, the
Company applied “Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations”, and
“Guidance on Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations™.

3. As described in “Subsequent Events”, on August 11, 2011, the Company had a definitive
agreement with CNA Financial Corporation to acquire the outstanding shares of First
Insurance Company of Hawaii, Ltd., which CNA Financial Corporation, a major
insurance group in the U.S., owned through its subsidiary, The Continental Insurance
Company.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with respect

to the year

ended March 31, 2011 are presented solely for convenience. Our audit also

included the translation of J apanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion,
such translation has been made on the basis described in Note 3 to the consolidated financial
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Yen in millions except percentages) (USD in thousands)

As of 31 March, 2011 As of 31 March, 2010 As of 31
Notes March 2011
No. Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Assets % %
Cash and bank deposits 4 189,467 1.93 272,347 249 2,278,617
Call loans 183,300 1.87 86,400 0.79 2,204,450
Receivables under resale agreements 121,967 1.24 150,969 1.38 1,466,831
Monetary receivables bought 913,714 931 1,275,183 11.66 10,988,743
Money trusts 14,056 0.14 11,778 0.11 169,044
Securities 24,6 6,287,832 64.05 6,969,727 63.72 75,620,349
Loans 3,7 417,809 4.26 478,215 437 5,024,762
Tangible fixed assets 1 270,700 2.76 278,086 2.54 3,255,562
Land 121,839 4 128,256 - 1,465,292
Buildings 121,830 - 122,321 - 1,465,183
Construction in progress 6,566 - 7915 - 78,966
Other tangible fixed assets 20,463 - 19,592 - 246,097
Intangible fixed assets 339,273 3.46 373,959 342 4,080,253
Software : 3,154 - 3,565 - 37,931
Goodwill 254,763 - 270,892 - 3,063,897
Other intangible fixed assets 81,356 - 99,501 - 978,425
Other assets 953,780 9.72 962,733 8.80 11,470,595
Deferred tax assets 65,440 0.67 2,356 0.02 787,011
Customers' liabilities under acceptances and guarantees 74,796 0.76 95,129 0.87 899,531
Allowance for doubtful accounts ] (15,517) (0.16) (18,133) (0.17) (186,615)
Total assets 9,816,621 100.00 10,93 8,754 100.00 11 8,059, 182
Liabilities
Underwriting funds 6,330,973 64.49 6,334,873 57.91 76,139,182
Outstanding claims 4 1,251,989 - 1,118,678 - 15,056,993
Underwriting reserves 4 5,078,983 - 5,216,194 - 61,082,177
Corporate bonds 125,079 1.27 178,821 1.63 1,504,257
Other liabilities 1,330,512 13.55 1,990,504 18.20 16,001,347
Payables under security lending transactions 646,436 - 1,087,058 - 7,774,336
Other liabilities 4 684,076 - 903,446 - 8,227,011
Reserve for retirement benefits 162,349 1.65 157,288 144 1,952,483
Regerve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate 18 0.00 12 0.00 216
auditors -
Reserve for employees' bonuses 19,081 0.19 21,690 0.20 229,477
Reserve for retirement of fixed assets - - 1,603 0.01 -
Reserve under the special law i 61,470 0.63 57,672 0.53 739,266
Reserve for price fluctuation 61,470 - 57,672 - 739,266
Deferred tax Labilities ) 35,941 0.37 109,467 1.00 432,243
Negative goodwill 15,091 0.15 16,040 0.15 181,491
Acceptances and guarantees 74,796 0.76 95,129 0.87 899,531
Total liabilities 8,155,314 83.08 8,963,103 81.94 98,079,543
Net assets
Shareholder’s equity
Common stock 101,994 1.04 101,994 0.93 1,226,627
Capital surplus 123,521 1.26 123,521 1.13 1,485,520
Retained earnings 644,554 6.57 682,786 6.24 7,751,702
Total Shareholder's equity 870,070 8.86 908,302 8.30 10,463,860
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 884,710 9.01 1,109,691 10.14 10,639,928
Deferred gains and losses on hedge transactions 19,373 0.20 16,439 0.15 232,989
Foreign currency translation adjustments (123,261) (1.26)J (68,617) (0.63)} (1,482,393)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income 780,822 7.95 1,057,514 9.67 9,390,523
Non-controlling interests 10,414 0.11 9,833 0.09 125,244
Total net assets 1,661,307 16.92 1,975,650 18.06 19,979,639
Total liabilities and net assets 9,816,621 100.00 10,938,754 100.00 118,059,182

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



onsolidated Statements of Income and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

{Consolidated Statements of Income)

(Yen in millions except percentages) (USD in thousands)

For the year ended For the year
31 March, 2011 31 March, 2010 ended
Notes 31 March, 2011
No. | Amount | Ratio Amount | Ratio
%, %)
Ordinary income 2,696,469 100.00 | 2,657,517} 100.00 32,428,972
Underwriting income 2,405,104 89.19 | 2,453,390} 92.32 28,924,883
Net premiums written 2,076,892 -1 2,095,408 - 24,977,655
Deposit premiums from policyholders 118,199 - 130,431 - 1,421,515
Investment income on deposited premiums from policyholders 62,419 - 63,757 - 750,679
Life insurance premiums 30,061 - 24,789 - 361,527
Reversal of outstanding claims - - 3,563 - -
Reversal of underwriting reserve 117,359 -1 135330 - 1,411,413
Other underwriting income 171 - 108 - 2,057
Investment income 263,433 9.77 178,076 6.70 3,168,166
Interest and dividends 145,912 1 138,660 - 1,754,805
Gains on money trusts 46 - 1,219 - 553
Gains on trading securities 10,693 - 7,097 - 128,599
Gains on sales of securities 134,213 - 86,068 - 1,614,107
Gains on redemption of securities 739 - 1,496 - 8,888
Gains on derivatives 23,451 - 2,561 - 282,032
Other investment income 10,797 - 4,729 - 129,850
Transfer of investment income on deposited premiums (62,419) - (63,757) - (750,679),
Other ordinary income 27,931 1.04 26,051 0.98 335,911
Equity in earnings of affiliates 1,329 - 1,559 - 15,983
Other ordinary income 26,601 - 24,492 - 319,916
Ordinary expenses 2,566,582 95,18 § 2,440,310 91.83 30,866,891
Underwriting expenses 2,120,978 78.66 § 1,975,524 74.34 25,507,853
Net claims paid 1,223,569 J 1233528 - 14,715,201
Loss adjustment expenses 1 84,651 - 85,019 - 1,018,052
Agency commissions and brokerage 1 366,690 -1 377,709 - 4,409,982
Maturity refunds to policyholders 257,580 -§ 259,581 - 3,097,775
Dividends to policyholders 505 - 594 - 6,073
Life insurance claims 16,663 - 15,153 - 200,397
Provision for outstanding claims 167,596 - - - 2,015,586
Other underwriting expenses 3,720 - 3,938 - 44,738
Investment expenses 36,557 1.36 39,404 1.48 439,651
Losses on money trusts 75 - - - 902
Losses on sales of securities 7,941 - 7,292 - 95,502
Impairment losses on securities 13,682 - 25,433 - 164,546
Losses on redemption of securities 4,432 - 5,223 - 53,301
Other investment expenses 10,424 - 1,455 - 125,364
Underwriting and general administrative exp 1 399,004 14.80 406,456 | 15.29 4,798,605
Other ordinary expenses 10,041 0.37 18,924 0.71 120,758
Interest paid 3,733 - 6,247 - 44,895
Increase in allowance for doubtful accounts 1,112 - 5,716 - 13,373
Losses on bad debts 103 - 27 - 1,239
Other ordinary expenses 5,091 - 6,932 - 61,227
Ordinary profit 129,886 4.82 217,207 8.17 1,562,069
Extraordinary gains 3,910 0.15 4,901 0.18 47,023
Gains on sales of fixed assets 3,215 - 4,019 - 38,665
Gains on negative goodwill 55 - - E 661
Gains on changes in equity of affiliates 9 - - - 108
Other extraordinary gains 2 630 - 881 - 7,577
Extraordinary losses 18,959 0.70 17,983 0.68 228,010
Losses on sales of fixed assets 3,949 - 2,680 - 47,492
Impairment losses on fixed assets 3 4,436 - 8,879 - 53,349
Reserve under special law 3,797 - 4,210 - 45,664
Reserve for price fluctuation 3,797 - 4,210 - 45,664
Effect of initial application of Accounting Standard for Asset
Retirement Obligations 2,745 - N 7 33,013
Other extraordinary losses 4 4,030 - 2,212 - 48,467
Income or fosses before income taxes and non-controlling interests 114,836 4.26 204,125 7.68 1,381,070
Income taxes - current 49,130 1.82 57,242 2.15 590,860
Wlncome taxes for prior periods ‘ - - 8,947 0.34 -
Income taxes - deferred (12,314) ©.46)]  (7.347)] (0.28)) (148,094)
Total income taxes 36,816 1.37 58,842 2.21 442,766
Income before non-controlling interests 78,020 2.89 - - 938,304
Non-controlling interests 1,078 0.04 2,025 0.08 12,965
76,941 2.85 143,256 5.39 925,328

Net income
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



{Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income)

(Yen in millions) (USD in thousands)

For the year ended For the year
Notes ended
No. | March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010 . 31 March, 2011

Income before non-controlling interests 78,020 - 938,304
Other comprehensive income

Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes (225,855)] - (2,716,236))

Deferred gains and losses on hedge transactions 2,933 - 35,274

Foreign currency translation adjustments (53,588) - (644,474)

Share of other comprehensive income of affiliates

accounted for by the equity method (566) i (6.807)

Total other comprehensive income 2 (277,076)| - (3,332,243)I
Total Comprehensive income 1 (199,056)| - (2,393,939)|
(Split between)

Comprehensive income attributable to owners of the (199,749) 1 2.402273)|

parent

hensive i ttributable t -controlli
f:ompre ensive income attributable to non-controlling 693 1 8.334
interests

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholder's Equity
e e

(Yen in millions) (USD in thousands)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2011 31 March, 2010 31 March, 2011
|Shareholder's equity
Common stock
Beginning balance 101,994 101,994 1,226,627
Changes during the year
Total changes during the year - - -
Ending balance 101,994 101,994 1,226,627
Capital surplus
Beginning balance 123,521 123,521 1,485,520
Changes during the year
Total changes during the year - - -
Ending balance 123,521 123,521 1,485,520
Retained earnings
Beginning balance 682,786 560,912 8,211,497
Changes in accounting policies applied to foreign affiliates 2,057 - 24,738
Changes during the year
Dividends (116,917) (22,501), (1,406,097)
Net incoime 76,941 143,256 925,328
Others (Notes) (314) 1,118 (3,776)|
Total changes during the year {40,290) 121,874 (484,546)'
Ending balance 644,554 682,786 7,751,702
Total shareholder's equity
Beginning balance 908,302 786,428 10,923,656
Changes in accounting policies applied to foreign affiliates 2,057 e 24,738
Changes during the year
Dividends (116,917) (22,501); (1,406,097)
Net income 76,941 143,256 925,328
Others (Notes) (314) 1,118 (3,776)]
Total changes during the year (40,290) 121,874 (484,546)
Ending balance 870,070 908,302 10,463,860
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes
Beginning balance 1,109,691 691,436 13,345,652
Changes during the year
Net changes in items other than shareholder's equity (224,981) 418,255 (2,705,725)
Total changes during the year (224,981) 418,255 (2,705,725)|
Ending balance 884,710 1,109,691 10,639,928
Deferred gains and losses on hedge transactions
Beginning balance 16,439 17,347 197,703
Changes during the year
Net changes in items other than shareholder's equity 2,933 (907)} 35,274
Total changes during the year 2,933 (907) 35,274
Ending balance 19,373 16,439 232,989
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Beginning balance (68,617) (82,197)% (825,219)
Changes during the year
Net changes in items other than shareholder's equity (54,644) 13,580 (657,174)
Total changes during the year (54,644) 13,580 (657,174)
Ending balance (123,261) (68,617)ﬂ (1,482,393),
Non-controlling interests
Beginning balance 9,833 6,782 118,256
Changes during the year
Net changes in items other than shareholder’s equity 581 3,051 6,987
Total changes during the year 581 3,051 6,987
Ending balance 10,414 9,833 125,244
Total net assets
Beginning balance 1,975,650 1,419,795 23,760,072
Changes in accounting policies applied to foreign affiliates 2,057 - 24,738
Changes during the year
Dividends (116,917) (22,501) (1,406,097),
Net income 76,941 143,256 925,328
Others (Notes) (314) 1,118 (3,776)
Net changes in items other than shareholder's equity (276,110) 433,980 (3,320,625)
Total changes during the year (316,401) 555,854 (3,805,183)|
Ending balance 1,661,307 1,975,650 19,979,639 l

(Notes) “Others” for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011 consisted mainly of reclassification adjustments of
tax effects initially appraised in accordance with accounting standards adopted by overseas consolidated
subsidiaries. “Others” for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010 consisted mainly of: (i) reversal of valuation
reserves in connection with deferred tax assets of overseas consolidated subsidiaries initially appraised in
accordance with accounting standards adopted by those overseas consolidated subsidiaries; and (ii) valuation
adjustments in connection with assets of overseas equity method affiliates initially appraised in accordance
with accounting standards prescribed in the region or country in which those affiliates are located.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Yen in millions) (USD in thousands)
For the year ended For the year ended
Notes | 31 March, 2011 31 March, 2010 31 March, 2011
No.

1. Cash flows from operating activities:

Income or losses before income taxes and non-controlling interests 114,836 204,125 1,381,070
Depreciation 28,034 53,791 337,150
Impairment losses on fixed assets 4,436 8,879 53,349
Amortization of goodwill 16,129 16,129 193,975
Amortization of negative goodwill (950) (952) (11,425)
Gains on negative goodwill (55) - (661)
Increase (decrease) in outstanding claims 168,403 (4,012) 2,025,292
(Decrease) in underwriting reserves (117,372) (135,312) (1,411,569)|
(Decrease) increase in allowance for doubtful accounts (2,591) 5,437 (31,161)
Increase in reserve for retirement benefits 5,062 10,701 60,878
Increase in reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors 5 0 60
(Decrease) increase in reserve for employees' bonuses (2,052) 4,678 (24,678)
(Decrease) in reserve for retirement of fixed assets (1,603) (1,755) (19,278)
Increase in reserve for price fluctuation 3,797 4,210 45,664
Interest and dividends (145,912) (138,660) (1,754,805)|
Net (gains) on securities (115,578) (55,070) (1,389,994)
Interest expenses 3,733 6,247 44,895
Losses on foreign exchange 1,705 2,004 20,505
Losses (gains) related to tangible fixed assets 2,221 (1,375) 26,711
Equity in (earnings) of affiliates (1,329) (1,559) (15,983)
(Increase) decrease in other assets
(other than investing and financing activities) (18,941) 14,542 (227,793)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
(other than investing and financing activities) 23,739 (52,921) 285,496
Others 1,784 (3,243) 21,455
Subtotal (32,496) (64,114) (390,812)
Interest and dividends 145,774 147,612 1,753,145
Interest paid (3,926) (6,865) (47,216)
Income taxes paid (71,858) 7,339 (864,197)
Net cash provided by (used in ) operating activities 37,493 83,973 450,908
II. Cash flows from investing activities:
Net decrease in deposits 50,541 120,037 607,829
Purchases of monetary receivables bought (665,076) (695,748) (7,998,509)
Proceeds from sales and redemption of monetary receivables bought 887,746 384,832 10,676,440
Increase in money trusts (3,000) (9,500) (36,079)
Decrease in money trusts 692 7,629 8,322
Purchases of securities (1,729,747) (2,176,123) (20,802,730),
Proceeds from sales and redemption of securities 1,918,169 2,012,671 23,068,779
New loans (158,361) (148,090) (1,904,522)
Proceeds from collection of loans 215,464 211,320 2,591,269
(Decrease) increase in cash received under securities lending transactions (440,622) 972,703 (5,299,122)
Others (3,379 (1,895) (40,637)
11 (a) Subtotal 72,427 677,835 871,040
(I+0()) 109,920 761,808 1,321,948
Purchases of tangible fixed assets {23,031) (24,205) (276,981)
Proceeds from sales of tangible fixed assets 8,776 9,914 105,544
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 58,172 663,544 699,603
HI. Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowing 50,000 5,794 601,323
Repayments of borrowing (167,950) (82,418) (2,019,844
Proceeds from issuance of short-term corporate bonds 9,999 - 120,253
Redemption of short-term corporate bonds (10,000) (68,000) (120,265)
Proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds 271 661 3,259
Redemption of corporate bonds (53,361) (121,826) (641,744)
Dividends paid (116,536) (22,501) (1,401,515)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 3) - (36)
Others 2,777) (2,680) " (33,397))
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (290,359) (290,971) (3,491,990)
IV. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (8,189) 8,389 (98,485)I
V. Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (202,882) 464,935 (2,439,952)|
VI. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1,033,920 568,985 12,434,396
VII. Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1 831,038 1,033,920 9,994,444

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of Presenting Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the accounts
maintained by Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its consolidated
subsidiaries in accordance with the Regulations Concerning Terminology, Formats and Preparation
Methods of Consolidated Financial Statements (Ministry of Finance Ordinance No. 28, 1976,
hereinafter the “Consolidated Statements Regulations™). The consolidated financial statements have
been also prepared in conformity with the Enforcement Regulations for the Insurance Business Law
(Ministry of Finance Ordinance No. 5, 1996, hereinafter the “Insurance Law Enforcement
Regulations™), as stipulated under Articles 46 and 68 of the Consolidated Statements Regulations.

In more specific terms, the consolidated financial statements for the previous consolidated
fiscal year (April 1, 2009 — March 31, 2010) were prepared in accordance with but prior to the
amendment of both the Consolidated Statements Regulations and the Insurance Law Enforcement
Regulations. On the other hand, the consolidated financial statements for the consolidated fiscal year
under review (April 1, 2010 — March 31, 2011) have been prepared in accordance with the amended
Consolidated Statements Regulations and the Insurance Law Enforcement Regulations.

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries maintain their accounts and records
in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Corporate Law of Japan and the Financial
Instruments and Exchange Act of Japan, and in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan, which are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure requirements
of International Financial Reporting Standards.

Amounts less than ¥1 million (or $1 thousand) have been omitted. As a result, the total shown
in the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto do not necessarily agree with the sum of the
individual account balances.

2. Certification of Audit

Pursuant to Article 193-2, Paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of
Japan, Tokio Marine & Nichido’s consolidated financial statements for the consolidated fiscal year
ended March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011 have been audited and certified by
PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata.

3. U.S. Dollar Equivalents

The accompanying financial statements are expressed in Yen and, solely. for the convenience
of readers, have been translated into United States dollars at the rate of 83.15 yen = U.S.$1, the
appropriate exchange rate prevailing on the Tokyo foreign exchange market as of 31 March 2011.
Each amount in U.S. dollars shown in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, Consolidated Statements of
Income, Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statements of Changes in
Shareholder's Equity and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows is calculated by dividing the
corresponding amount in yen in millions by 83.15, the resultant figure rounded to U.S. dollars in
thousands, and accordingly, this translation should not be construed as a representation that all the
amounts shown could be converted, realized or settled into U.S. dollars at that rate.

4. Special Approach to Ensure Adequacy of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company takes special approaches to ensure adequacy of the consolidated financial
statements. For example, the Company joins Financial Accounting Standards Foundation, participates
in the seminars associated by the accounting audit firms, and subscribes to accounting specialized
books, in order to improve the structure which enables the Company to adequately understand the
accounting principles and to coordinate with the changes in the accounting procedures.

Significant Accounting Policies
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

1. Scope of consolidation



(1) Number of consolidated subsidiaries — 43 companies
{Name of Company)
Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp.
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
Tokio Millennium Re (UK) Limited
Kiln Group Limited
Kiln Underwriting Limited
Tokio Marine Underwriting Limited
Asia General Holdings Limited
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
Tokio Marine Life Insurance Singapore Ltd.
Tokio Marine Life Insurance Malaysia Bhd.
Tokio Millennium Re Ltd.
Tokio Marine Financial Solutions Ltd.
Other 31 companies

International Marine Insurance Managers SA (Pty) Ltd is excluded from the consolidation from the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2011 because this company has been dissolved.

Additionally, there were the following name changes of subsidiaries during the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2011. TM Asia Life Malaysia Bhd. changed its name to Tokio Marine Life Insurance
Malaysia Bhd. as of June 22, 2010, TM Asia Life Singapore Ltd. changed its name to Tokio Marine

~ Life Insurance Singapore Ltd. as of August 31, 2010, and Tokio Marine Global Ltd. changed its name
to Tokio Millennium Re (UK) Limited effective January 1, 2011.

(2) Names of major non-consolidated subsidiaries
Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd. and Tokio Marine Capital, Co. Ltd are
non-consolidated subsidiaries of the Company. Each non-consolidated subsidiary is small in scale
in terms of total assets, sales, net income or loss for the period and retained earnings. As such
non-consolidated subsidiaries are not considered to materially affect any reasonable determination
as to the Group's financial condition and results of operations, these companies are excluded from
the consolidation.

2. Application of the equity method

(1) Number of affiliates accounted for by the equity method — 2 companies
(Name of major affiliate accounted for by the equity method)
First Insurance Company of Hawaii, Ltd.

Praesidio Risk Managers (Pty) Ltd is no longer affiliates accounted for by the equity method as all
of its shares previously held by the Company through subsidiary was sold during the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2011.

(2) The non-consolidated subsidiaries (Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd., Tokio
Marine Capital Co., Ltd., etc.) and other affiliates (Tokio Marine Nichido Atradius Credit Management
Co., Ltd, etc.) have not been accounted for under the equity method because these companies have had
a minor effect on the Company’s consolidated net income or loss and retained earnings for the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2011.

(3) The Company owns 27.0% of the total voting rights of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd.



However, the Company does not consider Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd. to be its affiliate
since it believes that it can not exert a significant influence on any policy making decisions of Japan
Earthquake Reinsurance's operations given the highly public nature of the company.

(4) With regard to any company accounted for by the equity method that has a different closing date
from that of the consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of that company for its
fiscal year are used for presentation in the consolidated financial results.

(Significant accounting policies)

The Company adopted "Accounting Standard for Equity Method of Accounting for Investments"
(ASBJ Statement No.16 March 10, 2008) and "Immediate Treatment of Affiliates Accounted for under
the Equity Method"(PITF No.24 March 10, 2008) from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011 and
made necessary adjustments for its consolidated financial reporting.

There is no significant impact of the above change on ordinary profit and income before income taxes
and non-controlling interests.

3. Closing date of consolidated subsidiaries

The closing date of the fiscal year for 42 of overseas consolidated subsidiaries is December 31. Since
the differences in the closing dates do not exceed three months, the financial statements of the
consolidated subsidiaries as of December 31 are used for presentation in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. As for any significant transactions taking place during the period
between the subsidiaries' closing dates and the consolidated closing date, necessary adjustments are
made for the purpose of consolidation.

4. Accounting policies

(1) Valuation of securities

a. Trading securities are valued by the mark-to-market method, with the costs of their sales being
calculated based on the moving-average method.

b. Held-to-maturity debt securities are recorded by using the amortized cost method based on the
moving-average method (straight-line depreciation method).

c. Other securities with fair value are recorded by the mark-to-market method based upon the
market price on the closing date.
The total amount of unrealized gains/losses on other securities is included in net assets net
income taxes and costs of sales sold are calculated using the moving-average method.

d. Other securities whose fair value cannot be reasonably measured are stated at cost being
determined by the moving average-method.

e. Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not subject to the equity
method are stated at cost determined by the moving-average method.

f. Securities held in individually managed money trusts that are mainly invested in securities for
trading are accounted for under the mark-to-market method.

(2) Valuation of derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments are accounted for by the mark-to-market method.

(3) Depreciation method of fixed assets

a. Tangible fixed assets

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets owned by the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries is computed using the declining balance method.

However, depreciation of buildings (excluding auxiliary facilities attached to such buildings, etc.)
that were acquired on or after April 1, 1998 is computed using the straight-line method.
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a.

b.

b. Intangible fixed assets

Depreciation of intangible fixed assets procured through acquisition of overseas subsidiaries is
recorded over the period of time for which the Company expects such subsidiaries to contribute to
the Company, and in accordance with the form of such contribution.

Significant reserves and allowances

Allowance for doubtful accounts

In order to provide allowance for losses from bad debts, a general allowance is made pursuant to
the rules of asset self-assessment and the rules of asset write-off. Allowances are made by
domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries as follows:

For claims to any debtor who has legally, or practically, become insolvent (due to bankruptcy,
special liquidation or suspension of transactions with banks based on the rules governing clearing
houses, etc.) and for receivables from any debtor who has substantially become insolvent,
allowances are provided based on the amount of any such claim minus the amount expected to be
collectible calculated based on the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees.

For claims to any debtor who is likely to become insolvent in the near future, allowances are
provided based on the overall solvency assessment of the relevant debtor, the net amount of such
claims considered to be collectible through the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantee is
deducted from such claims.

For claims other than those described above, the amount of claims is multiplied by the default rate,
which is computed based on historical loan loss experience in certain previous periods, and is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

For specified overseas claims, any estimated losses arising from political or economic situations
in the relevant countries are accounted for as allowances for specified overseas claims in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

In addition, all claims are assessed by the asset accounting department and the asset management
department in accordance with the rules for self-assessment of asset quality. Subsequently, the
asset auditing departments, which are independent from other asset-related departments, conduct
-audits of the assessment results of the other asset-related departments. Allowance for doubtful
accounts are accounted for based on such assessment results as stated above.

Reserve for retirement benefits

To provide for employees' retirement benefits, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries have recorded the amount expected to be incurred at the end of the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2011 based on the projected retirement benefit obligations and related pension assets at
the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.

Prior service costs are charged to expense in each subsequent consolidated fiscal year by using the
straight-line method with costs based on a certain term (fourteen years) that is based on the
average remaining service years of the employees when costs were incurred.

Actuarial differences are charged to expense in the subsequent consolidated fiscal year by using
the straight-line method based on a certain term (fourteen years) that is based on the average
remaining service years of the employees when amounts were incurred.

. Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors

Some domestic consolidated subsidiaries set aside a reserve for retirement benefits for their
directors and corporate auditors as of the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011, in
accordance with their internal remuneration regulations.



d. Reserve for employees’ bonuses
To provide for payment of bonuses to employees, the Company and its consolidated domestic
subsidiaries maintain reserves for employees' bonuses based on the expected amount to be paid.

e. Reserve for price fluctuation
Domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries maintain reserves under Article 115 of the
Insurance Business Law in order to provide for possible losses or damages arising from price
fluctuation of stock, etc.

(5) Consumption tax
For the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries, consumption tax is accounted for by
the tax-excluded method. However, underwriting and general administrative costs incurred by
domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries are accounted for by the tax-included method.

In addition, any non-deductible consumption taxes, in respect of assets, are included in other assets
(as suspense payments) and are amortized over five years using the straight-line method.

(6) Leases
Non-transferable finance leases with lease periods commencing prior to April 1, 2008 are
accounted under the accounting policy applied to operating leases.

(7) Hedge accounting
a. Interest rate
To mitigate interest rate fluctuation risks associated with long-term insurance policies, the
Company implemented an Asset Liability Management framework designed to manage such risks
by evaluating and analyzing financial assets and insurance liabilities simultaneously.

As for some of interest rate swap transactions that are utilized to manage such risks, the Company
has applied deferred hedge treatment based upon the Industry Audit Committee Report No. 26,
"Accounting and Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial
Instruments in the Insurance Industry" (issued by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public
Accountant (“JICPA”), on September 3, 2002 "Report No. 26").

Effectiveness is not evaluated for hedge treatments ‘that are believed to have high hedge
effectiveness, because the Company groups hedged insurance liabilities with the interest rate swaps
that are the hedge instruments, based on the period remaining for the instruments. As for any
deferred hedge gains based on the Industry Audit Committee's Report No.16, "Accounting and
Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance
Industry” (issued by the JICPA, March 31, 2000) prior to the application of Report No. 26, the
Company has amortized such deferred hedge gains as of the end of March 2003, over the
remaining period of hedging tools (1-17 years) using the straight-line method.

The amount of deferred hedge gains under this transitional treatment as of March 31, 2011 is
26,700 million yen and the amount allocated to gains or losses for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2011 is 2,505 million yen.

b. Foreign exchange
With regard to some currency swap and forward contract transactions, which are utilized to reduce
the future foreign exchange risk associated with assets denominated in foreign currencies, the
Company applies fair value hedge accounting and/or matching treatment. The hedge effectiveness
is not evaluated for hedge that are believed to have high hedge effectiveness, such as in cases
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where hedging tools and hedged instruments share the same important characteristics.

(8)Method of amortization and amortization period of goodwill

Goodwill recognized as an asset on the consolidated balance sheets is amortized in the following
manner. The goodwill in connection with Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp., Tokio Marine
Life Insurance Malaysia Bhd. and Kiln Group Limited is amortized over 20 years, 15 years and 10
years, respectively, using the straight-line method. Other goodwill in small amounts is amortized at
one time. '

Negative goodwill incurred before March 31, 2010 is recognized as liability on the consolidated
balance sheets and amortized over 20 years using the straight-line method. '

(9)Scope of cash and cash equivalents for consolidated statements of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents for consolidated statements of cash flows consist of cash on-hand,
demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities or redemption of 3 months or

less at the date of acquisition.

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010
1. Scope of consolidation

(1) Number of consolidated subsidiaries — 44 companies
(Name of Company)
Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp.
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
Tokio Marine Global Ltd.
Kiln Group Limited
Kiln Underwriting Limited
Asia General Holdings Limited
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
TM Asia Life Singapore Ltd.
TM Asia Life Malaysia Bhd.
Tokio Millennium Re Ltd.
Tokio Marine Financial Solutions Ltd.
Other 33 companies

Waterloo Partners Ltd and one other company are excluded from the consolidation from the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2010 because these companies have been dissolved.

(2) Names of major non-consolidated subsidiaries
Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd. and Tokio Marine Capital, Co. Ltd are
non-consolidated subsidiaries of the Company. Each non-consolidated subsidiary is small in scale
in terms of total assets, sales, net income or loss for the period and retained earnings. As such
non-consolidated subsidiaries are not considered to materially affect any reasonable determination
as to the Group's financial condition and results of operations, these companies are excluded from
the consolidation.

2. Application of the equity method

(1) Number of affiliates accounted for by the equity method — 3 companies



(Name of major affiliate accounted for by the equity method)
First Insurance Company of Hawaii, Ltd.

IDL Holding ApS and two other companies are no longer affiliates accounted for by the equity
method as all of their shares previously held by the Company through subsidiaries were sold during
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010.

(2) The non-consolidated subsidiaries (Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd., Tokio
Marine Capital Co., Ltd., etc.) and other affiliates (Tokio Marine Nichido Atradius Credit Management
Co., Ltd, etc.) have not been accounted for under the equity method because these companies have had
a minor effect on the Company’s consolidated net income or loss and retained earnings for the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2010.

(3) The Company owns 27.0% of the total voting rights of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd.
However, the Company does not consider Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd. to be its affiliate
since it believes that it can not exert a significant influence on any policy making decisions of Japan
Earthquake Reinsurance's operations given the highly public nature of the company.

(4) With regard to any company accounted for by the equity method that has a different closing date
from that of the consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of that company for its
fiscal year are used for presentation in the consolidated financial results.

3. Closing date of consolidated subsidiaries

The closing date of the fiscal year for 43 of overseas consolidated subsidiaries is December 31. Since
the differences in the closing dates do not exceed three months, the financial statements of the
consolidated subsidiaries as of December 31 are used for presentation in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. As for any significant transactions taking place during the period
between the subsidiaries' closing dates and the consolidated closing date, necessary adjustments are
made for the purpose of consolidation.

4. Accounting policies

(1) Valuation of securities

a. Trading securities are valued by the mark-to-market method, with the costs of their sales being
calculated based on the moving-average method.

b. Held-to-maturity debt securities are recorded by using the amortized cost method based on the
moving-average method (straight-line depreciation method).

c. Other securities with fair value are recorded by the mark-to-market method based upon the
market price on the closing date. The total amount of unrealized gains/losses on other
securities is included in net assets, net income taxes and costs of sales sold are calculated using
the moving-average method.

d. Other securities whose fair value cannot be reasonably measured are stated at cost being
determined by the moving average-method.

e. Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not subject to the equity
method are stated at cost determined by the moving-average method.

f. Securities held in individually managed money trusts that are mainly invested in securities for
trading are accounted for under the mark-to-market method.

(2) Valuation of derivative financial instruments
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Derivative financial instruments are accounted for by the mark-to-market method.

A3) Dépreciation method of fixed assets

a. Tangible fixed assets

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets owned by the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries is computed using the declining balance method.

However, depreciation of buildings (excluding auxiliary facilities attached to such buildings, etc.)
that were acquired on or after April 1, 1998 is computed using the straight-line method.

b. Intangible fixed assets

Depreciation of intangible fixed assets procured through acquisition of overseas subsidiaries is
recorded over the period of time for which the Company expects such subsidiaries to contribute to
the Company, and in accordance with the form of such contribution.

(4) Significant reserves and allowances
a. Allowance for doubtful accounts
In order to provide allowance for losses from bad debts, a general allowance is made pursuant to
the rules of asset self-assessment and the rules of asset write-off. Allowances are made by
domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries as follows:

For claims to any debtor who has legally, or practically, become insolvent (due to bankruptcy,
special liquidation or suspension of transactions with banks based on the rules governing clearing
houses, etc.) and for receivables from any debtor who has substantially become insolvent,
allowances are provided based on the amount of any such claim minus the amount expected to be
collectible calculated based on the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees.

For claims to any debtor who is likely to become insolvent in the near future, allowances are
provided based on the overall solvency assessment of the relevant debtor, the net amount of such
claims considered to be collectible through the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantee is
deducted from such claims.

For claims other than those described above, the amount of claims is multiplied by the default rate,
which is computed based on historical loan loss experience in certain previous periods, and is
included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

For specified overseas claims, any estimated losses arising from political or economic situations
in the relevant countries are accounted for as allowances for specified overseas claims in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

In addition, all claims are assessed by the asset accounting department and the asset management
department in accordance with the rules for self-assessment of asset quality. Subsequently, the
asset auditing departments, which are independent from other asset-related departments, conduct
audits of the assessment results of the other asset-related departments. Allowance for doubtful
accounts are accounted for based on such assessment results as stated above.

b. Reserve for retirement benefits
To provide for employees' retirement benefits, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries have recorded the amount expected to be incurred at the end of the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2010 based on the projected retirement benefit obligations and related pension assets at
the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010. '

Prior service costs are charged to expense in each subsequent consolidated fiscal year by using the
straight-line method with costs based on a certain term (fourteen years) that is based on the
average remaining service years of the employees when costs were incurred.



Actuarial differences are charged to expense in the subsequent consolidated fiscal year by using
the straight-line method based on a certain term (fourteen years) that is based on the average
remaining service years of the employees when amounts were incurred.

(Changes in the basis of accounting principles)

The Company applied "Partial Amendments to Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (Part
3)" (ASBJ Statement No. 19, July 31, 2008) for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010 and made
the necessary adjustments for its consolidated financial reporting. There is no impact of the above
change on the Company's ordinary profit and income before income taxes and non-controlling
interests, because the Company adopted the same discount rates as before.

c. Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors
Some domestic consolidated subsidiaries set aside a reserve for retirement benefits for their
directors and corporate auditors as of the end of the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010, in
accordance with their internal remuneration regulations.

d. Reserve for employees’ bonuses ,
To provide for payment of bonuses to employees, the Company and its consolidated domestic
subsidiaries maintain reserves for employees' bonuses based on the expected amount to be paid.

e. Reserve for retirement of fixed assets
To provide for payment of expenses related to dismantling buildings, the Company provided a
reserve for retirement of fixed assets based on the projected amount to be paid for dismantling
buildings.

f. Reserve for price fluctuation
Domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries maintain reserves under Article 115 of the Insurance
Business Law in order to provide for possible losses or damages arising from price fluctuation of
stock, etc.

(5) Consumption tax
For the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries, consumption tax is accounted for by
the tax-excluded method. However, underwriting and general administrative costs incurred by
domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries are accounted for by the tax-included method.
In addition, any non-deductible consumption taxes, in respect of assets, are included in other assets

(as suspense payments) and are amortized over five years using the straight-line method.

(6) Leases
Non-transferable finance leases with lease periods commencing prior to April 1, 2008 are
accounted under the accounting policy applied to operating leases.

(7) Hedge accounting
a. Interest rate
To mitigate interest rate fluctuation risks associated with long-term insurance policies, the
Company implemented an Asset Liability Management framework designed to manage such risks
by evaluating and analyzing financial assets and insurance liabilities simultaneously.

As for some of interest rate swap transactions that are utilized to manage such risks, the Company
has applied deferred hedge treatment based upon the Industry Audit Committee Report No. 26,
"Accounting and Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial
Instruments in the Insurance Industry" (issued by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public
Accountant (“JICPA”), on September 3, 2002 "Report No. 26").



Effectiveness is not evaluated for hedge treatments that are believed to have high hedge
effectiveness, because the Company groups hedged insurance liabilities with the interest rate
swaps that are the hedge instruments, based on the period remaining for the instruments. As for
any deferred hedge gains based on the Industry Audit Committee's Report No.16, "Accounting
and Auditing Treatments related to Adoption of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the
Insurance Industry" (issued by the JICPA, March 31, 2000) prior to the application of Report No.
26, the Company has amortized such deferred hedge gains as of the end of March 2003, over the
remaining period of hedging tools (1-17 years) using the straight-line method.

The amount of deferred hedge gains under this transitional treatment as of March 31, 2010 is
29,206 million yen and the amount allocated to gains or losses for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2010 is 3,881 million yen.

b. Foreign exchange
With regard to some currency swap and forward contract transactions, which are utilized to reduce
the future foreign exchange risk associated with assets denominated in foreign currencies, the
Company applies fair value hedge accounting and/or matching treatment. The hedge effectiveness
is not evaluated for hedge that are believed to have high hedge effectiveness, such as in cases
where hedging tools and hedged instruments share the same important characteristics.

5. Valuation of assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries

The full valuation method is adopted in valuing assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries at the
initial consolidation date.

6. Amortization of goodwill and negative goodwill

Negative goodwill recognized as a liability on the consolidated balance sheets is amortized over 20
years using the straight-line method.

Goodwill recognized as an asset on the consolidated balance sheets is amortized in the following
manner. The goodwill in connection with Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp., TM Asia Life
Malaysia Bhd. and Kiln Group Limited is amortized over 20 years, 15 years and 10 years, respectively,
using the straight-line method. Other goodwill and negative goodwill in small amounts are amortized
at one time.

7. Scope of cash and cash equivalents for consolidated statements of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents for consolidated statements of cash flows consist of cash on-hand, demand
deposits and short-term investments with original maturities or redemption of 3 months or less at the
date of acquisition.

Changes in Significant Accounting Policies

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

Application of "Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations”

The Company applied "Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations" (ASBJ Statement
No.18, March 31, 2008) and "Guidance on Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations"



(ASBJ Guidance No.21, March 31, 2008) from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. As a result, for
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011, ordinary profit and income before income taxes and
non-controlling interests decreased by, 132 million yen, 2,877 million yen, respectively.

Application of "Accounting Standard for Business Combinations and related matters"

The Company applied "Accounting Standard for Business Combinations" (ASBJ Statement No.21,
December 26, 2008), "Accounting Standard for Consolidated Financial Statements" (ASBJ Statement
No.22, December 26, 2008), "Partial amendments to Accounting Standard for Research and
Development Costs" (ASBJ Statement No.23, December 26, 2008), "Revised Accounting Standard for
Business Divestitures" (ASBJ Statement No.7, December 26, 2008), "Revised Accounting Standard
for Equity Method of Accounting for Investments" (ASBJ Statement No.16, 2008), and "Revised
Guidance on Accounting Standard for Business Combinations and Accounting Standard for Business
Divestitures" (ASBJ Guidance No10, December 26, 2008).

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010

Not applicable.

Change to Basis of Presentation
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

Changes related to Consolidated Statement of Income

Due to the application of the “Cabinet Office Ordinance on Partial Revision of the
Regulations Concerning the Terminology, Forms and Preparation Methods of Financial
Statements and Others” (Cabinet Office Ordinance No. 5, March 24, 2009) based on the “Accounting
Standard for Consolidated Financial Statements™ (ASBJ Statement No.22, December 26, 2008), the
item “Income before non-controlling interests” is presented from the fiscal year ended March 31,
2011.

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010

Not applicable.

Additional Information
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

The Company adopted "Accounting Standard for Presentation of Comprehensive Income" (ASBJ
Statement No.25 Jun 30, 2010) from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011. However, the amounts for
"Accumulated other comprehensive income" and "Total accumulated other comprehensive income"
for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010 are shown as "Valuation and translation adjustments" and
"Total valuation and translation adjustments".

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010

Not applicable.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets
(A) As of March 31, 2011

1. Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets is 302,510 million yen and advanced depreciation
of such assets is 17,449 million yen.

2. Securities of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, etc. are provided as follows:

(Yen in millions)
Securities (equity) 39,461
Securities (partnership) 33,785

3. The total amount of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, past due loans, loans contractually past due

for three months or more, and restructured loans is 7,841 million yen. The breakdown is as set forth

below.

(1) The amount of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy is 429 million yen.

Loans that are past due for a certain period, or for other reasons, are generally placed on non-accrual
status when substantial doubt is considered to exist as to the ultimate collectibility either of principal
or interest ("Non-accrual states loans"; any part of bad debt written-off is excluded). Loans to
borrowers in bankruptcy represent non-accrual loans after a partial charge-off of claims deemed
uncollectible, which are defined in Article 96, paragraph 1, subparagraph 3 (a) to (e¢) (maximum
amount transferable to allowance for doubtful accounts) and subparagraph 4 of the Enforcement
Ordinance of the Corporation Tax Law (Ordinance No. 97, 1965).

(2) The amount of past due loans is 7,114 million yen.

Past due loans are non-accrual status loans, other than loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and loans on
which interest payments are deferred in order to assist business restructuring or financial recovery of
the borrowers.

(3) There are no loans contractually past due for three months or more.

Loans contractually past due for three months or more are defined as loans on which any principal or
interests payments are delayed for three months or more from the date following the due date. Loans
classified as loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and past due loans are excluded.

(4) The amount of restructured loans is 297 million yen.

Restructured loans are loans on which concessions (e.g. reduction of the stated interest rate, deferral of
interest payment, extension of the maturity date, forgiveness of debt) are granted to borrowers in
financial difficulties to assist them in their corporate restructuring or financial recovery by improving
their ability to repay creditors. Restructured loans do not include loans classified as loans to borrowers
- in bankruptcy, past due loans or loans past due for three months or more.

4. The value of assets pledged as collateral totals 356,090 million yen in securities and 25,982 million
yen in bank deposits. Collateralized debt obligations are held to the value of 65,342 million yen in
outstanding claims, 60,114 million yen in underwriting reserve and 23,490 million yen in other debts
(e.g. overseas reinsurance payables).

5. Securities received from derivative transactions are 15,392 million yen at fair value.
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6. Securities include securities lent under loan agreements of 690,235 million yen.

7. The outstanding balance of undrawn committed loans is as follows:
(Yen in millions)

Total loan commitments 62,068
Balance of drawn committed loans 6.488
Undrawn loan commitments 55.579

8. The Company guarantees the liabilities of some of its subsidiaries. The balance of the guarantees to
its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2011 is as follows:
(Yen in millions)

TNUS Insurance Company 14
Tokio Marine Compania de Seguros, S.A. de C.V. 2,232
Tokio Marine Pacific Insurance Limited 2,133
The Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Company (China) Limited 720

Total 5,101
(B) As of March 31, 2010

1. Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets is 334,502 million yen and advanced depreciation
of such assets is 17,751 million yen.

2. Securities of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, etc. are provided as follows:

(Yen in millions)
Securities (equity) 36,780
Securities (partnership) 38,504

3. The total amount of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, past due loans, loans contractually past due
for three months or more, and restructured loans is 14,911 million yen. The breakdown is as set
forth below.

(1) The amount of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy is 2,473 million yen.

Loans that are past due for a certain period, or for other reasons, are generally placed on non-accrual
status when substantial doubt is considered to exist as to the ultimate collectibility either of principal
or interest ("Non-accrual states loans"; any part of bad debt written-off is excluded). Loans to
borrowers in bankruptcy represent non-accrual loans after a partial charge-off of claims deemed
uncollectible, which are defined in Article 96, paragraph 1, subparagraph 3 (a) to (e) (maximum
amount transferable to allowance for doubtful accounts) and subparagraph 4 of the Enforcement
Ordinance of the Corporation Tax Law (Ordinance No. 97, 1965).

(2) The amount of past due loans is 8,337 million yen.

Past due loans are non-accrual status loans, other than loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and loans on
which interest payments are deferred in order to assist business restructuring or financial recovery of
the borrowers.

(3) The amount of loans contractually past due for three months or more is 334 million yen.
Loans contractually past due for three months or more are defined as loans on which any principal or
interests payments are delayed for three months or more from the date following the due date. Loans



classified as loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and past due loans are excluded.

(4) The amount of restructured loans is 3,766 million yen.

Restructured loans are loans on which concessions (e.g. reduction of the stated interest rate, deferral of
interest payment, extension of the maturity date, forgiveness of debt) are granted to borrowers in
financial difficulties to assist them in their corporate restructuring or financial recovery by improving
their ability to repay creditors. Restructured loans do not include loans classified as loans to borrowers
in bankruptcy, past due loans or loans past due for three months or more.

4. The value of assets pledged as collateral totals 370,187 million yen in securities and 15,382 million
yen in bank deposits. Collateralized debt obligations are held to the value of 63,597 million yen in
outstanding claims, 53,846 million yen in underwriting reserve and 24,136 million yen in other debts
(e.g. overseas reinsurance payables).

5. Securities received from derivative transactions are 14,460 million yen at fair value.

6. Securities include securities lent under loan agreements of 1,080,467 million yen.

7. The outstanding balance of undrawn committed loans is as follows:
(Yen in millions)

Total loan commitments 81,279
Balance of drawn committed loans 7.800
Undrawn loan commitments 73.478

8. Tokio Marine & Nichido guarantees the liabilities of some of its subsidiaries. The balance of the
guarantees to its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2010 is as follows:
' (Yen in millions)

TNUS Insurance Company 20
Tokio Marine Compania de Seguros, S.A. de C.V. ' 3,394
Tokio Marine Pacific Insurance Limited 1,837
The Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Company (China) Limited 1,689
Total 6,942

Notes to Consolidated Statements of Income
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

1. Major components of business expenses
(Yen in millions)
Agency commissions, etc. 337,765
Salaries 146,673
Business expenses consist of "Loss adjustment expenses", "Operating and general administrative
expenses" and "Agency commissions and brokerage" as shown in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income. ‘

2. Other extraordinary gains is the gains on provision for reserve for retirement of tangible fixed assets
of 630 million yen.

3. The Company recognized impairment losses on the following properties during the year ended
March 31, 2011.
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Purpose of use Category Location Impairment loss (Yen in millions)
Land | Building | Others Total
Properties for Land, A building in 37 778 49 864
rent buildings and | Maebashi City,
others Gunma Pref.
Idle or potential Land, 26 properties 2,447 1,123 0 3,571
disposal buildings and . { including a welfare
properties others facility in Izumi City,
Osaka Pref.
Total 2,485 1,901 50 4,436

Properties are classified as follows: (a) properties for business use used for insurance businesses and
other businesses are grouped by each business unit and (b) other properties including properties for
rent and idle or potential disposal properties are grouped on an individual basis.

As to properties for rent and idle or potential disposal properties that depreciated in value mainly due
to the fall in the real estate market, the Company wrote off the excess of the book values of such
properties over the recoverable amount and recognized such write-offs as impairment losses in
extraordinary losses.

The Company determined the recoverable amount of a property by selecting the higher of the net sale
price or the utility value. The net sale prices were calculated as the assessed values established by a
real estate appraiser, minus the anticipated expenses for disposing of the relevant properties. The
utility values were calculated by discounting the future cash flows to net present values at a rate of
9.6%.

4. The main component of other extraordinary losses is impairment losses in debt securities issued by
subsidiaries to 3,663 million yen.

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010

1. Major components of business expenses
(Yen in millions)
Agency commissions, etc. 341,203
Salaries 142,241
Business expenses consist of "Loss adjustment expenses", "Operating and general administrative
expenses" and "Agency commissions and brokerage” as shown in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income.

2. The main component of other extraordinary gains is the gains on provision for reserve for
retirement of tangible fixed assets of 498 million yen.

3. The Company recognized impairment losses on the following properties during the year ended
March 31, 2010.

Purpose of use Category Location Impairment loss (Yen in millions)

Land | Building | Others | Total




Properties for Buildings and | 3 properties - 1 15 17
business use others including auxiliary
(derivative facilities attached to
business) buildings in
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo.
Idle or potential Land, 29 properties 3,098 5,750 13 8,862
disposal buildings and | including a building
- | properties others in Chiba City, Chiba
Pref.
Total 3,098 5,752 29 8,879

Properties are classified as follows: (a) properties for business use used for insurance businesses and
other businesses are grouped by each business unit and (b) other properties including properties for
rent and idle or potential disposal properties are grouped on an individual basis.

The total amount of projected future cash flow generated from the derivative business fell below the
book values of the properties used for these businesses. Consequently, the Company wrote off the
excess of the book values of such properties over the recoverable amount and recognized such
write-offs as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. The Company calculated the recoverable
amount of the relevant property by discounting projected future cash flows at a rate of 1.2%.

Due mainly to decline in the real estate market, book values of some properties for idle or potential
disposal properties fell below the recoverable amount. Consequently, the Company wrote off the
excess of the book values of such properties over the recoverable amount and recognized any such
write-off as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. Recoverable amount are the net sales price. Net

sales price is the fair value assessed by real estate valuers minus anticipated expenses for disposal of

the relevant properties.

4. The main component of other extraordinary losses is impairment losses on investment of affiliates
amounting to 2,120 million yen.

Notes to Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

1. Comprehensive income for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010
(Yen in millions)

Comprehensive income attributable to owners of the parent 574,185
Comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests 3.060
Total 577,245

2. Other comprehensive income for the fiscal year ended March 31,2010

(Yen in millions)

Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 418,723
Deferred gains/losses on hedge transactions (907)
Foreign currency translation adjustments 13,829

Share of other comprehensive income of affiliates
accounted for by the equity method 316
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Total 431,963
Notes to Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholder's Equity

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

1. Class and number of issued shares and treasury stock (Unit: thousand shares)
Number of shares as | Increase during - the | Decrease during the | Number of shares as
of March 31, 2010 year ended March 31, | year ended March 31, | of March 31, 2011
2011 2011
Issued shares
Common stock 1,549,692 - - 1,549,692
Total 1,549,692 - - 1,549,692

Class and number of issued shares of treasury stock: None.

2. Stock acquisition rights (including those owned by the Company)
None.

3. Dividends
(1) Amount of dividends

Resolution Class of | Amount of | Dividends per | Record date Effective date
stock dividends paid | share
Meeting of the board of [ Common | 50,008 32.27 yen March 31, 2010 | June 17,2010
directors held on May 19, | stock million yen
2010
Meeting of the board of | Common 57,013 36.79 yen - November 25,
directors held on November | stock million yen 2010
18, 2010
Meeting of the board of | Common 9,515 6.14 yen - March 18, 2011
directors held on March 16, | stock million yen
2011
Resolution Class of | Type of dividend properties and total | Dividends | Record | Effective date
stock amount of book values per share | date
Meeting of the board of | Common « Common stock of Tokio | 380 0.24yen - March 4, 2011
directors held on | stock Marine & Nichido | million
February 10, 2011 Operations Co., Ltd. yen
* Common stock of Tokio
Marine & Nichido
Corporation Co., Ltd.

(2) Dividends of which the record date falls within the year ended March 31, 2011, and the
effective date falls after March 31, 2011

Resolution Class of stock | Amount of | Source of | Dividends per | Record date Effective date
dividends paid | dividends share

Meeting of the | Common stock | 20,006 million | Retained 12.91 yen March 31, | June 17, 2011

board of yen earnings 2011

directors held

on May 18,

2011

(B) For the year ended March 31,2010

1. Class and number of issued shares and treasury stock (Unit: thousand shares)

Number of shares as | Increase during the | Decrease during the | Number of shares as
of March 31, 2009 year ended March 31, | year ended March 31, | of March 31, 2010
2010 2010

Issued shares

Common stock 1,549,692 e - 1,549,692




[ Total | 1,549,692 | - -] 1,549,692 |
Class and number of issued shares of treasury stock: None.
2. Stock acquisition rights (including those owned by the Company)
None.
3. Dividends
(1) Amount of dividends
Resolution Class of | Amount of | Dividends per | Record date Effective date
stock dividends paid | share
Meeting of the board of | Common 22,501 14.52 yen March 31, 2009 | June 1, 2009
directors held on May 19, | stock million yen
2009

(2) Dividends of which the record date falls within the year ended March 31, 2010, and the

effective date falls after March 31, 2010

Resolution Class of stock | Amount of | Source of | Dividends per | Record date Effective date
dividends paid | dividends share

Meeting of the | Common stock | 50,008 million | Retained 32.27 yen March 31, | June 17, 2010

board of yen earnings 2010

directors held

on May 19,

2010

Notes to Consolidated Statements of Cash

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

1. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year to the amounts disclosed in the

consolidated balance sheets is provided as fo

Flows

llows:

(As of March 31, 2011)

(Yen in millions)

Cash and bank deposits 189,467
Call loans 183,300
Monetary receivables bought 913,714
Securities 6,287,832 -
Time deposits with initial term over three months to maturity (44,487
Monetary receivables bought not included in cash equivalents (446,266)
Securities not included in cash equivalents (6.252,523)
Cash and cash equivalents 831,038

2. Cash flows from investing activities include cash flows arising from asset management relating to

the insurance business.

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010

1. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year to the amounts disclosed in the

consolidated balance sheets is provided as fo

Cash and bank deposits

llows:

(As of March 31, 2010)

(Yen in millions)

272,347



Call loans 86,400

Monetary receivables bought 1,275,183
Securities 6,969,727
Time deposits with initial term over three months to maturity (71,328)
Monetary receivables bought not included in cash equivalents (755,678)
Securities not included in cash equivalents (6.742,731)
Cash and cash equivalents 1,033,920

2. Cash flows from investing activities include cash flows arising from asset management relating to
the insurance business.



Leases
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

1.  Finance Leases
Non-transferable finance leases which are accounted under the accounting policy similar to that
applicable to operating lease transactions.

As Lessee:
(1) Amount equivalent to acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment
losses and net book value of leased assets are as follows:

Acquisition cost | Accumulated depreciation Net book value

Tangible ¥931 million ¥798 million ¥132 million
fixed assets

Acquisition cost includes interest payable thereon because the balance of future lease payment
accounts for a small portion of the balance of tangible fixed assets.

(2) Balance of future lease payments;

Due within one year ¥23 million
Due over one year ¥109 million
Total ¥i illio

Future lease payment includes interest payable thereon because the balance of future lease
payment accounts for a small portion of the balance of tangible fixed assets.

(3) Lease payment, reversal of impairment loss on leased assets, depreciation equivalent and
impairment losses;

Lease payment ¥312 million
Depreciation equivalent ¥312 million

(4) Computation of depreciation equivalent

Depreciation equivalent is determined on the straight-line method over the lease period, with no
residual value.

2. Operating leases

Future lease payments related to non-cancelable operating leases

As Lessee:
Due within one year ¥2,991 million
Due over one year ¥5,060 million

Total ¥8.052 million



DF.

As Lessor:

Due within one year ¥1,297 million
Due over one vear ¥3.240 million
Total ¥4.538 million

(Impairment losses)
There is no impairment loss allocated to the leased assets.

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010

(D

03]

€))

CY)

Finance Leases
Non-transferable finance leases which are accounted under the accounting policy similar to that
applicable to operating lease transactions.

Amount equivalent to acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment
losses and net book value of leased assets are as follows:

Acquisition cost | Accumulated depreciation Net book value

Tangible ¥2.278 million ¥1,830 million ¥447 million
fixed assets

Acquisition cost includes interest payable thereon because the balance of future lease payment
accounts for a small portion of the balance of tangible fixed assets.

Balance of future lease payments;

Due within one year ¥314 million
Due over one vear ¥133 million
Total milli

Future lease payment includes interest payable thereon because the balance of future lease
payment accounts for a small portion of the balance of tangible fixed assets.

Lease payment, reversal of impairment loss on leased assets, depreciation equivalent and
impairment losses;

Lease payment ¥597 million
Depreciation equivalent ¥597 million

Computation of depreciation equivalent

Depreciation equivalent is determined on the straight-line method over the lease period, with no
residual value.

Operating leases



Future lease payments related to non-cancelable operating leases

Due within one year ¥2,794 million
Due over one year ¥6.568 million
Total ¥9.,362 million

(Impairment losses)
There is no impairment loss allocated to the leased assets.
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Information on Financial Instruments

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011
1. Qualitative Information on Financial Instruments

M

@

Investment policies

The Tokio Marine Group's core operation is its insurance business and it generally makes investments based on
cash inflows mainly arising from insurance premiums. Investment assets are managed in two categories, which are
"Assets backing insurance liabilities" corresponding to long-term insurance contracts such as long-term fire
insurance and deposit type insurance, and "Other".

With regard to "Assets backing insurance liabilities", Asset Liability Management ("ALM") is applied in order to
ensure future payments for claims and maturity-refunds. Through ALM, the Tokio Marine Group aims to maximize
the value of surplus ("Investment assets" minus "Insurance liabilities") by controlling the interest rate risks with
derivatives such as interest rate swaps to which insurance liabilities are exposed and by investing in bonds with
high credit ratings.

With regard to "Other", the Tokio Marine Group works toward diversification of investments and improvement of
investment efficiency in order to generate sustainable investment income, while maintaining liquidity for future
claims payments. On investment, considering the risk-and-return profile for each investment item, diversified
investment is carried out in varieties of investment items such as bonds, stocks and loans. In addition, foreign
exchange forwards, credit derivatives and other derivative transactions are utilized to mitigate risks related to assets
held and to generate investment income within a specified range of risks.

Through these approaches, the Tokio Marine Group aims to minimize fluctuations in short-term gains and losses,
increase investment income in order to maximize net asset value in the mid-to-long-term, and maintain financial
soundness.

With regard to financing, the Tokio Marine Group issues corporate bonds and undertakes borrowings mainly to
secure funds for investments. When financing is necessary, amounts and methodologies are determined based on
the group's cash flow status.

In addition, a consolidated subsidiary operates a derivatives business that provides financial instruments that meet
the diversified and sophisticated hedging and financing needs in the market.

Details of financial instruments and their risks
The Tokio Marine Group holds bonds, stocks and other securities, all of which are exposed to market, credit and
market liquidity risks.

Market risks refer to the risks of losses arising from fluctuations in stock prices, exchange rates, interest rates and
other market indicators. Credit risks refer to the risks of losses when the value of an investment declines or is lost
due to insolvency or deterioration in the financial condition of the debtor. Market liquidity risks refer to the risks of
losses that may occur from being unable to make transactions due to inactive market condition, or being forced to
make transactions at extremely unfavorable prices.

Some currency risks are hedged through foreign exchange forwards, currency swaps and other such transactions.
Hedge accounting is applied to some of these transactions.

Loans are exposed to credit risks and market risks.
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Derivative transactions are exposed to market risks, credit risks and market liquidity risks. Credit risks associated
with derivative transactions include losses when the counter-parties fail to fulfill their obligations due to insolvency
or for other reasons. In order to reduce such credit risks, netting arrangements may be used with financial
institutions and other counter parties with whom there are frequent transactions. Also, interest rate risks associated
with long-term insurance liabilities are hedged by interest rate swaps and other transactions for which hedge
accounting is applied.

With regard to hedging instruments, hedged items, hedging policies and evaluation of hedge effectiveness, please
refer to "Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies -~ 4. Accounting policies - (7) Hedge
accounting”.

(3) Risk management structure
(i) Market risk and credit risk management

In the Company, the Risk Management Department, the department in charge of risk management and independent
of departments executing investment transactions, quantitatively and qualitatively controls risks in order to deal
with market, credit and market liquidity risks and other investment risks related to financial instruments.
Based on the annual investment plan established by the investment departments, the board of directors establishes
an investment risk management policy that prescribes organizational structure related to investment risks, risk
management methodologies, how to respond to losses and at times when the risk profile exceeds preset limits, and
information to be reported. In accordance with the policy, "Investment guidelines" are established under which
investable instruments, specific risk limits and actions to take in response to losses are classified and prescribed for
each segment set in the annual investment plan. In order to monitor individual investments and loans, "Review
guidelines” are established and prescribe items subject to monitoring and criteria for monitoring.
As for quantitative risk management, market, credit and other such risks are quantified using on VaR-like concepts.
The Risk Management Department monitors compliance with the policy and the guidelines, as well as levels of
investment risk and return, and reports such information on a monthly basis to the directors, and on a quarterly
basis to the board of directors. Individual investments are reviewed and monitored pursuant to the guidelines.
Other consolidated subsidiaries maintain risk management structures similar to those described above.

(i) Liquidity risk management
The Tokio Marine Group manages liquidity risks by controlling payment schedule and ensuring various ways of
financing, through treasury management by each consolidated subsidiary and by the group as a whole.

(4) Notes on fair value information
The fair value of financial instruments is calculated in a reasonable method when market price is not available. On
determination of such fair value, certain assumptions are set, and the fair value may be determined differently on
other assumptions.



2. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Table below shows the fair value of financial instruments excluding those without reasonably measured fair value.

(Yen in millions)

(*2)

As of March 31, 2011
Carrying amount
shown on balance Fair Value Difference
sheet
(1) Cash and bank deposits 189,467 189,469 1
(2) Callloans 183,300 183,300 -
(3) Receivables under resale agreement 121,967 121,967 -
(4) Monetary receivables bought 913,714 913,714 -
(5) Money trusts 14,056 14,056 -
(6) Securities
Trading securities 313,242 313,242 -
Bonds held to maturity 141,635 147,288 5,652
Available for sale securities 5,555,368 5,555,368 -
(7) Loans 383,472
Allowance for doubtful accounts (*1) (6,433)
377,039 386,920 9,881
Total financial assets 7,809,793 7,825,328 15,535
(1) Corporate bonds 125,079 126,229 1,150
(2) Payables under security lending transactions 646,436 646,436 -
Total financial liabilities 771,515 772,665 1,150
Derivative assets and liabilities (¥2)
Hedge accounting not applied (310) (310) : -
Hedge accounting applied 21,226 21,226 -
Total derivative assets and liabilities 20,915 20,915 -
(*1) Allowance for doubtful accounts earmarked for loans is deducted from the carrying amounts.

Derivative assets and liabilities are presented on a net basis. Debits and credits arising from derivative transactions are netted

and net credit position is shown in parentheses.

(Note 1) Valuation method for financial instruments

Assets

With regard to (1) Cash and bank deposits (excluding those defined as securities in "Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments" (ASBJ Statement No.10)), (2) Call loans, and (3) Receivables under resale agreement, the book value is deemed as
the fair value since it is scheduled to be settled in a short period of time and the book value approximates the fair value.
Regarding (6) Securities (including those in (1) Cash and bank deposits and (4) Monetary receivables bought that are defined to
be securities in "Accounting for Financial Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No.10) and securities in (5) Money trusts that are
invested as trust funds) with quoted market price, the quoted closing price is used for listed stocks and the price of the
over-the-counter transactions is used for bonds. For securities with no quoted market price, the net present value of the estimated
future cash flows is applied as the fair value.

With regard to floating rate loans in (7) Loans, as long as the borrower's credit standing has not significantly deteriorated since
the start of the loan, the book value is deemed as the fair value because interest rate changes will be timely reflected in the future
cash flows and the book value approximates the fair value. For fixed rate loans, the fair value is measured as the net present
value of estimated future cash flows. For loans where borrowers are insolvent or in bankruptcy proceedings, the estimated

uncollectible debts are deducted from the carrying amount to get the fair value.

Liabilities

With regard to (1) Corporate bonds, the price of the over-the-counter transactions is the fair value.



With regard to (2) Payables under security lending transactions, the book value is deemed as the fair value because it is
scheduled to be settled in a short period of time and the book value approximates the fair value.

Derivatives

Please refer to "Information on derivatives".

(Note 2) Unlisted stocks and partnership investments comprised of unlisted stocks (Carrying amount on the consolidated balance
sheet: 277,585 million yen) are not included in (6) Securities because the fair value cannot be determined as they have no
quoted market price and the future cash flow cannot be estimated.

Policy loans (Carrying amount on the consolidated balance sheet: 34,336 million yen) are not included in (7) Loans
because future cash flows cannot be estimated since it is arranged under insurance policy and the amount is limited within
repayment fund for cancellation with no contractual maturity.

(Note 3) Maturity analysis of financial assets

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Within 1 year 1-5 years 5 - 10 years Over 10 years
Cash and bank deposits 180,173 824 - -
Monetary receivable bought 750,844 32,236 19,048 107,425
Securities
Bonds held to maturity
Domestic government bonds - - 12,000 107,000
Foreign securities 1,862 5,389 6,783 7,448
Other securities (available for sale)
with maturity
Domestic government bonds 150,844 371,772 390,200 699,200
Domestic municipal bonds 10,612 107,621 24,549 -
Domestic corporate bonds 76,513 288,616 125,370 34,050
Domestic stocks 100 - - -
Foreign securities 112,321 311,419 192,082 201,002
Loans (*) 56,570 181,977 45,346 94,502
I Total 1,339,841 - 1,299,857 815,380 1,250,628

(*) Loans to borrowers that are insolvent or in bankruptcy proceedings and for which repayment cannot be expected (5,052 million

yen), and loans with no repayment schedule (23 million yen) are not included above.

(Note 4) Maturity schedules for Bonds, Long-term borrowings and Obligations under lease transactions

Please refer to "Related Information to the Consolidated Financial Statements".



(B) For the year ended March 31, 2019
1. Qualitative Information on Financial Instruments

m

@

Investment policies

The Tokio Marine Group's core operation is its insurance business and it generally makes investments based on
cash inflows mainly arising from insurance premiums. Investment assets are managed in two categories, which are
"Assets backing insurance liabilities" corresponding to long-term insurance contracts such as long-term fire
insurance and deposit type insurance, and "Other".

With regard to "Assets backing insurance liabilities", Asset Liability Management ("ALM") is applied in order to
ensure future payments for claims and maturity-refunds. Through ALM, the Tokio Marine Group aims to maximize
the value of surplus ("Investment assets” minus "Insurance liabilities") by controlling the interest rate risks with
derivatives such as interest rate swaps to which insurance habilities are expdsed and by investing in bonds with
high credit ratings.

With regard to "Other", the Tokio Marine Group works toward diversification of investments and improvement of
investment efficiency in order to generate sustainable investment income, while maintaining liquidity for future
claims payments. On investment, considering the risk-and-return profile for each investment item, diversified
investment is carried out in varieties of investment items such as bonds, stocks and loans. In addition, foreign
exchange forwards, credit derivatives and other derivative transactions are utilized to mitigate risks related to assets
held and to generate investment income within a specified range of risks.

Through these approaches, the Tokio Marine Group aims to minimize fluctuations in short-term gains and losses,
increase investment income in order to maximize net asset value in the mid-to-long-term, and maintain financial
soundness.

With regard to financing, the Tokio Marine Group issues corporate bonds and undertakes borrowings mainly to
secure funds for investments. When financing is necessary, amounts and methodologies are determined based on
the group's cash flow status.

In addition, a consolidated subsidiary operates a derivatives business that provides financial instruments that meet
the diversified and sophisticated hedging and financing needs in the market.

Details of financial instruments and their risks
The Tokio Marine Group holds bonds, stocks and other securities, all of which are exposed to market, credit and
market liquidity risks.

Market risks refer to the risks of losses arising from fluctuations in stock prices, exchange rates, interest rates and
other market indicators. Credit risks refer to the risks of losses when the value of an investment declines or is lost
due to insolvency or deterioration in the financial condition of the debtor. Market liquidity risks refer to the risks of
losses that may occur from being unable to make transactions due to inactive market condition, or being forced to
make transactions at extremely unfavorable prices. /

Some currency risks are hedged through foreign exchange forwards, currency swaps and other such transactions.
Hedge accounting is applied to some of these transactions.

Loans are exposed to credit risks and market risks.

Derivative transactions are exposed to market risks, credit risks and market liquidity risks. Credit risks associated
with derivative transactions include losses when the counter-parties fail to fulfill their obligations due to insolvency
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or for other reasons. In order to reduce such credit risks, netting arrangements may be used with financial
institutions and other counter parties with whom there are frequent transactions. Also, interest rate risks associated
with long-term insurance liabilities are hedged by interest rate swaps and other transactions for which hedge
accounting is applied.

With regard to hedging instruments, hedged items, hedging policies and evaluation of hedge effectiveness, please
refer to "Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies - 4. Accounting policies - (7) Hedge
accounting”.

(3) Risk management structure
(i) Market risk and credit risk management

In the Company, the Risk Management Department, the department in charge of risk management and independent
of departments executing investment transactions, quantitatively and qualitatively controls risks in order to deal
with market, credit and market liquidity risks and other investment risks related to financial instruments.
Based on the annual investment plan established by the investment departments, the board of directors establishes
an investment risk management policy that prescribes organizational structure related to investment risks, risk
management methodologies, how to respond to losses and at times when the risk profile exceeds preset limits, and
information to be reported. In accordance with the policy, "Investment guidelines” are established under which
investable instruments, specific risk limits and actions to take in response to losses are classified and prescribed for
each segment set in the annual investment plan. In order to monitor individual investments and loans, "Review
guidelines" are established and prescribe items subject to monitoring and criteria for monitoring.
As for quantitative risk management, market, credit and other such risks are quantified using on VaR-like concepts.
The Risk Management Department monitors compliance with the investment risk policy, as well as levels of
investment risk and return, and reports such information on a monthly basis to the directors, and on a quarterly
basis to the board of directors. Individual investments are reviewed pursuant to the "Review guidelines".
Other consolidated subsidiaries maintain risk management structures similar to those described above.

(i) Liquidity risk management
The Tokio Marine Group manages liquidity risks by controlling payment schedule and ensuring various ways of
financing, through treasury management by each consolidated subsidiary and by the group as a whole.

(4) Notes on fair value information
The fair value of financial instruments is calculated in a reasonable method when market price is not available. On
determination of such fair value, certain assumptions are set, and the fair value may be determined differently on
other assumptions.



2. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Table below shows the fair value of financial instruments excluding those without reasonably measured fair value.

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010
Carrying amount
shown on balance Fair Value Difference
sheet
(1) Cash and bank deposits 272,347 272,347 -
(2) Callloans 86,400 86,400 -
(3) Receivables under resale agreement 150,969 150,969 -
(4) Monetary receivables bought 1,275,183 1,275,183 -
(5) Money trusts 11,778 11,778 -
(6) Securities
Trading securities 320,609 320,609 -
Bonds held to maturity 142,101 144,133 2,031
Available for sale securities 6,129,248 6,129,248 -
(7) Loans 443,057
Allowance for doubtful accounts (*1) (7,964)
435,092 440,109 5,017
Total financial assets 8,823,731 8,830,779 7,048
(1) Corporate bonds 178,821 179,837 1,016
(2) Payables under security lending transactions 1,087,058 1,087,058 -
Total financial liabilities 1,265,879 1,266,895 1,016
Derivative assets and liabilities (*2)
Hedge accounting not applied 15,173 15,173 -
Hedge accounting applied 20,377 20,377 -
Total derivative assets and liabilities 35,550 35,550 -
(*1) Allowance for doubtful accounts earmarked for loans is deducted from the carrying amount.

*2)

Derivative assets and liabilities are presented on a net basis. Debits and credits arising from derivative transactions are netted

and net credit position is shown with ().

(Note 1) Valuation method for financial instruments

Assets

With regard to (1) Cash and bank deposits (excluding those defined as securities in "Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No.10)), (2) Call loans, and (3) Receivables under resale agreement, the book value is deemed as
the fair value since it is scheduled to be settled in a short period of time and the book value approximates the fair value.
Regarding (6) Securities (including those in (1) Cash and bank deposits and (4) Monetary receivables bought that are defined to
be securities in "Accounting for Financial Instruments" (ASBJ Statement No.10) and securities in (5) Money trusts that are
invested as trust funds) with quoted market price, the quoted closing price is used for listed stocks and the price of the
over-the-counter transactions is used for bonds. For securities with no quoted market price, the net present value of the estimated
future cash flows is applied as the fair value.

With regard to floating rate loans in (7) Loans, the book value is deemed as the fair value because interest rate changes will be
timely reflected in the future cash flows and the book value approximates the fair value. For fixed rate loans, the fair value is
measured as the net present value of estimated future cash flows. For loans where borrowers are insolvent or in bankruptcy

proceedings, the estimated uncoliectible debts are deducted from the carrying amount to get the fair value.

Liabilities

With regard to (1) Corporate bonds, the price of the over-the-counter transactions is the fair value.

With regard to (2) Payables under security lending transactions, the book value is deemed as the fair value because it is

37.



$2

scheduled to be settled in a short period of time and the book value approximates the fair value.

Derivatives

Please refer to "Information on derivatives”.

(Note 2) Unlisted stocks and partnership investments comprised of unlisted stocks (Carrying amount on the consolidated balance
sheet: 377,767 million yen) are not included in (6) Securities because the fair value cannot be determined as they have no
quoted market price and the future cash flow cannot be estimated.

Policy loans (Carrying amount on the consolidated balance sheet: 35,158 million yen) are not included in (7) Loans
because future cash flows cannot be estimated since it is arranged under insurance policy and the amount is limited within
repayment fund for cancellation with no contractual maturity.

(Note 3) Maturity analysis of financial assets
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010
Within 1 year 1 -5 years 5 - 10 years Over 10 years
Cash and bank deposits 259,860 1,209 - -
Monetary receivable bought 1,000,674 46,999 52,909 172,196
Securities
Bonds held to maturity
Domestic government bonds - - 5,000 114,000
Foreign securities 1,545 5,483 8,601 6,182
Other securities (available for sale)
with maturity
Domestic government bonds 311,810 376,993 296,438 681,000
Domestic municipal bonds 13,707 66,084 86,307 -
Domestic corporate bonds 142,892 319,030 126,705 36,806
Domestic stocks 100 - - -
Foreign securities 137,666 313,923 167,856 174,029
Loans (*) 79,310 181,540 67,352 108,411
Total 1,947,568 1,311,265 811,171 1,292,625

(*) Loans to borrowers that are insolvent or in bankruptcy proceedings and for which repayment cannot be expected (6,341 million

yen), and loans with no repayment schedule (101 million yen) are not included above.

(Note 4) Maturity schedules for Bonds, Long-term borrowings and Obligations under lease transactions
Please refer to "Related Information to the Consolidated Financial Statements".

(Additional information)
The Company has applied "Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No.10, March 10, 2008) and
"Guidance on Disclosure about Fair Value of Financial Instruments" (ASBJ Guidance No.19, March 10, 2008) from the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2010. Accordingly, the scope of securities evaluated with the fair value is changed, however, there is no

effect on amounts shown on consolidated balance sheets.



Securities

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011
1. Trading Securities

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Type Amount shown on Valuatl?n iams
consolidated balance ref: 0Enizea on
sheets consolidated statements
of income
Trading securities 314,768 5,780

(Note)

As of March 31, 2011, the above figures include amounts related to certificates of deposit
(carrying amount 1,525 million yen and valuation gains recognized on the consolidated
statements of income 0 million yen), which are presented as "Cash and bank deposits” on
the consolidated balance sheets.

2. Bonds Held to Maturity

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Type .
Cartying Fair value Difference
amount
. Bonds 120,460 126,000 5,539
Market value is Foreien
more than '8 15,335 15,744 409
carrying amount securities
Sub Total 135,796 141,745 5,949
Market value is FB:n'd Sn B - -
not more than oreig 5,839 5,543 (296)
carrying amount securities
Sub Total 5,839 5,543 (296)
Total ‘ 141,635 147,288 5,652
3. Other Securities (Available for Sale)
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2011
Type R
Carrying Original cost Difference
amount
Bonds 1,939,972 1,876,990 62,982
Gross Stocks 1,994,362 669,905 1,324,457
;2;;:1‘“‘1 Foreign securities 699,714 624,155 75,558
Others(*2) 130,400 117,406 12,994
Sub Total 4,764,450 3,288,457 1,475,992
Bonds 411,577 424,860 (13,282)
Gross Stocks 108,231 121,818 (13,586)
;‘;‘sr;as“zed Foreign securities 393,421 423,167 (29,745)
Others(*3) 829,539 834,195 (4,655)
Sub Total 1,742,771 1,804,042 (61,270)
Total 6,507,221 5,092,500 1,414,721




1

(Notes)

Other securities (available for sale) that are deemed to be difficult to acquire fair value are not
included in the table.

The amount includes foreign mortgage backed securities etc. (carrying amount 127,311 million yen,
acquisition cost 114,860 million yen, difference 12,451 million yen) which are presented as
"Monetary receivables bought” on the consolidated balance sheets.

The amount includes certificates of deposit (carrying amount 38,138 million yen, acquisition cost
38,138 million yen) and commercial papers, etc. (carrying amount 786,402 million yen, acquisition
cost 790,532 million yen, difference (-)4,129 million yen) which are presented as "Cash and bank
deposits" and "Monetary receivables bought", respectively, on the consolidated balance sheets.

4. Bonds Held to Maturity Sold in This Period
None

5. Other Securities Sold in This Period

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended March 31, 2011
Type
Sale proceeds Realized gains Realized losses

Bonds 347,004 3,653 1,594
Stocks ’ 187,922 118,351 1,913
Foreign securities 397,039 11,719 3,849
Others 124,509 6,660 6,629

Total 1,056,475 140,385 13,987

(Note)

"Others" include amounts related to certificates of deposit (sale amount 10,994 million yen) and foreign
mortgage backed securities, etc. (sale amount 110,550 million yen, gains on sale 6,172 million yen, losses
on sale 6,045 million yen), which are presented as "Cash and bank deposits" and “Monetary receivables

ht” ectivel e consoli b cets

6. Securities on Which Impairment Losses Were Recognized

For the year ended March 31, 2011, impairment losses amounting to 12,323 million yen (10,214
million yen for stocks, 2,104 million yen for foreign securities and 4 million yen for others) were
recognized for Other securities (available for sale) with fair value. Impairment losses amounting to
1,363 million yen (585 million yen for stocks, 161 million yen for foreign securities and 616 million
yen for others) were recognized for Other securities (available for sale) that are deemed to be difficult
to acquire fair value.

Impairment losses are in principle recognized on securities for which the fair values have declined 30%

or more versus their book values as at the end of the period.
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(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010
1. Trading Securities

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010

Valuation losses

Type Amount shown on recoenized on
consolidated balance R 8h
heets consolidated statements
5 of income
Trading securities 325,412 (1,581)

(Note)

As of March 31, 2010, the above figures include amounts related to certificates of deposit
(carrying amount 1,088 million yen and valuation gains recognized on the consolidated
statements of income 0 million yen) and commercial papers, etc. (carrying amount 3,714
million yen and valuation losses recognized on the consolidated statements of income 29
million yen), which are presented as "Cash and bank deposits" and "Monetary receivables
bought", respectively, on the consolidated balance sheets.

2. Bonds Held to Maturity

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010
Type .
Carrying Fair value Difference
amount
Market value is ?;)rneciis 117,860 120,252 2,391
more than £n 8,877 9,008 131
carrying amount securities
Sub Total 126,737 129,261 2,523
) Bonds 2,727 2,702 (25)
Market value is Foreien
not more than , £ 12,636 12,169 (467)
. securities
carrying amount
Sub Total 15,363 14,871 (492)
Total 142,101 144,133 2,031
3. Other Securities (Available for Sale)
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2010
Type .
Carrying Original cost Difference
amount :
Bonds 1,969,017 1,916,064 52,953
Gross Stocks 2,460,512 792,416 1,668,095
22{(‘:’:"“" Foreign securities 719,580 646214 73,365
Others (*2) 149,146 131,192 17,954
Sub Total 5,298,258 3,485,889 1,812,368
Bonds 541,052 558,303 (17,250)
Gross Stocks 74,946 81,391 (6,444)
;;nsr;asllzed Foreign securities 350,198 373,086 (22,888)
Others (*3) 1,215,705 1,236,177 (20,472)
Sub Total 2,181,903 2,248,959 (67,055)
Total 7,480,161 5,734,848 1,745,313
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(Notes)

1. Other securities (available for sale) that are deemed to be difficult to acquire fair value are not
included in the table.

2. The amount includes foreign mortgage backed securities etc. (carrying amount 141,147
million yen, acquisition cost 124,504 million yen, difference 16,643 million yen) which are
presented as "Monetary receivables bought" on the consolidated balance sheets.

3. The amount includes certificates of deposit (carrying amount 79,443 million yen, acquisition
cost 79,443 million yen) and commercial papers, etc. (carrying amount 1,130,321 million yen,
acquisition cost 1,150,101 million yen, difference (-)19,780 million yen) which are presented
as "Cash and bank deposits" and "Monetary receivables bought”, respectively, on the
consolidated balance sheets.

(Additional information)

From the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010, the Company applied "Accounting Standard for
Financial Instruments "(ASBJ Statement No.10, March 10, 2008) and "Guidance on
Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments "(ASBJ Guidance No.19, March 10, 2008).
Accordingly, the scope of securities measured at fair value has been changed, and commercial
papers which had been categorized as securities without fair value in the past are now
included in the table.

4. Bonds Held to Maturity Sold in This Period

None

5. Other Securities Sold in This Period

(Yen in millions)
For the year ended March 31, 2010

Type
Sale proceeds Realized gains Realized losses
Bonds 284,616 2,186 648
Stocks 94,136 61,103 890
Foreign securities 552,801 20,661 5,670
Others 64,996 3,480 634
Total 996,551 87,431 7,844

(Note)

"Others" include amounts related to commercial papers, etc. (sale amount 57,133 million yen,
gains on sale 1,362 million yen, losses on sale 551 million yen) which are presented as
"Monetary receivables bought" on the consolidated balance sheets.

6. Securities on Which Impairment Losses Were Recognized

For the year ended March 31, 2010, impairment losses amounting to 25,450 million yen (2,866 million
yen for securities with fair value and 22,584 million yen for securities that are deemed to be difficult to
acquire fair value) were recognized for Other Securities (available for sale). This includes the impairment
losses related to foreign mortgage backed securities in the amount of 16 million yen, which is included in
"Other investment expenses" on the consolidated statements of income.

Impairment losses are in principle recognized on securities for which the fair values have declined 30% or
more versus their book values as at the end of the period.

42



Money Trusts
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011
1. Money Trusts Held for Trading Purposes

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Type Valuation gains
Carry ing amount recognized on consolidated
statements of income
Money trusts 13,856 1,067

2. Money Trusts Held to Maturity

None

3. Money Trusts Other Than That Held to Maturity or That Held for Trading Purposes

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Type ini
Carrying Original cost Difference
amount
Money trusts 200 200 -

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010
1. Money Trusts Held for Trading Purposes

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010

Type Valuation gains
Carrying amount recognized on consolidated
statements of income

Money trusts 11,578 841

2. Money Trusts Held to Maturity

None

3. Money Trusts Other Than That Held to Maturity or That Held for Trading Purposes

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010
Type i
Cartying Original cost Difference
amount
Money trusts 200 200 -
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Information on Derivatives

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

“Contract amount, etc.” as shown in the tables is the nominal contract or notional principal amount of derivative transactions.
The amount itself does not represent the market or credit risk of such derivative transactions.

1. Derivatives Transaction to Which Hedge Accounting is Not Applied
(1) Foreign currency-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Over-the-counter fransactions:
Foreign exchange forwards
Short
uUsD 158,911 - (1,502) (1,502)
EUR 23,420 - (879) 879
GBP 4,890 - 94) 94)
AUD 6,724 - (380) (380)
CAD 5,122 - (178) (178)
Long
UsD 7,813 - 220 220
EUR 12,070 - 535 535
GBP 2,695 - 68 68
AUD ' 9,846 - 563 563
Currency swaps
Pay Foreign/ Rec. Yen
UsbD 413,478 244,677 13,753 13,753
EUR 3,818 2,481 798 798
AUD 447 447 17 17
Pay Yen/ Rec. Foreign
uUsD 157,060 116,203 (25,031) (25,031)
EUR 2,481 2,481 (741) (741)
AUD 434 434 14 a4
Pay Foreign/ Rec. Foreign
Pay USD/ Rec. SGD 616 - 60 60
Currency options
Short
Call
UsD 44,812 31,939
4,936 4,120 4,198 738
Put ;
UsD 49,758 36,078
5,022 4,007 7,503 (2.481)
Long
Call
usD 42,666 29,252
3,521 2,567 2,821 (699)
Put
uUsD 45,681 30,572
3,443 2,588 9,105 5,662
Total - - 10,826 (9,582)
(Notes)

1. The fair value of foreign exchange forwards and currency swaps is calculated by discounting future cash flows to the present value based on the interest rate
as of the closing date of the fiscal year.

2. The fair value of currency options is based on an option pricing model.

3. For currency options, option premiums are shown beneath the contract amount of the options.



(2) Interest rate-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011

Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Market transactions;
Interest rate futures
Short 15,883 - “) “)
Long 160,000 - 1 1
Interest rate options
Short
Cap 37,231 25,000
595 434 53 542
Swaption 13,000 12,000
445 393 1,182 (736)
Long
Cap 4,500 -
36 - 0 (36)
Swaption 16,000 12,000
394 285 487 93
Interest rate swaps
Rec. fix/Pay float 3,217,882 2,440,731 128,857 128,857
Rec. float/Pay fix 3,697,935 2,568,326 (111,238) (111,238)
Rec. float/ Pay float 384,298 372,152 3,313 3,313
Rec. fix/Pay fix 43,655 43,655 237 237
Total - - 22,889 21,028

(Notes)

1. The fair value of the inferest rate future at the closing date of the fiscal year is based on the closing price at major stock exchanges.

2. The fair value of interest rate option is based on an option pricing model.

3. For interest rate option, option premiums are shown beneath the contract amount of the options.

4. The fair value of the interest rate swap is calculated by discounting future cash flows to the present value based on
the interest rate as of the closing date of the fiscal year.



(3) Equity-related instruments

(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2011
. Fair val i i
Type Contract amount, efc Over 1 year air value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Market transactions:
Equity index futures
Short 15,688 - (158) (158)
Long 2,452 - (1) (1
Total - - (160) (160)
(Note)

The fair value of the equity index futures as of the closing date of the fiscal year is based on the quoted final price at major stock exchanges.

(4) Bond-related instruments

(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2011
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Market transactions:
Bond futures
Short 11,300 - (52) (52)
Total - - (52) (52)
(Note)

The fair value of the bond futures as of the closing date of the fiscal year is based on the closing price at major stock exchanges.
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(5) Credit-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Over-the-counter transactions:
Credit derivatives
Sell protection 199,719 156,491 (8,088) (8,088)
Buy protection 35,423 34,923 (59) {59)
Total - - (8,147) (8,147)
(Note)
The fair value of the credit derivative as of the closing date of the fiscal year is calculated based on the internal pricing model.
(6) Commodity-related instruments
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2011
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Over-the-counter transactions:
Commodity options
Short
Cap 76 -
12 - 2 9
Long
Cap 76 -
10 - 2 Y]
Commodity swaps
Rec. fixed price/ Pay commodity indices 15,990 15,533 (6,292) (6,292)
Rec. Commodity indices/ Pay fixed price 17,280 16,775 5,368 5,368
Rec. Commaodity indices/ Pay variable indices 6,582 6,170 (416) (416)
Total - - (1,336) (1,339)

(Notes)

1. The fair value of the commodity options and commodity swaps as of the closing date of the fiscal year is calculated based on the internal pricing model.
2. For commodity options, the option premiums are shown beneath the contract amount of the options.

(7) Others
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31,2011
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Over-the-counter transactions:
Natural disaster derivatives
Short 12,216 386
869 9 630 239
Long 28,815 -
3,847 - 2,188 (1,658)
Weather derivatives
Short 115 -
3 - 1 1
Others
Short 123 123
6 6 6 -
Total - - 2,827 1,417)
(Notes)

1. The fair value of natural disaster derivatives is calculated based on the internal pricing model on fair value and options premiums.
2. The fair value of weather derivatives is calculated based on the weather condition, term of the contract and components of other contracts relating to the weather

derivatives.

3. The fair value of other derivatives is calculated based on options premiums.
4. The option premiums of natural disaster derivatives, weather derivatives and other options are shown beneath the contract amount of the options.



2. Derivatives Transaction to Which Hedge Accounting is Applied

(1) Foreign currency-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Object Contract amount, etc. Fair value
Type Over 1 year
Deferred hedge
Currency swaps
Pay Yen/ Rec. Foreign Borrowing
USD 5,000 5,000 (154)
Fair value hedge
Foreign exchange forwards
Short
uUsD Other securities 76,179 - (515)
EUR 49,758 - (2,242)
GBP 14,220 - (382)
CAD 2,586 - (30
Currency swaps
Pay Foreign/ Rec. Yen
usD Other securities 7,578 7,578 1,758
AUD 16,824 16,824 (588)
Matching treatment
(forward transaction, etc.)
Foreign exchange forwards
Shert Cash and bank deposits
usb 10,000 - (Note 2)
AUD 5,002 -
Total - - (2,156)

(Notes)

1. The fair value of currency swaps and foreign exchange forwards is calculated by discounting future cash flows to the present value based on
the interest rate as of the closing date of the fiscal year.

2. “Financial instruments” includes the fair value of transfer contracts such as currency forward contracts that are integrated with the
deposits for which they are a hedge.

(2) Interest rate-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Object Contract amount, etc. Fair value
Type Over 1 year
Deferred hedge
Interest rate swap Insurance liabilities
Rec. fix/Pay float 371,000 345,000 23,382
Total - - 23,382

(Note)
The fair value of the interest rate swap is calculated by discounting future cash flows to the present value based on the interest rate as of the
closing date of the fiscal year.



(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010

“Contract amount, etc.” as shown in the tables is the nominal contract or notional principal amount of derivative transactions.
The amount itself does not represent the market or credit risk of such derivative transactions.

1. Derivatives Transaction to Which Hedge Accounting is Not Applied
(1) Foreign currency-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Over-the-counter transactions:
Foreign exchange forwards
Short
usD 133,535 464 (3.434) (3,434)
EUR 22,342 - 60 60
GBP 5,434 - 20 20
AUD 13,777 - 231) (231)
CAD 5,813 - (578) (578)
PY 1,341 - ' 53 53
Long
UsD 50,212 - 1,350 1,350
EUR 10,174 - (187) (187)
GBP 281 - 6 6
AUD 12,384 - 367 367
Currency swaps
Pay Foreign/ Rec. Yen
uUsD 605,381 441,232 6,814 6,814
EUR 9,535 8,033 940 940
AUD 836 640 43 43
Pay Yen/ Rec. Foreign
usD 215,086 158,194 (10,350) (10,350)
EUR - 6,291 6,291 915) 915)
AUD 627 627 39 (39
Currency options
Short
Call
usD 37,709 27,785
3,318 2,806 3,155 162
AUD 95 -
0 - 0 0
Put
uUsD 46,504 35314
3,169 2,752 5212 (2,042)
Long
Call
uUsD 55,389 48,619
4,138 3,737 4,837 699
AUD 82 -
0 - 0 ©)
Put
UsD 53,307 45,681
4253 3,873 8434 4,180
Total - - 15,561 (3,079)
(Notes)

1. The fair value of foreign exchange forwards and currency swaps is calculated by discounting future cash flows to the present value based on the interest rate
as of the closing date of the fiscal year.

2. The fair value of currency options is based on an option pricing model.

3. For currency options, option premiums are shown beneath the contract amount of the options.



(2) Interest rate-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Market transactions:
Interest rate futures
Short 26,713 - 1) (¢))
Long 13,711 - 3 3
Over-the-counter transactions:
Interest rate options
Short
Cap 49,957 34,912
734 607 107 626
Swaption 17,000 16,000
445 445 741 (295)
Long
Cap 14,600 4,500
135 36 0 (135)
Swaption 21,154 19,000
397 394 375 22)
Interest rate swaps
Rec. fix/Pay float 3,874,969 3,134,746 121,470 121,470
Rec. float/Pay fix 4,152,353 3,204',860 (105,377) (105,377)
Rec. float/ Pay float 462,375 452,917 12,735 12,735
Rec. fix/Pay fix 44,610 44,610 (589) (589)
Total - - 29,466 28,415

(Notes)

1. The fair value of the interest rate future at the closing date of the fiscal year is based on the closing price at major stock exchanges.
2. The fair value of interest rate option is based on an option pricing model.

3. For interest rate option, option premiums are shown beneath the contract amount of the options.

4. The fair value of the interest rate swap is calculated by discounting future cash flows to the present value based on
the interest rate as of the closing date of the fiscal year.




(3) Equity-related instruments

(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2010
Type Contract amount, etc. Over 1 year Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Market transactions:
Equity index futures
Short 17,165 - (434) (434)
Long 1,634 - 72 72
Total - - (361) (361)
(Note)

The fair value of the equity index futures as of the closing date of the fiscal year is based on the quoted final price at major stock exchanges.

(4) Bond-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010
Type Contract amount, etc. Over 1 year Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Market transactions:
Bond futures
Short 11,611 - 51 51
Long 5,818 - (56) (56)
Over-the-counter transactions:
Bond over-the-counter-options
Short
Call 11,543 -
19 - i3 5
Put 2,494 -
9 - 13 Q)]
Long
Call 2,494 -
7 - 3 3)
Put 11,543 -
25 - 27 2
Total - - 53 4)
(Notes)

1. The fair value of the bond futures as of the closing date of the fiscal year is based on the closing price at major stock exchanges.

2. The fair value of the bond over-the-counter-options is calculated based on the price obtained from counter parties such as financial institutions.

3. For bond over-the-counter options, the option premiums are shown beneath the contract amount of the options.
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(5) Credit-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Over-the-counter transactions:
Credit derivatives
Sell protection 398,908 220,721 (12,295) (12,295)
Buy protection 42,118 40,821 389 389
Total - - (11,905) (11,905)

(Note)
The fair value of the credit derivative as of the closing date of the fiscal year is calculated based on the internal pricing model.

(6) Commodity-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Over-the-counter transactions:
Commodity swaps
Rec. fixed price/ Pay commodity indices 20,351 20,351 (8,393) (8,393)
Rec. Commodity indices/ Pay fixed price 22,046 122,046 7,152 7,152
Rec. Commodity indices/ Pay variable indices 8,664 8,664 (414) (414)
Total - - (1,656) (1,656)
(Note)
The fair value of the commodity swaps as of the closing date of the fiscal year is calculated based on the internal pricing model.
(7) Others
(Yen in million%
As of March 31, 2010
Contract amount, etc. Fair value Unrealized gains/(losses)
Type Over 1 year
Over-the-counter transactions:
Natural disaster derivatives )
Short ' 9,583 321
285 12 264 21
Long 28,953 -
4,939 - 2,777 (2,162)
Weather derivatives
Short 16 -
0 - 0 0)
Others
Short 123 123
6 6 6 -
Total - - 3,048 (2,140)
{Notes)

1. The fair value of natural disaster derivatives is calculated based on the internal pricing model on fair value and options premiums.

2. The fair value of weather derivatives is calculated based on the weather condition, term of the contract and components of other contracts relating to the weather

derivatives.
3. The fair value of other derivatives is calculated based on options premiums.

4. The option premiums of natural disaster derivatives, weather derivatives and other options are shown beneath the contract amount of the options.
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2. Derivatives Transaction to Which Hedge Accounting is Applied

(1) Foreign currency-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31,2010
Object Contract amount, etc. Fair value
Type Over 1 year
Deferred hedge
Currency swaps
Pay Yen/ Rec. Foreign Borrowing
USD 5,000 5,000 (46)
Fair value hedge
Foreign exchange forwards
Short
USD Other securities 101,921 - (2,660)
EUR 65,592 - (576)
GBP 7,893 - 154
Currency swaps
Pay Foreign/ Rec. Yen
usD Other securities 20,393 20,393 2,968
EUR 5,890 2,030 828
AUD 16,824 16,824 (427)
Matching treatment
(forward transaction, etc.)
Foreign exchange forwards
Short Cash and bank deposits
uUsD 20,003 - (Note 2)
AUD 5,005 -
Total - - 239

(Notes)

1. The fair value of currency swaps and foreign exchange forward

the interest rate as of the closing date of the fiscal year.
2. “Financial instruments” includes the fair value of transfer contracts such as currency forward contracts that are integrated with the

deposits for which they are a hedge.

(2) Interest rate-related instruments

s is calculated by discounting future cash flows to the present value based on

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010

Object Contract amount, etc. Fair value
Type Over 1 year
Deferred hedge
Interest rate swap Insurance liabilities
Rec. fix/Pay float 378,600 378,600 20,138
Total - - 20,138

{Note)

The fair value of the interest rate swap is calculated by discounting future cash flows to the present value based on the interest rate as of the

closing date of the fiscal year.
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Retirement Benefits

1. Outline of the Retirement and Severance Benefit Plans

The Company and one domestic consolidated subsidiary have an unfunded lump-sum payment
retirement plan covering substantially all employees. The Company has a corporate pension fund system

and an approved retirement annuity plan.

The benefits of the corporate pension fund system and lump-sum payment retirement plan under the
Company’s plans are mainly based on the points which each employee acquired through service. The
payment amounts of the lump-sum payment plan under the domestic consolidated subsidiary’s plans are
determined by reference to salary upon retirement, length of service and reason for retirement.

Additionally, some of overseas subsidiaries also have such retirement plans.

2. Breakdown of Retirement Benefit Liabilities

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, | AsofMarch 31,
2011 2010
a. Retirement benefit liabilities (362,215) (359,075)
b. Pension assets 150,289 148,664
c. Unaccrued retirement benefit liabilities (a+b) (211,925) (210,411)
d. Unrecognized actuarial difference 66,051 72,197
¢. Unrecognized prior service costs (16,222) (18,904)
f. Net amount in the consolidated balance sheets (c+d+e) (162,097) (157,118)
g. Prepaid pension expenses 252 170
h. Reserve for retirement benefits (f-g) (162,349) (157,288)
(Notes)
As of March 31, 2011 As of March 31, 2010
(No change) The subsidiaries excluding the Company adopt the

simple method in calculation of retirement benefit

liabilities.

3. Breakdown of Retirement Expenses

(Yen in millions)

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2011 | March 31, 2010
a. Service cost 14,803 14,268
b. Interest cost 7,009 6,806
c. Expected investment income (3,414) (3,355)
d. Actuarial differences accounted for as expense 9,010 9,000
e. Amortization of prior service cost accounted (2,681) (2,681)

for as expense

f. Retirement benefit expenses (a+b+c+d+e) 24,727 24,038
;g).en?irtr)l:;rll;n transferred to the defined contribution 1,839 1,754
h. Total (f+g) 26,566 25,793
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(Notes)

Year ended March 31, 2011 Year ended March 31, 2010

(No change) 1. Employee contributions to the corporate pension
fund are deducted from “a. service cost”.

2. Retirement expenses for companies using simple
method are recorded as “a. service cost”.

4. Accounting for Retirement Benefit Liabilities

The factors which are the bases of the calculation of Retirement benefit liabilities under the principle
method adopted by the Company are as follows:

Year ended March 31, 2011 Year ended March 31, 2010

a. Distribution method for estimated (No change) The lump-sum retirement benefit

retirement benefits system and the contributory
pension fund system mainly
employ the point standard.

b. Discount rate (No change) 2.0%

c. Expected rate of return on 2.3% 2.4%

investments

d. Years to amortize prior service (No change) 14 (Expenses are accounted for

costs using the straight-line method over
a certain number of years and
within the average remaining work
period of employees at the time of
occurrence)

€. Years to amortize actuarial (No change) 14 (Expenses are accounted for in

differences the following fiscal year using the
straight-line method over a certain
number of years and within the
average remaihing work period of
employees at the time of occurrence)

Stock Options

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011
(Yen in millions)
1. The account title and the amount related to stock options;

Loss adjustment expenses 93
Underwriting and general administrative expenses 233
Total 326

2. OQutline of stock options
Tokio Marine Holdings, which is the parent of the Company, granted stock options the type of which is
stock-linked compensation to the Company's directors, corporate auditors and officers. The Company

- recorded the amount born by it accrued up to March 31, 2011 as remuneration expenses.

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010



(Yen in millions)
1. The account title and the amount related to stock options;

Loss adjustment expenses 77
Underwriting and general administrative expenses 212
Total 290

2. Outline of stock options

Tokio Marine Holdings, which is the parent of the Company, granted stock options the type of which is
stock-linked compensation to the Company's directors, corporate auditors and officers. The Company
recorded the amount born by it accrued up to March 31, 2010 as remuneration expenses.

Deferred Tax Accounting

As of March 31, 2011 | As of March 31, 2010

1. Significant portion of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
(Yen in millions)

Deferred tax assets

Underwriting reserves 372,150 365,328
Outstanding claims 67,983 57,405
Reserve for retirement benefits 58,622 56,816
Loss on revaluation of securities 37,400 ' 45,053
Reserve for price fluctuation 22,190 20,819
Deferred hedge losses 10,454 8,529
Others 70,138 79,985
Subtotal 638,940 633,939
Valuation allowance (26,079) (29,008)

Total deferred tax assets 612,861 604,930

Deferred tax liabilities

Difference from revaluation of other securities (499,668) (622,859)

Deferred hedge gains (17,370) (17,821)

Unrealized gains on consolidated subsidiaries (11,137) (10,011)

Reserve. for additional depreciation deduction adjustment on (9,862) (10,412)

properties

Others (45,324) (50,936)
Total deferred tax liabilities (583,362) (712,041)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) 29,498 (107,111)

2. Reconciliation between the effective tax rate and the Japanese
statutory income tax rate

Japanese statutory tax rate 36.1% 36.1%
(Adjustment) )
Permanent differences such as dividends received (9.3)% (5.2)%
Valuation allowance 2.6)% (1.9%
Amortization of positive and negative goodwill 4.8% 2.7%
Effect of tax rate applied to subsidiaries 2.2% (4.8)%
Permanent differences such as entertainment expenses 1.4% 0.6%
Income tax equivalents related to the reserve for policyholders
dividends incurred by overseas subsidiaries -1 1.7%
Others (0.6)% (0.9%

Effective tax rate 32.1% 28.8%




Asset Retirement Obligations

For the year ended March 31, 2011
Asset retirement obligations recorded on the consolidated balance sheet

1. Outline of the Asset Retirement Obligations
The company has recorded asset retirement obligations to restore leased property to its original state at the point of
terminating the leasehold in some cases of the leasehold properties. Furthermore, the company has recorded asset

retirement obligations to decontaminate the harmful materials in some cases of Company-owned properties.
2. Measurement of Asset Retirement Obligations
The Company adopts the estimate useful life of 18 years to 50 years, and the discount rate of 1.4% to 2.3% in

calculation of asset retirement obligations.

3. Changes of Asset Retirement Obligations for the year ended March 31, 2011

Beginning balance(*) 3,696 million yen
Additions by acquisitions 217 million yen
Unwinding of discount 61 million yen
Decrease by fulfill obligations (491) million yen
Ending balance 3.484 million yen
*

Beginning balance is the balance as at April 1, 2010 incurred because the company has applied "Accounting Standard
for Asset Retirement Obligations" (ASBJ Statement No.18, March 31, 2008) and "Guidance on Accounting Standard
for Asset Retirement Obligations” (ASBJ Guidance No.21, March 31, 2008) from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.
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Investment Property

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

1. The Company and some of the consolidated subsidiaries own office buildings and land mainly in Tokyo, Osaka

and Nagoya, of which some properties are leased. The carrying amount, changes in carrying amount and the fair

value of these investment properties are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

Carrying amount shown on consolidated balance sheets .
Fair value
Changes for the year as of March 31, 2011
As of March 31, 2010 ended March 31, 2011 As of March 31,2011
104,355 (9,379) 94,975 156,870

(Notes) 1. Carrying amount is the amount that the accumulated depreciation and the accumulated impairment losses

are deducted from the cost of acquisition.

2. Changes for the year include increase of 5,485 million yen due to repairs, and decrease of 8,074 million

yen due to disposals and 3,956 million yen due to impairment.

3. Fair value as of March 31, 2011 is primarily based on appraisals by qualified external valuers.

2. Income and expenses related to investment property are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

Rental income

Direct operating expenses

Net income

Other

10,647

10,347

300

(2,788)

(Note) Rental income is included in "Interest and dividends". Direct operating expenses such as depreciation, repair,

insurance costs and taxes are included in "Underwriting and general administrative expenses". Other, such as

gains and losses on disposal by sales and impairment losses, is included in "Extraordinary gains" or

"Extraordinary losses".

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010

1. The Company and some of the consolidated subsidiaries own office buildings and land mainly in Tokyo, Osaka

and Nagoya, of which some properties are leased. The carrying amount, changes in carrying amount and the fair

value of these investment properties are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

Carrying amount shown on consolidated balance sheets Fai
air value
Changes for the year as of March 31, 2010
As of March 31, 2009 ended March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2010
102,528 1,826 104,355 172,525

(Notes) 1. Carrying amount is the amount that the accumulated depreciation and the accumulated impairment losses

are deducted from the cost of acquisition. The estimated cost for demolition of fixed assets is not deducted



from carrying amount because "Reserve for retirement of fixed assets" are separately recognized.

2. Changes for the year are mainly due to increases in transfers from owner-occupied property (8,743 million
yen) and decreases in disposals (6,847 million yen).

3. Fair value as of March 31, 2010 is primarily based on appraisals by qualified external valuers.

2. Income and expenses related to investment property are as follows:
(Yen in millions)

Rental income Direct operating expenses Net income Other

11,089 9,735 1,354 (940)

(Note) Rental income is included in "Interest and dividends". Direct operating expenses such as depreciation, repair,
insurance costs and taxes are included in "Underwriting and general administrative expenses”. Other, such as
gains and losses on disposal by sales and impairment losses, is included in "Extraordinary gains" or

"Extraordinary losses".

(Additional information)

The company has applied "Accounting Standard for Disclosure about Fair Value of Investment Property and
Rental Property” (ASBJ Statement No.20, November 28, 2008) and "Guidance on Accounting Standard for
Disclosure about Fair Value of Investment Property and Rental Property” (ASBJ Guidance No.23, November 28,
2008) from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010.



<Segment Information for the year ended March 31, 2011 Based on the previous disclosure format>

Operating Segments

For the year ended March 31, 2011

(Yen in millions)

Property Life Others Total Elimination | Consolidated
and
casualty
I Ordinary income and ordinary
profit/loss
Ordinary income
(1) Ordinary income from
transactions with external 2,652,056 49,537 14,118 | 2,715,712 (19,242) 2,696,469
cusfomers
(2) Ordinary income arising 401 11 495 908 (508) -
from inter-segment transactions
Total 2,652,458 49,548 14,613 | 2,716,620 (20,151) 2,696,469
Ordinary expenses 2,528,725 43,447 12,907 | 2,585,080 (18,497) 2,566,582
Ordinary profit/loss 123,732 6,101 1,705 131,539 (1,653) 129,886
II Assets / Depreciation /
Impairment losses on fixed
assets and Capital expenditure
Assets 9,198,217 305,451 [ 319,281 [ 9,822951 (6,329) 9,816,621
Depreciation 27,558 361 114 28,034 - 28,034
Impairment losses on fixed 4,436 - - 4,436 - 4,436
assets
Capital expenditure 26,233 4,002 78 30,314 (2,110) 28,203
(Notes)

1. The segments are classified based on the characteristics of operations of the Company and its

consolidated subsidiaries.

2. Major operations of each segment are as follows:
(1) Property and casualty: Underwriting property and casualty insurance and related investment

activities

(2) Life: Underwriting life insurance and related investment activities

(3) Others: Investment advisory, investment trusts business and derivatives business
3. The major component of "Elimination" for "Ordinary income from transactions with external
customers” is due to transfer amount of 17,577 million yen from "provision for underwriting reserves”,
which is included in ordinary expenses relating to "Life" segment, to "reversal of underwriting
reserves” in "Ordinary income” in the consolidated statements of income.
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Regional Segments

For the year ended March 31, 2011

(Yen in millions)

Japan Americas Others Total Elimination | Consolidated

1 Ordinary income and ordinary
profit /loss

Ordinary income

(1)Ordinary income from
transactions with external 2,304,103 247,360 179,905 2,731,370 (34,900) 2,696,469
customers

(2)Ordinary income arising
from inter-segment transactions 472 7 52 531 (531) -

Total 2,304,576 247,367 179,958 2,731,902 (35,432) 2,696,469

Ordinary expenses 2,181,534 240,697 178,130 2,600,362 (33,779) 2,566,582

Ordinary profit/loss 123,041 6,670 1,827 131,539 (1,653) 129,886
7T Assets 7,912,046 1,252,905 658,325 9,823,278 (6,656) 9,816,621
(Notes)

1. Countries and regions are classified into groups based on geographic proximity.

2.  Major countries and regions included in each group are as follows:
(1)Americas: North America and Bermuda
(2)Others: United Kingdom, Singapore and Malaysia

3. The major component of "Elimination" for "Ordinary income from transactlons with external
customers" is due to transfer amount of 23,477 million yen from "Provision for underwriting reserves",
which is included in ordinary expenses relating to "Others" segment, to "Reversal of underwriting
reserves" in "Ordinary income” in the consolidated statements of income.

Overseas Sales

For the year ended March 31, 2011

(Yen in millions)

Americas Others Total
I Overseas sales 300,386 196,895 497,282
I Consolidated ordinary income 2,696,469
MRatio of ItoT (%) 111 7.3 18.4

(Notes)
1. Countries and regions are classified into groups based on geographic proximity.
| 2. Major countries and regions included in each group are as follows:
‘ (1) Americas: North America and Bermuda
(2) Others: United Kingdom, Singapore and Malaysia
} 3. “Overseas sales” consists of the sum of overseas sales of the Company and ordinary income of
I overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
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Operating Segments

For the year ended March 31, 2010

(Yen in millions)

Property Life Others Total Elimination | Consolidated
and
casualty
I Ordinary income and ordinary
profit/loss
Ordinary income
(1) Ordinary income from
transactions with external 2,617,785 46,081 16,189 | 2,680,055 (22,538) 2,657,517
customers
(2) Ordinary income arising 403 16 498 - 919 919) -
from inter-segment transactions
Total 2,618,188 46,097 16,688 | 2,680,974 (23,457) 2,657,517
Ordinary expenses 2,409,872 33,371 21,021 | 2,464,265 (23,955) 2,440,310
Ordinary profit/loss 208,316 12,726 (4,333) 216,709 498 217,207
II Assets / Depreciation /
Impairment losses on fixed
assets and Capital expenditure
Assets 10,291,257 286,991 | 368,029 | 10,946,278 (7,524) 10,938,754
Depreciation 53,453 203 134 53,791 - 53,791
Impairment losses on fixed 8,862 - 17 8,879 - 8,879
assets ‘
Capital expenditure 27,690 73 425 28,189 - 28,189

(Notes)

1. The segments are classified based on the characteristics of operations of the Company and its

consolidated subsidiaries.

2. Major operations of each segment are as follows:
(1) Property and casualty: Underwriting property and casualty insurance and related investment

activities

(2) Life: Underwriting life insurance and related investment activities

(3) Others: Investment advisory, investment trusts business and derivatives business
3. The major component of "Elimination" for "Ordinary income from transactions with external
customers"” is due to transfer amount of 9,658 million yen from " Losses on derivatives ", which is
included in ordinary expenses relating to "Others" segment, to "Gains on derivatives" in "Ordinary

income" in the consolidated statements of income.
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Regional Segments

For the year ended March 31, 2010

Yen in millions)

Japan Americas Others Total Elimination Consolidated
1 Ordinary income and ordinary
profit /loss
Ordinary income
{1)Ordinary income from
transactions with external 2,263,631 266,403 191,334 2,721,369 (63,851) 2,657,517
customers
(2)Ordinary income arising
from inter-segment transactions 483 45 60 589 (589) -
Total 2,264,114 266,449 191,394 2,721,958 (64,440) 2,657,517
Ordinary expenses 2,117,177 234,969 153,101 2,505,249 (64,939) 2,440310
QOrdinary profit/loss 146,936 31,479 38,293 216,709 498 217,207
I Assets 8,951,685 1,346,642 650,040 | 10,948,368 (9,614) 10,938,754
(Notes)

(1)Americas: North America and Bermuda
(2)Others: United Kingdom, Singapore and Malaysia

3. The major component of "Elimination" for "Ordinary income from transactions with external
customers" is due to transfer amount of 23,946 million yen from " Provision for outstanding claims ",
which is included in ordinary expenses relating to "Americas" segment, to " Reversal of outstanding
claims " in "Ordinary income" in the consolidated statements of income .

Overseas Sales

For the year ended March 31, 2010

Countries and regions are classified into groups based on geographic proximity.
Major countries and regions included in each group are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

Americas Others Total
I Overseas sales 325,215 201,094 526,310
I Consolidated ordinary income 2,657,517
MRatio of Itoll (%) 12.2 7.6 19.8

(Notes)
1.

2. Major countries and regions included in each group are as follows:
(1) Americas: North America and Bermuda

(2) Others: United Kingdom, Singapore and Malaysia

3. “Overseas sales” consists of the sum of overseas sales of the Company and ordinary income of
overseas consolidated subsidiaries.

Countries and regions are classified into groups based on geographic proximity.




Related Party Transactions
(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

1. Related party transactions
There are no material transactions to be disclosed.

2. Notes on the parent company and important related parties.
(1) Parent information
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. (listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange and Osaka Stock Exchange)

(2) Summarized financial information of important related parties
There are no material transactions to be disclosed.

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010

1. Related party transactions
There are no material transactions to be disclosed.

2. Notes on the parent company and important related parties.

(1) Parent information

Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. (listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange and Osaka Stock Exchange)
(2) Summarized financial information of important related parties

There are no material transactions to be disclosed.

Per Share Information

For the year ended March 31, 2011 For the year ended March 31, 2010

Net assets per share ¥1,065.30 Net assets per share ¥1,268.52
Net income per share —Basic ¥49.64 Net income per share —Basic ¥92.44
(Notes)

1. Net income per share adjusted for dilution is not presented because the securities which would
have dilutive effect have not been issued.
2. The calculation of Net income per share is based on the following figures:

For the year ended March 31, 2011

For the year ended March 31, 2010

Net income

¥ 76,941 million

¥ 143,256 million

Net income not attributable to
shareholder of common stock

Net income attributable to common
stock

¥ 76,941 million

¥ 143,256 million

1,549,692 thousand shares

1,549,692 thousand shares

Average number of shares of
common stock

Subsequent Events

(A) For the year ended March 31, 2011

As of August 11,2011 the Company had a definitive agreement with CNA Financial Corporation to acquire
50% of the outstanding shares of First Insurance Company of Hawaii, Ltd. (“FICOH”), which CNA

Financial Corporation, a major insurance group in the U.S., owned through its subsidiary, The Continental
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Insurance Company.

Currently FICOH is an affiliate of the Company accounted for by the equity method, 50% of whose
outstanding shares are owned by the Company. After the additional acquisition, the Company's ownership
will be 100%, and FICOH will become the Company's consolidated subsidiary. The additional acquisition
is subject to regulatory approvals in Japan and in the U.S. J

a. Purpose of the share acquisition

FICOH’s competitive advantages include an established brand with high name recognition, while Tokio
Marine Group’s advantages include a superior credit rating, large underwriting capacity and back-office
tasks support capabilities. These strengths will aid the Company’s pursuit of further growth in the profit

and scale of its insurance businesses in the U.S.

b. Overview of the target company
= Name of the company: First Insurance Company of Hawaii, Ltd.
*  Headquarters: Honolulu, Hawaii, U.S.A.
= Business operations: Property and casualty insurance business
= Gross written premiums (for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010): USD 135 million (JPY
10,542 million)
» Total assets (as of December 31, 2010): USD 680 million (JPY 52,980 million)

c. Share acquisition price

The share acquisition price is expected to be USD 165 million (JPY 12,845 million)

d. Financing

The acquisition will be financed through the Company's cash on hand.

e. Timeline for completion of the share acquisition

The share acquisition is expected to be completed in November 2011.

(Note) JPY amounts in parentheses are calculated using the exchange rate as of the end of July 2011.

(B) For the year ended March 31, 2010
No significant subsequent events,
V Related Information to the Consolidated Financial Statements

a. Bonds



Amount Amount
outstanding outstanding
31 Mar 10 (Yenin | 31 Marll (Yenin
Issuer Series Issue Date millions) millions) Coupon (%) Collateral Maturity
Tokio Marine 20,000 ]
& Nichido | > Unseoured 20 5ep 00 [20,000] 2.14 None 20 Sep 10
4 Unsecured 20 Sep 00 10,000 10,000 2.78 None 18 Sep 20
Kiln Group Subordinated 11 Oct 06 5,871 5.219 None 11 Oct 36
Limited Bond in USD - (864,520,000) ($64,793,000) 3.40 -
20 Nov 06 20 Nov 36
Tokio Marine | Straight Bond 4 Oct 05 1,800 200 0.61 None 29 Jan 10
Financial - - -
Solutions Ltd. 30 Jul 08 1.15 19 Jan 21
Power Reverse 18 Aug 03 27,350 25,450 0.00 None 12 Jan 10
Dual Currency - [100] - -
Note 23 Apr 09 7.73 S Jul 38
Nikkei 6 Feb 06 6,200 6,200 0.00 None 13 Sep 27
Average - - -
Linked Note 4 Feb 08 0.10 4 Feb 38
CMS Floater 20 Oct 04 16,540 3,490 1.05 None 14 Jan 10
Note - [400] - .
19 Sep 06 4.07 13 Jan 26
Reverse 23 Mar 05 10,000 500 0.53 None 21 Jan 10
Floater - - -
Note 15 Feb 06 2.67 21 Oct 25
FX Linked 1 Dec 04 1,250 1,250 0.10 None 2 Dec 24
Digital - - -
Coupon Note 23 Oct 06 10.00 24 Oct 36
Snow Ball 16 Jun 05 14,200 9,050 0.00 None 27 Jan 10
Note - - -
26 Oct 06 5.48 28 Sep 26
FX Linked 12 Jul 05 64,510 63,220 0.00 None 26 Feb 10
Coupon Note - - Z
23 Oct 08 7.00 22 Oct 38
Credit Linked 14 Jul 08 1,100 500 0.77 None 29 Sep 10
Note - [600] [500] - -
30 Jul 08 127 28 Sep 11
178,821 125,079
Total - [21,100] [500] - - -
(Notes)
1.  The figures shown in the parentheses ( ) are the principal amount in foreign currencies.
2. The figures shown in the brackets [ ] are the principal amount to mature within 1 year.
3. Principal amounts to mature within 5 years of March 31, 2011 are as follows:
(Yen in millions)
Within | year. |Over 1to2 years |[Over2to3 years |[Over3to4years |Over4to 5 years
500 . 600
b. Borrowings ,
Amount Amount
Type outstanding outstanding Average ;
31 Mar 10 31 Mar 11 Interest rate Maturty

(Yen in millions)

(Yen in millions)
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Short term borrowings 524 - - -
Long term borrowings to be

repaid within 1 year 2 38,501 0.5% -
Obligations under lease
transactions to be repaid within 1 2,229 1,648 5.6% -
. year
. 31 Mar 13
Long term borrowings other than 217,037 61,015 0.6% !
above
20 Mar 29
Obligations under lease 2.453 2115 5.6% 30 Apr 12
transactions other than above i ’ 070 -
31 Mar 15
Totat 222247 103,280 - -
(N otes)

Average interest rate is calculated based on the interest rate as of the end of this fiscal year and
principal amount outstanding.

2. The amount of borrowings and lease obligations above is included in “Other liabilities” of the
consolidated balance sheets.

3. Principal amounts of long term borrowings and lease obligations (other than that which is to be repaid
within 1 year) to be repaid within 5 years are as follows;

(Yen in millions)

Over 1 to 2 years Over 2 to 3 years Over 3104 years Over 4 to 5 years
Long term borrowings 1 55,001 1 1,001
Lease obligations 1,226 749 339 -

¢. Asset retirement obligations
No significant information of asset retirement obligations.

(2) Others:
None

1st September, 2011
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

fﬂ/af/&t.g—— ,WWOJ%

Tsuyos!g 1 Nagano Masashi Oba
Member of the Board Member of the Board
Senior Managing Director Managing Director
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Report of Independent Auditors

June 24, 2011
To the Board of Directors of

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata [Seal]
Chikakuni Yoshida, CPA.  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Takashi Idesawa, CPA  [Seal]

Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Takaaki Ino, CPA  [Seal] '
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner

Under the provision of Article 193-2, paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, we have audited the
consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. as stated in the “Financial section”
for the fiscal year from April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011; namely, the consolidated balance sheet, consolidated statement
of income, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in stockholders' equity,
consolidated statement of cash flows and notes fo consolidated supplementary schedule. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial staterents based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries as
of March 31, 2011, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Additional information:

1. As stated in "Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies”, the Company has applied "Accounting
Standard for Equity Method of Accounting for Investments” and "Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting
Policies Applied to Associates Accounted for Using the Equity Method" from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.

2. As stated in "Changes in Significant Matters Related to Financial Statements", the Company has applied "Accounting

Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations" and "Guidance on Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations”
from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.

of the Certified Public Accountant Law of Japan.
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Report of Independent Auditors
June 25, 2010
To the Board of Directors of

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata [Seal]
Chikakuni Yoshida, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Takashi Idesawa, CPA  [Seal]

Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Takaaki Ino, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partoer

Under the provision of Article 193-2, paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, we have audited the
consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. as stated in the “Financial section”
for the fiscal year from April 1, 2009 to March 31, 2010; namely, the consolidated balance sheet, consolidated statement
of income, consolidated statement of changes in stockholders' equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and notes to
consolidated supplementary schedule. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. ‘

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries as
of March 31, 2010, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

We have no interest in or relationship with the Company which is required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions
of the Certified Public Accountant Law of Japan.
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1. Key figures of consolidated results

(1) Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. (consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended
March 31, 2010

For the year ended
March 31,2011

Increase or decrease
by comparison

Rate of change

Ordinary income 3, 570, 803 3, 288, 605 -282, 197
Ordinary profit 203, 413 126, 587 76, 826 -37.8
Net incorme 128, 418 71,924 -56, 493 -44.0
(2) Ordinary income (consolidated) (Yen in millions)
For the year ended For the year ended Increase or decrease

March 31,2010

March 31,2011

by comparison

Rate of change

Insurance premiums 2, 757, 710 9, 677, 478 80, 232 2.9 %

Net premiums written (non-life) 2,292,911 2,272, 117 -20, 794 -0.9
Tokio Marine Nichido 1, 736, 082 1, 742, 746 6, 663 0.4

 Nisshin Fire 131,876 134, 063 2,186 T
Qverseas subsidiaries 422, 855” ‘391, 281 —Si, 573 -1. 6‘
Other 2,007 4,025 1,928 91.9
Life insurance premiurms 464, 799 405, 361 59, 437 -12.8
Tokio Marine Nichido Life 330, 411 355, 215 24, 803 7.5
Tokdo Marine Nichido 90, 235 -1, 414 91, 649 ~101.6

Other 44,152 51, 560 7,408 168

(35 Net income (consolidated) (Yen in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended Increase or decrease

March 31,2010

March 31,2011

by comparison

Rate of change

Net income (consolidated) 128, 418 71,924 -56, 493 -44.0 %
Tokio Marine Nichido 94, 456 100, 713 6, 257 6.6
Nisshin Fire 4, 281 1, 520 -2, 761 -64.5
Tokio Marine Nichido Life 0 5, 223 5,222 -
Tokio Marine Nichido

| Financial Life -1, 363‘ -2, 500 -1, 136 -
Overseas subsidiaries 68, 901 47, 564 -21, 336 -31.0
Adjustment relating to natural X
s - -27, 961 -27, 961 /
Financial and other business

| subsidiaries 78,943 ~930 8 013 -
S;ziohdatxon adjustment and 98,914 51, 705 92,701

¢ Losses from the Great East Japan Earthquake and New Zealand Earthquake recognized in the first quarter (from January 1, 2011 to
March 31, 2011) of the fiscal year 2011 of "Overseas subsidiaries" are adjusted to be recognized in the fiscal year 2010 (ended March 31,

2011) in consolidated results.

-7.9 %|(1)
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(1) Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

2. Key figures of the domestic property and casualty insurance business

(Yen in millions, %)

For the year ended For the year ended | Increase or decrease
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011 by comparison
Major items in ordinary profit
Net premiums written ) 42ﬂ “746 6,663 @
Net claims paid D 1, 094, 259 -2, @
Lo;snadjuslment expéﬁses i K 81,747 j256 @
Agency commissions and brokerage | 304,459 300, 906] -3,553|@
e oo | 2ot omsal] s 005(()
Provision for outstanding claims _22’ 746 83 260 106, 006 @
(negative numbers represent reversal) | o I
(nogative anbers present evera) ~160,649]  -150, 569 10,080 0
Underwriting profit / loss S s, 792l T -s1,118f 0 -112,910
Interest and dividends 108,453} 137,671) 29,217 @
Galns and losses onvggle;wg}” secunuesw o 67 881 119 652 51, 770 @
Investment [ R A— . ot o+ o [t M et
Impalrment losses on sccurities - 1__?)_ 645 11 @
Gains and losses on derivatives 23, 464 @
[Ordinary profit 147, 401] 145, 754] -1, 646|®
Extraordinary gains 3,812 2, 996 -815|
Extraordinary losses 17, 819 18, 919 1, 100 @
[Net income 94, 456] 100, 713] 6, 257|@®
Net premiums written (Rate of change) ’ -4.3 o WO. 4
Fire and allied lines D Z6.6] N 4.8
) I ) I O o|®
Persomalaccident | 2.0 2.3 €0
Loss ratio -~ B 67.90 _67.5 B @
Fire and allied lines ) 42, 4] 415 )| €2
Voluntary automobile - e8]l 710 3|
Personal accident N 58. 6 57.0 @
Net incurred losses relating to natural disasters 22,8500 104,042 - @
Fremdaliedives | ws7a] " eer] 16
Voluntary automobile S B 4,729 2, 740 39| €D
Expense ratio 34.0 33.5 @
Catastrophe loss reserve 884, 807 899, 471 @
Reserve ratio of catastrophe loss reserve 58. 3 59. 3 . 9160
Solvency margin ratio 852. 6 823. 8 -28.8 @



(2) Nisshin Fire & Marine Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

Yen in millions, %)

60 O BEBEOCOOO0

For the year ended | For the year ended ] Increase or decrease
March 31,2010 March 31,2011 by comparison
Major items in ordinary profit
[Net premiums written J1s1,876) o 134,083F
‘Net c]auns pald T
Loss adj ustment e;ﬁ;nsgs N )
Xg;ncm; commissions and l:'aroigage 1
Operating and general administrative |
Underwriting oy senses on underwriting
Provision for ov outstanding claims
(negative numbers represent reversal)
Provision for underwriting reserves |
(negative numbers represent reversal) R
Underwriting loss |
Imergst and d1v1dends
Investment gi_aim én‘c_i ltists_;s on salgsm;f s&‘iﬂ
Impairment losses on securities
Gains and lo;s;s (;;1m—cie;;\;at1ves )
Ordinary profit
Extraordinary gains =797
Extraordinary losses 565
|Net income -2, 761
Net premiums written (Rate of change) . 46
Fire and alhed lmes R . @_ 2
Votuotary awomabite Y
Personal accident I 3.9
Loss ratio e "_1_ 6
Fremd alfdlnes T ST R
Volumary sorbile T L3
Personal accident T 1.1
Net incurred losses relating to natural disasters R 1,141
F “ire and allled lmes - R 996
Voluntary autém()'bllé I —40
Expense ratio -1.9
Catastrophe loss reserve 672
Reserve ratio of catastrophe loss reserve 0.1
Solvency margin ratio -5.5
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(3) E.design Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions, %)

For the year ended
March 31, 2010

For the year ended
March 31,2011

Increase or decrease
by comparison

Major items in ordinary profit

Net premiums written 1, 100
Operatmg and general administrative o o o
Underwriting  |oynenses on underwriting 8,308 4,704 _3'603
ooy o 2 2
for underwriting reserves ] h -1 ‘
umbers represent reversal) _ 142
Underwri ng loss B v 5,053
Interest and dividends R . 0
Investment Gams‘ajmd iosses on s‘al;;_(a)‘f se;:;ntl-;s N - - -
Gams and losses on denvauves o
[Ordinary loss
Extraordinary gains - - -
Extraordinary losses 0 2 2
[t toss -2, 355} -2, 251] 103]
Net premiums written (Rate of change) N o - 169. 5 159. 5
Fireandalliedlines — —___} o T -
Vohwmaryautomabie |\ o) 153|873
Personal accident C B - -
Lossrtio e o 16D, 4 . 89.01 ~96. 4
Fire and allied lmes e o s T =
Voluntary awomobile | 1es.4 " - " 696l
Personal accident o e - -
Net incurred losses relating to natural disasters . o 1 R 4‘ R ~3
El;e_;;;i”élhed lines o o 3 - F_ o . w o T
'Voluntary automobile - T I 3
Expense ratio 754.9 164. 7 =590, 2
Catastrophe loss reserve 35 126 90
Reserve ratio of catastrophe loss reserve 3.2 4.4 1.2
Solvency margin ratio 5,762.2 4,597.0 -20. 2
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3. Key figures of the domestic life insurance business

(1) Tokio Marine & Nichido Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

COEEREOEHEEB

For the year ended For the year ended Increase or de.crease Rate of change
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011 by comparison
Annualized premiums

Policies in force 382, 574 396, 745 14, 170 3.7 %

Individual insurance 306, 187 326, 243 20, 055 6.6

Medical coverage and accelerated death benefits 73, 036 79, 418 6, 382 8.7

Medical and cancer 55, 450 62, 769 7,318 13.2

Individual annuities 76, 387 70, 501 -5, 885 7.7

New policies 49,615 50, 754 1,139 2.3

Individual insurance 46, 009 44, 721 -1, 287 -2.8

Medical coverage and accelerated death benefits 9,901 11, 809 1,908 19.3

[Medical and cancer 9, 549 10, 983 1,433 15.0

Individual annuities 3, 606 6, 033 2,427 67.3

Net income 0 5,223 5, 222 -
(2) Tokio Marine & Nichido Financial Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated) (Yen in millions)

Tl Rl el B

Annualized premiums

Policies in force 263, 072 264, 757 1,684 0.6 %

Individual insurance 4, 096 3, 892 -203 -5.0

Medical coverage and accelerated death benefits 55 52 -3 -5.9

I@lical and cancer - - - -

Individual annuities 258,976 260, 865 1,888 0.7

[New policies 17, 329 10, 739 -6, 590 -38.0

Individual insurance - - - -

Medical coverage and accelerated death benefits - - - -

Medical and cancer - - - -

Individual annuities 17, 329 10, 739 -6, 590 -38.0

Net loss -1, 363 *2, 500 -1, 136 -

COOO®O®O®EO®®



4. Business forecast for the year ending March 31, 2012

(1) Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. (consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

R EC0CO000

For the year ended For the year ending Increase or decrease
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2012 by comparison Rate of change
Ordinary income 3, 288, 605 3, 350, 000 61, 394 1.9%
Ordinary profit 126, 587 220, 000 93,412 73.8
Net income 71, 924 145, 000 73,075 101.6
(2) Ordinary income (consolidated) (Yen in millions)
For the year ended For the year ending Increase or decrease
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2012 by comparison Rate of change
Insurance premiums 2,677,478 2,748, 600 71,121 2.7 %
Net premiums written (non-life) 2,272,117 2, 296, 000 23, 882 1.1
lllllll Tokio Marine Nichido 1,742,746 1,743,000 253 0.0
leshm Fire R o 134 063 | 2 03 L5
Overseas subsndlfl_nes - B W39l281 1 410,0 B 18 78 | 4.8
Other 4, 025 2 874 71.4
Life insurance premiums 405, 361 452, 600 47, 238 11.7
TOklO Manne Nichido Llfe 4355?“2 15 355, 400u ‘ 184 1l 0.1
' “Tokio Manne Nxchldo Flnalj{g}aJ fo? 3 —1, 414 46,900 47 414 ; -
Other 51, 560 51, 200 —360 -0.7
(3) Net income (consolidated) (Yen in millions)
For the year ended For the year ending Increase or decrease
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2012 by comparison Rate of change
Net income (consolidated) 71, 924 145, 000 73,075 101.6 %
__ Tokio Marine Nichido ..100, 713 122,000 } o 21,286 | L2l
. Nisshin Fire 1,520 2,700 L L1T9 _ 116
o Toklo Marme Nlc do Fm
) Overseas subsxdlanes
Ad_]ustment relatmg to natural disasters X
B Fxmpc1a1 and othe“r busmess subsld;anes 1? 300 b ‘ 2 230“ _________ -
" Consolidation adjustment and other —51 705 ,—36“, 700 15 005 '

@@é@éé@@@

3 Losses from the Great East Japan Earthquake and New Zealand Earthquake recognized in the first quarter (from January 1, 2011 to March 31, 2011) of the
fiscal year 2011 of "Overseas subsidiaries" are adjusted to be recognized in the fiscal year 2010 (ended March 31, 2011) in consolidated results.

(4) Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

BRRORE)

FRetrl Il It I
Net premiums written 874, 028 869, 000 -5, 028 -0.6 %
Interim|Ordinary profit 133, 683 135, 000 1,316 1.0
Net income 93, 508 95, 000 1, 491 1.6
[Net premiums written 1, 742, 746 1, 743, 000 253 0.0
Full yeaOrdinary profit 145, 754 173, 000 27, 245 18. 7
Net income 100, 713 122, 000 21, 286 21.1
5. Dividends forecast (Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.) (Yen)
For the year ended For the year ending
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2012
Annual dividends per share 50. 00 50. 00
Interims 25. 00 25. 00
Fiscal year end 25.00 25.00



Financial statements

1. Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

(1) Balance sheet

Tokio Marine Nichido
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011 Increase or

decrease by

Amount Compqsition Amount Compqsition comparison
ratio ratio

(Assets) % %

Cash and bank deposits 140,772 1.45 75, 368 0.87 -65, 403
Cash 203 166 -37
Bank deposits 140, 568 75,202 -65, 365

Call loans 86, 400 0.89 183, 300 2.1 96, 900

Receivables under resale agreements 150, 969 1.56 121,967 1.41 -29, 002

Monetary receivables bought 1,138,105 11.72 807,107 9.31 -330, 997

Money trusts 11,778 0.12 14,056 0.16 2,278

Securities 6,784, 410 69. 88 6,071,496 70.03 -712,913
Domestic government bonds 1, 820, 290 1, 786, 565 -33, 725
Domestic municipal bonds 170, 832 147,273 -23, 568
Domestic corporate bonds 639, 301 538, 007 -101, 293
Domestic stocks 2,736,832 2,203,523 -533, 309
Foreign securities 1, 347, 394 1, 339,275 -8,119
Other (domestic) 69, 758 56, 851 -12, 906

Loans 459, 465 4.73 399, 491 4. 61 -59,973
Policy loans 18,926 18, 445 -481
Ordinary loans 440, 539 381,046 -59, 492

Tangible fixed assets 256, 754 2.64 248,786 2.87 -1, 967
Land 117,911 112,175 -5, 736
Buildings 116, 862 113,108 -3, 753
Construction in progress 4, 444 6, 566 2,121
Other tangible fixed assets 17,535 16, 935 -599

Intangible fixed assets 631 547 0.01 -83

Other assets 692, 320 693, 410 8.00 1,089
Accrued premiums 3,128 3, 500 371
Agency accounts receivable 150, 901 152, 542 1, 640
Foreign agency accounts receivable 25,092 20,944 -4, 147
Coinsurance accounts receivable 18, 364 17,711 -652
Reinsurance accounts receivable 73,980 77,916 3,936
Foreign reinsurance accounts receivable 29,612 27,109 -2, 502
Proxy service receivable 6 10 4
Accounts receivable 30, 486 30,676 190
Accrued income 10, 812 10, 334 -477
Deposits 14,125 13,857 -268
Deposits for earthquake insurance 141, 028 148, 904 7,875
Suspense payment 63, 223 56, 295 -6, 928
Initial margins for future transactions 7,503 5,953 -1, 549
Variation margins for future transactions 159 11 -148
Derivative assets 122, 753 126, 499 3, 746
Other assets 1, 140 1, 140 -

Deferred tax assets - - 65,611 0.76 65, 611

Customers' liabiliti

suarantogs s under acceptances and 3,178 0.03 3,164 0.04 -14

Valuation allowance for bad debts -16, 739 -0.17 -14, 301 -0.16 2,438

Total assets 9,708, 046 100. 00 8,670,008 100. 00 -1, 038, 037




Tokio Marine Nichido

(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011 Increase or
Composition Composition decreaSt.: by
Amount ratio Amount ratio comparison

{Liabilities) % %

Insurance liabilities 5,657 118 58.27 5, 589, 810 64.47 -67, 308
Outstanding claims 819, 359 902, 620 83, 260
Underwriting reserves 4, 837, 759 4, 687, 189 -150, 569

Corporate bonds 30, 000 0.31 10, 000 0.12 -20, 000

Other liabilities 1, 809, 183 18. 64 1,154, 355 13. 31 ~654, 827
Coinsurance accounts payable 17, 093 17,626 533
Reinsurance accounts payable 52, 287 51,171 -1,116
Foreign reinsurance accounts payable 56, 489 52, 360 4,128
Payables under security lending transactions 1, 087, 058 646, 436 -440, 622
Borrowings 195, 039 88, 517 -106, 522
Accrued income taxes 33,874 14, 295 -19, 579
Deposits received 29, 756 29, 799 43
Unearned revenue 162 74 -88
Accounts payable 163, 937 77,094 -86, 843
Suspense receipt 61, 259 62, 855 1,595
Variation margins for future transactions 9 157 148
Derivative liabilities 107, 526 106, 713 -813
Lease obligations 4,683 3,763 -919
Asset retirement obligations - 3,484 3,484
Other liabilities 4 4 -

Retirement benefit obligations 156, 815 1.62 161, 892 1.87 5,077

Provision for employees' bonus 16, 843 0.17 13, 092 0.15 -3, 751

Provision for demolition of fixed assets 1, 603 0.02 - - -1, 603

Reserve under the special law 57,672 0.59 61, 470 0.71 3,797
Price fluctuation reserve 57,672 61,470 3,797

Deferred tax liabilities 59, 490 0.61 - - -59, 490

Acceptances and guarantees 3,178 0.03 3,164 0.04 -14

Total liabilities 7,791, 907 80. 26 6,993, 785 80. 67 -798, 121

(Net assets)

Share capital 101, 994 101, 994 -

Capital surplus 123, 521 123, 521 -
Additional paid-in capital 123, 521 123, 621 -

Retained earnings 572,735 5.90 556, 531 6.42 -16, 203
Surplus reserve 81, 099 81, 099 -
Other retained earnings 491, 635 475, 432 -16, 203

Advanced depreciation reserve for fixed

s et ° 18, 431 17, 457 974
Special reserve 235, 426 235, 426 -
Retained eamings carried forward 237,778 222, 548 -15,229

Total shareholders' equity 798, 251 8.22 782, 047 9.02 -16, 203

Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 1,101, 486 11.35 874, 915 10.09 -226, 511

Deferred gains/losses on hedge transactions 16, 401 0.17 19, 260 0.22 2,859

Total valuation and translation adjustments 1, 11 7, 888 11.52 894,175 10. 31 -223,712

Total net assets 1,916, 139 19.74 1,676, 223 19. 33 -239,916

Total liabilities and net assets 9, 708, 046 100. 00 8,670, 008 100. 00 -1,038, 037




(2) Statement of income

Tokio Marine Nichido
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended
March 31,2010
April 1, 2009 to

For the year ended
March 31, 2011
April 1, 2010 to

Increase or decrease

Morch 31,2010 March 31,2011 by comparison
Amount Amount
Ordinary income 2,257, 690 2,317,917 60, 226
Underwriting income 2,113, 716 2,074, 105 -39, 670
Net premiums written 1, 736, 082 1, 742, 746 6, 663
Deposit premiums from policyholders 130, 431 118, 199 -12, 232
Investment income on deposit premiuyms 63, 757 62, 419 -1, 338
Reversal of outstanding claims 22, 746 - -22, 746
Reversal of underwriting reserves 160, 649 150, 569 -10, 080
Other underwriting income 108 171 63
Investment income 136, 295 236, 110 99, 814
Interest and dividends 108, 453 137, 671 29, 217
Gains on money trusts 1,219 46 -1, 173
Gains on sales of securities 72,273 126, 787 54,5613
Gains on redemption of securities 1,494 626 —-868
Gains on derivatives 11, 438 23, 464 12, 026
Foreign exchange gains 2,013 - -2, 013
Other investment income 3, 159 9, 932 6, 773
Transfer of investment income on deposit premiums -63, 757 -62, 419 1,338
Other ordinary income 7, 619 7. 701 82
Ordinary expenses 2,110, 289 2,172,162 61, 873
Underwriting expenses 1, 746, 245 1, 821, 735 75, 490
Net claims paid 1,096, 461 1, 094, 259 -2, 202
Loss adjustment expenses 82, 004 81, 747 -256
Agency commissions and brokerage 304, 459 300, 906 -3, 553
Maturity refunds to policyholders 259, 581 257, 580 -2, 000
Dividends to policyholders 594 505 -88
Provision for outstanding claims - 83, 260 83, 260
Foreign exchange losses 2,625 2, 949 324
Other underwriting expenses 518 525 6
Investment expenses 35 874 32, 354 —3, 519
Losses on money trusts - 75 75
Losses on trading securities 134 - -134
Losses on sales of securities 4, 391 7,134 2,742
Impairment losses on securities 24, 857 13, 645 -11, 211
Losses on redemption of securities 5,223 4,432 -791
Foreign exchange losses - 1, 256 1,256
Other investment expenses 1, 267 5, 810 4, 542
Operating and general administrative expenses 316, 108 313, 021 -3, 086
Other ordinary expenses 12, 061 5, 050 -7, 010
Interest paid 4, 630 2,992 -1, 638
Increase in valuation allowance for bad debts 5, 559 914 -4, 644
Losses on bad debts 24 8 ~16
Other ordinary expenses 1, 846 1, 135 -711
Ordinary profit 147, 401 145, 754 -1, 646
Extraordinary gains 3,812 2,996 -815
Gains on disposal of fixed assets 2,930 2, 366 -563
Reversal of provision for fixed assets demolition 498 630 131
Other extraordinary gains 383 - -383
Extraordinary losses 17,819 18, 919 1,100
Losses on disposal of fixed assets 2,622 3,928 1, 305
Impairment losses on fixed assets 8, 862 4,436 -4, 425
Provision under the special law 4,210 3,797 -412
Provision for price fluctuation 4,210) 3,797 )| ( -412)
Impairment losses in debt securities issued by _ 3. 663 3. 663
subsidiaries B »
Losses on adjustment for changes of accounting
standard for asset retirement obligations - 2,137 2,737
Impairment fosses on investment in subsidiaries 2, 120 355 -1, 765
Losses on sales of investment in subsidiaries 3 — -3
Income before income taxes 133, 393 129, 831 -3, 562
Income taxes - current 38, 837 34. 041 -4, 796
Income taxes for prior period 8,947 - -8, 947
Income taxes - deferred '*8, 847 -4, 923 3, 924
Total income taxes 38, 937 29, 117 —9, 819
Net income 94, 456 100, 713 6, 257




Tokio Marine Nichido

(non-consolidated)
(3) Statement of changes in shareholders' equity
For the year ended March 31,2011 (April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011) (Yen in millions)
— Valuation and
Shareholders' equity translation adiustment
Capital Retained earnings
surplus
Other retained earnings Unrealized Def.erred Total net
Total . gains /
Share o ,| gains on assets
capital Additional Suplus | Advanced Retained sharehqlders securitics losses on
pmd.:r; reserve |depreciation] Special | earnings S et of taxes] tra::adcins
capita teserve for | reserve carried
fixed assets forward
Balance as of March 31, 2010 101,994 123,521 81,099 18,431 235,426] 237,778 798,2511 1,101,486 16,401] 1,916,139
Changes during the year ended March
31, 2011
Provision for advanced depreciation 697 ~697 _ _
reserve for fixed assets
Reversal of advanced depreciation 1671 1,671 _ _
reserve for fixed assets
Dividends -116,917 -116,917 -116,917
Net income 100,713 100,713 100,713
Net changes in items other than _ _
shareholders’ equity 226,571 2,859 -223,712
Total changes during the year ended _ _ B ~ | - _ N ~
March 31, 2011 974 15,229 16,203 -226,571 2,859| -239,916
Balance as of March 31, 2011 101,994 123,521 81,099 17,457 235,426| 222,548 782,047} 874,915 19,260) 1,676,223

10



Tokio Marine Nichido
(non-consolidated)

(4) Underwriting
Direct premiums written (excluding deposit premiums from policyholders)

For the year ended March 31,2010 For the year ended March 31, 2011
( April 1, 2009 to ) ( April 1,2010 to )
March 31, 2010 March 31,2011
Amount Composition Rate of Amount Composition Rate of
(Yen in millions) ratio (%) change (%) | (Yen in millions) ratio (%) change (%)
Fire and allied lines 290, 988 15.7 -2.7 277,126 15.0 -4.8
Hull and cargo 63, 569 3.4 -20.9 67, 863 3.7 6.8
Personal accident 148, 627 3.0 -0.9 151, 738 8.2 2.1
Voluntary automobile 852, 010 46. 1 -1.3 855, 744 46. 2 0.4
Compulsory automobile liability 199, 670 10.8 7.5 201, 953 10.9 1.1
Other 295, 214 16.0 10. 8 297, 035 16. 0 0.6
Total 1,850, 080 100.0 -1.3 1, 851, 461 100.0 0.1
(Deposit premiums) ( 130, 431 )]( -)fC -16.9)|( 118, 199 )|( )¢ 9.4)

Net premiums written

For the year ended March 31,2010 For the year ended March 31,2011
April 1,2009 to ) ( April 1,2010 to )
March 31, 2010 March 31,2011
Amount Composition Rate of Amount Composition Rate of
(Yen in millions) ratio (%) change (%) | (Yen in millions) ratio (%) change (%)
Fire and allied lines - 230, 224 13.3 6.6 219, 104 12.6 -4.8
Hull and cargo 65, 426 3.2 -22.1 59, 633 3.4 7.6
Personal accident 145, 017 8.4 2.0 148, 376 8.5 2.3
Voluntary automobile 845, 610 48.7 -1.3 850, 820 48.8 0.6
Compulsory automobile liability 212, 377 12.2 -12.0 218, 469 12.5 2.9
Other 247, 426 14.3 -0.9 246, 341 14. 1 -0. 4
Total 1,736, 082 100.0 -4.3 1,742, 7146 100.0 0.4

Net claims paid

For the year ended March 31, 2010 For the year ended March 31,2011
( April 1,2009 to ) ( April 1,2010 to )
March 31,2010 March 31,2011
Amount Rate of Loss ratio Amount Rate of Loss ratio
(Yen in millions) change (%) (%) (Yen in millions) change (%) (%)
Fire and allied lines 92, 698 -15.1 42. 4 86, 554 6.6 41.5
Hull and cargo 34,702 -22.7 66. 1 31, 337 -9.7 55.7
Personal accident 80, 016 -3.6 58.6 79, 787 -0.3 57.0
Voluntary automobile 542, 258 0.2 69.8 556, 093 2.6 71.0
Compulsory automobile liability 218,936 -2.5 110.5 219, 566 0.3 107.5
Other 127, 849 -10.0 54. 4 120, 920 -5.4 52.0
Total 1,096, 461 -4.2 67.9 1, 094, 259 -0.2 67.5
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Tokio Marine Nichido
(non-consolidated)

5) Investment

Yield on investments (interest income basis (Yen in millions, %)
For the year ended March 31,2010 For the year ended March 31,2011
( April 1,2009 to ) April 1,2010 to
March 31, 2010 March 31,2011
Interest and Average . Interest and Average .
dividends balance | AVl | 4l dends balance | Anmual vield
Bank deposits 181 45, 231 0.40 403 61, 433 0. 66
Call loans 119 87, 833 0.14 82 78, 137 0.11
Receivables under resale 184 140, 024 0.13 152 124, 533 0.12
agreements
Receivables under security 21 16, 171 0.13 11 9, 482 0.12
bofrowing transactions )
Monetary receivables bought 4,179 801,612 0.52 2,914 1, 057, 685 0.28
Money trusts 56 8,871 0.64 129 13, 621 0.95
Securities 80, 939 5, 094, 840 1.59 113,044 4, 750, 835 2.38
Domestic bonds 37, 068 2,557,179 1.45 36, 875 2,413, 617 1.53
Domestic stocks 43, 075 1,113, 637 3.87 45, 503 940, 648 4.84
Foreign securities 2,058 1, 356, 273 0.15 30, 797 1, 329, 997 2.32
Other (domestic) -1, 263 67, 750 -1. 86 -131 66, 572 -0. 20
Loans 9, 360 496, 472 1.89 8,034 444, 081 1.81
Land and buildings 11,013 241,110 4.57 10, 426 233, 756 4. 46
Total 106, 056 6, 932, 168 1.53 135, 199 6, 773, 567 2. 00
(Reference) (Yen in millions, %)
For the year ended March 31,2010 For the year ended March 31,2011
April 1,2009 to ) ( April 1,2010 to )
( March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
Net .mvesunent Average Annual yield Net .mveslment Average Annual yield
income balance income balance
fnvestment yield 164,178 6,932, 168 2.37 266, 174| 6,773,567 3.93
(accrual basis)
tment yiel
[nvestment yield 797,998 8,015, 123 9.96 -77,715| 8,492, 468 -0.92
(fair value basis)
Gains and losses on sales of securities, impairment losses on secutities  (Yen in millions)
For the year ended March 31, | For the year ended March 31,
2010 2011
April 1,2009to ) ( April 1,2010to
March 31,2010 March 31,2011
Gains and losses | Impairment losses] Gains and losses | Impairment losses
on sales on securities on sales on securities
Domestic bonds 1,536 - 2, 059 -
Domestic stocks 60, 212 21, 597 116, 438 10, 799
Foreign securities 4,097 3, 259 1, 250 2,228
Other (domestic) 2, 035 0 -96 816
Total 67, 881 24, 857 119, 652 13, 645
Other securities (available for sale) (Yen in millions)
As of March 31,2010 As of March 31, 2011
Cost Fai:):f:::::;;n "l Difference Cost Fai;::::::g °'| Difference
Domestic bonds 2,474,134 2, 509, 835 35,701 2, 301, 686 2, 351, 386 49, 699
Domestic stocks 873, 808 2, 535, 459 1, 661, 650 791, 724 2, 102, 594 1, 310, 870
Foreign securitics 446, 298 467,819 21,520 436, 734 454, 233 17, 499
Other (domestic) 1, 228, 565 1,226, 036 -2,528 843, 765 849, 185 5,419
Total 5, 022, 807 6, 739, 151 1,716, 344 4,373,911 5, 757, 399 1, 383, 488

{Note) The table above shows "Other securities (available for sale)" measured at fair value, which includes
monetary receivables bought on balance sheet.
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Tokio Marine Nichido
(non-consolidated)

(6) Solvency margin ratio

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011

(A) Total amount of solvency margin 3, 867, 559 3, 529, 689
Total net assets 748, 242 762, 040
Price fluctuation reserve 57,672 61, 470
Contingency reserve - -
Catastrophe loss reserve 1,041, 450 1, 045, 992
General valuation allowance for bad debts 2,905 2,687

Net unrealized gains/losses on securities
(Prior to tax effect deductions)

Net unrealized gains/losses on land 224,773 170, 1561
Excess amount of policyholders’ contract deposits - -

Subordinated debt, etc. - -

1, 546, 253 1,232,724

Deductions 10, 000 10, 000
Other 256, 262 264, 621
(B) Total amount of risks
907, 228 856, 895
J (R;+Rjy) *+ (R3+R,) ? +R5+Rs
General insurance risk (Ry) 103, 729 101, 451
Third sector insurance risk (Ry) - -
Assumed interest risk (R3) 8, bb6 8, 290
Asset management risk (Ry) 468,713 408, 970
Business administration risk (R5) 19, 604 18, 552
Catastrophe risk (Rg) 399, 212 408, 926
(C) Solvency margin ratio 852. 6% 823, 8%

[(A)/{(B)X1/2}]x100
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Tokio Marine Nichido
(non-consolidated)

[Pro-forma Solvency ratio] by the new formula to be applied in the next fiscal vear

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011

(A) Total amount of solvency margin 3,529, 689
Total net assets 762, 040
Price fluctuation reserve 61, 470
Contingency reserve -
Catastrophe loss reserve 1, 045, 992
General valuation allowance for bad debts 2, 687

lized gai iti
T s i 70
Net unrealized gains/losses on land 170, 151
Excess amount of policyholders' contract deposits -
Subordinated debt, etc. -
Deductions 10, 000
Other 264, 621
(B) Total amount of risks
1, 169, 807
j (R;+R,) *+ (R3+Ry,) * +R5s+Ry
General insurance risk (R) 151, 493
Third sector insurance risk (R,) -
Assumed interest risk (R3) 29, 781
Asset management risk (Ry) 718, 400
Business administration risk (Rjg) 25,610
Catastrophe risk (Rg) 380, 831
(C) Solvency margin ratio 603. 4%

[(A)/{(B) x1/2}]1 %100

(Note) The laws regarding the computation of Solvency ratio is amended and the formula for "Total amount of

solvency margin" and "Total amount of risks" is partially changed to rigorous risk measurement.

The change will be applied in the next fiscal year. The figures above provide the pro-forma information

as if the change was applied in this fiscal year.

14



Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

2. Nisshin Fire & Marine Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

(1) Balance sheet

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011 Increase or

decrease by

Amount Compo.sition Amount Compqsmon comparison
ratio ratio

(Assets) % %

Cash and bank deposits 25,326 5.76 35,273 8.23 9, 946
Cash 46 33 -12
Bank deposits 25, 280 35, 239 9, 959

Securities 285,515 64. 97 279, 920 65. 32 -5, 594
Domestic government bonds 87, 545 100, 195 12, 649
Domestic mynicipal bonds 3,153 6, 165 3,011
Domestic corporate bonds 105, 279 98, 919 -6, 360
Domestic stocks 47,318 38, 425 -8, 892
Foreign securities 36, 866 31, 442 -b, 424
Other (domestic) 5, 351 4,772 -578

Loans 20, 471 4.66 10. 737 2. 51 “9, 734
Policy loans 532 591 -41
Ordinary loans 19, 839 10, 146 -9, 693

Tangible fixed assets 34,674 1.89 33, 805 7.89 -869
Land 20, 266 20, 234 =31
Buildings 12,982 12, 421 -561
Lease assets b4 44 -10
Other tangible fixed assets 1,371 1, 105 —-266

Intangible fixed assets 95 0.02 94 0.02 -1

Other assets 45 413 10.33 317,967 8.86 -7, 446
Accrued premiums 19 7 ~11
Agency accounts receivable 6, 652 6, 351 -301
Coinsurance accounts receivable 413 344 -69
Reinsurance accounts receivable 6, 302 6, 305 2
Foreign reinsurance accounts receivable 672 534 -138
Accounts receivable 10, 049 2, 326 -7,723
Accrued income 793 659 -133
Deposits 1,078 1, 137 59
Deposits for earthquake insurance 11, 210 11, 842 632
Suspense payment 4, 067 4,444 376
Derivative assets - 47 47
Other assets 4,162 3, 965 -187

Deferred tax assets 30, 702 6.99 32, 358 7.55 1 , 655

Valuation allowance for bad debts "2, 718 -0.62 -1 , 647 -0. 38 1 , 071

Total assets 439, 481 100. 00 428, 509 100. 00 -10, 971
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Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011 Increase or

decrease by

Amount Compqsition Amount Compgsition comparison
ratio ratio

(Liabilities) % %

Insurance liabilities 352, 504 80. 21 346, 869 80. 95 -5, 635
Outstanding claims 46, 448 51, 801 5, 352
Underwriting reserves 306, 056 295, 067 -10, 988

Other liabilities 12,834 2.92 13,175 3.07 341
Coinsurance accounis payable 449 439 -10
Reinsurance accounts payable 4, 190 4, 204 13
Foreign reinsurance accounts payable b85 266 -318
Accrued income taxes 355 388 33
Deposits received 410 306 -103
Uneamed revenue 17 7 -10
Accounts payable 2,067 2,072 4
Suspense receipt 4,633 5,250 617
Derivative liabilities 64 150 86
Lease obligations 58 46 -11
Asset retirement obligations - 40 40
Other liabilities 2 2 -

Retirement benefit obligations 792 0.18 904 0.21 112

Provision for employees' bonus 454 0.10 482 0.1 21

Reserve under the special law 506 0.12 731 0.17 225
Price fluctuation reserve 506 731 225

Total liabilities 367,093 83.53 362, 163 84.52 -4, 929

(Net assets)

Share capital 20, 389 4.64 20, 389 4.76 -

Capital surplus 15,518 3.53 15, 518 3.62 -
Additional paid-in capital 12,620 12, 620 -
Other capital surplus 2, 898 2, 898 -

Retained earnings 25,672 5.84 23,573 5.50 -2, 099
Surplus reserve 7, 008 7,732 723
Other retained eamings 18, 664 15, 841 -2, 823

Special reserve 10, 840 10, 840 -
Advanced depreciation reserve for

fixed assets 1,703 1,690 -1z
Retained earnings carried forward 6, 120 3, 310 -2, 810

Total sharcholders' equity 61, 580 14. 01 59, 481 13.88 -2,099

Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 10, 840 2.47 6, 865 1.60 -3, 975

Deferred gains/losses on hedge transactions =32 -0. 01 - - 32

Total valuation and translation adjustments 10, 807 2.46 6, 865 1. 60 —3, 942

Total net assets 12,388 16. 41 66, 346 15. 48 -6, 041

Total liabilities and net assets 439. 481 100. 00 428, 509 100. 00 -10, 971
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(2) Statement of income

Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
¢ Awill200t | April1.201060 Increase or decrease
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011 by comparison
Amount Amount

Ordinary income 167, 119 165, 491 -1,627

Underwriting income 156, 051 154, 764 -1, 286

Net premiums written 131, 876 134, 063 2,186

Deposit premiums from policyholders 7, 954 7, 102 -852

Investment income on deposit premiums 2,744 2,577 -166

Reversal of underwriting reserves 13, 456 10, 988 -2, 467

Other underwriting income 18 32 13

Investment income 10, 956 10, 1 55 —801

Interest and dividends 5, 735 5,519 -216

Gains on sales of securities 6, 705 6, 384 =320

Gains on redemption of securities 1, 151 480 -671

Gains on derivatives 108 342 234

Other investment income 0 6 5

Transfer of investment income on deposit premiums -2, 744 -2, 577 166

Other ordinary income 111 512 461

Ordinary expenses 160. 695 162, 973 2, 278

Underwriting expenses 130, 426 135, 090 4, 664

Net claims paid 77, 900 81, 582 3, 681

Loss adjustment expenses 7,279 7, 145 -133

Agency commissions and brokerage 24, 444 24, 525 80

Maturity refunds to policyholders 19, 147 16, 348 -2, 798

Dividends to policyholders 5 3 -1

Provision for outstanding claims 1,523 5, 352 3, 828

Foreign exchange losses 14 29 14

Other underwriting expenses 110 103 -6

Investment expenses 2, 089 1 . 652 "437

Losses on sales of securities 463 126 -336

Impairment losses on securities 1,075 1, 181 105

Losses on redemption of securities 387 189 -197

Foreign exchange losses 64 91 27

Other investment expenses 98 63 -35

Operating and general administrative expenses 27, 890 26, 131 -1 , 758

Other ordinary expenses 288 98 -189

Increase in valuation allowance for bad debts 123 - -123

Losses on bad debts 0 0 0

Other ordinary expenses 164 98 —66

Ordinary profit 6, 423 2. 511 -3, 905

Extraordinary gains 1 , 3 62 564 =197

Gains on disposal of fixed assets 1, 362 537 -824

Other extraordinary gains - 27 27

Extraordinary losses 380 946 565

Losses on disposal of fixed assets 147 157 10

Provision under the special law 233 225 -8

Provision for price fluctuation ( 233 ( 225) ) ( -8

Losses on adjustment for changes of accounting _ 48 48
standard for asset retirement obligations

Other extraordinary losses — 14 514

Income before income taxes 7, 404 2, 1 36 —5, 268

Income taxes - current 122 1 20 -1

Income taxes - deferred 3, 001 495 -2, 505

Total income taxes 3, 123 61 6 "2, 507

Net income 4 281 1 520 —2. 761
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(3) Statement of changes in shareholders' equity

For the year ended March 31, 2011

(April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011)

Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

Shareholders' equity

Valuation and translation

adjustments
Capital surplus Retained earnings
Other retained eamings Unrealized | Deferred | Total net
Share Total ains on | gains/losses|  assets
? Additional |  Other - shareholders| 525
capital - R Surplus Advanced | Retained . securities, | on hedge
paid-in capital . o ; equity :
capital surplus reserve Special depreciation | earnings net of taxes | transactions
reserve reserve for carried
fixed assets forward

Balance as of March 31, 2010 20,389; 12,620 2,898 7,008 10,840 1,703 6,120 61,580f 10,840 -32] 72,388
Changes during the year ended March
31,2011

Reversal of advanced depreciation _19 12 B _

reserve for fixed assets

Dividends 723 -4,343] -3,619 -3,619

Net income 1,520 1,520 1,520

Net changes in items other than B _

sharcholders' equity 3,975 32 3,942
Total changes during the year ended _ _ _ _ B _ _ N -~
March 31, 2011 723 12| -2,810[ -2,099 -3,975 2| 6,041
Balance as of March 31, 2011 20,389 12,620 2,898 7,732 10,840 1,690 3,310 59,481 6,865 - 66,346
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Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

(4) Underwriting

Direct premiums written (excluding deposit premiums from policyholders)

For the year ended March 31, 2010 For the year ended March 31, 2011
( April 1,2009 to ) ( April 1,2010 to )
March 31,2010 March 31, 2011
Amount Composition Rate of Amount Composition Rate of
(Yen in millions) ratio (%) change (%) | (Yen in millions) ratio (%) change (%)
Fire and allied lines 26, 444 19.2 -1.9 26, 841 19.2 1.5
Hull and cargo 2 0.0 -99.6 -11 -0.0 -672. 3
Personal accident 9,613 7.0 -3.0 9,714 6.9 1.0
Voluntary automobile 74, 477 54.0 0.1 76, 363 54. 6 2.5
Compulsory automobile liability 18, 069 13.1 -4.5 18, 153 13.0 0.5
Other 9, 234 6. 7 —5. 9 8, 871 6.3 -3.9
Total 137, 841 100.0 -1.9 139, 931 100.0 1.5
(Deposit premiums) 7,954 )| ( - C -14.2)|¢ 7,102)|( I -10.7)
Net premiums written
For the year ended March 31, 2010 For the year ended March 31, 2011
( April 1, 2009 to ) ( April 1,2010to )
March 31, 2010 : March 31,2011
Amount Composition Rate of Amount Composition Rate of
(Yen in millions) ratio (%) change (%) | (Yen in millions) ratio (%) change (%)
Fire and allied lines 23, 154 17.6 -5.3 23, 358 17.4 0.9
Hull and cargo 140 0.1 -79.7 66 0.0 -52.8
Personal accident 9, 509 7.2 -2.9 9, 607 7.2 1.0
Voluntary automobile 74, 043 56. 1 0.1 75,931 56. 6 2.5
Compulsory automobile liability 16, 377 12. 4 -7.5 16, 731 12.5 2.2
Other 8, 650 6. 6 -7.1 8, 368 6.2 -3.3
Total 131, 876 100.0 ~3.0 134, 063 100.0 1.7
Net claims paid
For the year ended March 31, 2010 For the year ended March 31,2011
( April 1, 2009 to ) ( April 1,2010 to )
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
Amount Rate of Loss ratio Amount Rate of Loss ratio
(Yen in millions) change (%) (%) (Yen in millions) change (%) (%)
Fire and allied lines 8, 647 9.1 39.7 9,232 6.8 41.9
Hull and cargo 130 -61.2 96. 1 99 ~24.0 163.5
Personal accident 5,726 -0.4 65.7 5, 867 2.5 66. 8
Voluntary automobile 44, 463 0.7 66. 0 46, 935 5.6 67. 4
Compulsory automobile liability 14,518 -2.4 96.7 14, 777 1.8 96,3
Other 4,413 -9.2 56. 4 4, 669 5.8 61.5
Total 77, 900 0.0 64. 6 81,582 4.7 66. 2
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(5) Investment
Yield on investments (interest income basis)

Nisshin Fire

(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions, %)

For the year ended March 31, 2010 For the year ended March 31, 2011
( Apil1,20000 ( ApilL20100
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
h:ifrrizsetnz:l‘;d Average balance] Annual yield h(litiirifltna;sd Average balance] Annual yield

Bank deposits 19 23, 430 0.08 7 23, b42 0. 03
Call loans - — - - - _
Monetary receivables bought 3 846 0. 40 - - -
Securities 4,811 276, 276 1.74 4, 798 279, 149 1.72

Domestic bonds 2,922 179, 673 1. 63 3, 208 206, 813 1. 55

Domestic stocks 918 41, 180 2.23 822 31, 310 2.63

Foreign securities 944 47, 209 2. 00 753 35, 747 2. 11

Other (domestic) 26 8,212 0. 32 13 5,278 0. 26
Loans 458 24,723 1.85 298 16, 474 1. 81
Land and buildings 310 33, 938 0,91 279 33, 260 0,84
Total 5, 602 359, 215 1.56 5, 382 352,427 1.53
(Reference) (Yen in millions, %)

For the year ended March 31, 2010 For the year ended March 31, 2011
April 1, 2009 to April 1, 2010 to
(' March31,2010 (' March31,2011 )
Net 1 nvestment Average balance] Annual yield Net ! nvestment Average balance| Annual yield
income income

Investment yield 11,611 359, 215 3.23 11, 080 352, 427 3. 14
(accrual basis)
Z’;:S‘f:z?bi‘s"lls‘; 20, 257 366, 508 5.53 4,985 368, 339 1. 35

Gains and losses on sales of securities, impairment losses on securities

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended
March 31, 2010
April 1, 2009 to

For the year ended
March 31, 2011
April 1, 2010 to

€ Mareh31,2010 7 | ¢ March31,201 )
Gains and losses | Impairment losses | Gains and losses | Impairment losses
on sales on securities on sales on securities
Domestic bonds 432 415 4, 144 9
Domestic stocks 5,151 300 2,039 1,034
Foreign securities 355 359 49 137
Other (domestic) 301 — g 3 -
Total 6, 241 1,075 6, 257 1, 181
Other securities (available for sale) (Yen in millions)
As of March 31,2010 As of March 31, 2011
Cost Fairvalue hWI | Dyifference Cost Fait value how™ | Difference
Domestic bonds 192, 761 195, 979 3,218 204, 123 205, 204 1, 081
Domestic stocks 30, b61 43, 813 13, 252 25, 006 35, 027 10, 021
Foreign securities 36, 620 36, 125 -494 31, 871 30, 768 -1, 103
Other (domestic) 5 941 6, 045 103 5, 284 5, 271 -13
Total 265, 885 281, 964 16, 079 266, 285 276, 271 9, 985

(Note) The table above shows "Other securities (available for sale)" measured at fair value, which includes
bank deposits on balance sheet.
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Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

(6) Solvency margin ratio

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011
(A) Total amount of solvency margin 144, 330 139, 809
Total net assets 57, 961 59, 481
Price fluctuation reserve 506 731
Contingency reserve - -
Catastrophe loss reserve 63, 925 63, 779
General valuation allowance for bad debts 365 161
Net unrealized gains/losses on securities
(Prior to tax eftg’ect deductions) 14,320 8,789
Net unrealized gains/losses on land -969 -2, 193
Excess amount of policyholders’ contract deposits - -
Subordinated debt, etc. - -
Deductions - -
Other 8,220 9, 058
(B) Total amount of risks
38, 601 37,672
(R;+R3) *+ (Rs+Ry) ? +R5+Rg
General insurance risk (R,) 7, 585 7, 768
Third sector insurance risk (R,) - -
Assumed interest risk (R3) 423 402
Asset management risk (R ) 8, 809 7,945
Business administration risk (R5) 852 831
Catastrophe risk (Rg) 25, 799 25, 437
(C) Solvency margin ratio 747 7% 742, 2%
[(A)/{(B) X1/2}] x 100
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Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

[ Pro-forma Solvency ratio] by the new formula to be applied in the next fiscal year

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011

(A) Total amount of solvency margin 139, 809
Total net assets 59, 481
Price fluctuation reserve 731
Contingency reserve -
Catastrophe loss reserve 63,779
General valuation allowance for bad debts 161
Net 'unrealized gains/losses on securities 8. 789

(Prior to tax effect deductions) ’

Net unrealized gains/losses on land -2,193
Excess amount of policyholders' contract deposits -
Subordinated debt, etc. -
Deductions -
Other 9, 058

(B) Total amount of risks
44, 160

(R;+R,) 2+ (R3+Ry,) 2 +R5+R,

General insurance risk (Ry) 11,530
Third sector insurance risk (R3) -
Assumed interest risk (R3) 1,486
Asset management risk (Ry) 11, 960
Business administration risk (R5) 1,008
Catastrophe risk (Rg) 25, 437
(C) Solvency margin ratio 633. 1%

[(A)/{(B)XxX1/2}]X100

(Note) The laws regarding the computation of Solvency ratio is amended and the formula for "Total amount of
solvency margin” and "Total amount of risks" is partially changed to rigorous risk measurement.

The change will be applied in the next fiscal year. The figures above provide the pro-forma information

as if the change was applied in this fiscal year.
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E.design
(non-consolidated)

3 . E.design Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)
(1) Balance sheet

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31,2010 As of March 31, 2011 Increase or
decrease by
Amount Coz?ggimon Amount Congygzmon comparison

(Assets) % %

Cash and bank deposits 3,607 30. 27 7, 484 40. 09 3,876
Bank deposits 3,607 7,484 3,876

Tangible fixed assets 65 0.55 b4 0.29 -1
Buildings 29 30 1
Other tangible fixed assets 36 23 -12

Intangible fixed assets 0 0.00 0 0.00 -
Other intangible fixed assets 0 0 -

Other assets 8, 242 69. 17 11,128 59. 61 2, 886
Accrued premiums 227 379 151
Accounts receivable - 1 1
Accrued income 0 0 -0
Deposits 58 58 -
Suspense payment 202 133 -69
Deferred assets under Article 113
of the Insurance Business Law 7,752 10, 555 2,803

Total assets 11,915 100. 00 18, 667 100. 00 6, 751

(Liabilities)

Insurance liabilities 1,076 9.03 2,307 12. 36 1,231
Outstanding claims 225 464 238
Underwriting reserves 850 1,843 993

Other liabilities 845 7.09 992 5.32 147
Accrued income taxes 6 10 4
Deposits received 0 0 0
Accounts payable 705 626 =79
Suspense receipt 108 326 217
Lease obligations 24 17 -7
Asset retirement obligations - 11 11

Retirement benefit obligations 1 0. 01 9 0.05 8

Provision for employees' bonus 53 0. 45 61 0.33 1

Total liabilities 1,976 16. 59 3,372 18. 07 1,396

(Net assets)

Share capital 6, 750 56. 65 10, 553 56.54 3,803

Capital surplus 6, 750 56. 65 10, 553 56. 54 3,803
Additional paid-in capital 6, 750 10, 553 3, 803

Retained eamnings -3, 561 -29. 89 -5, 812 -31. 14 -2, 251
Other retained eamings -3, 561 -5,812 -2,251

Retained earnings carried forward -3, 561 -5, 812 -2,251

Total sharcholders' equity 9,938 83. 41 15,294 81.93 b,35b

Total net assets 9,938 83. 41 15, 294 81.93 5, 355

Total liabilities and net assets 11,915 100. 00 18, 667 100. 00 6, 751

23




(2) Statement of income

E.design
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2010 March 31,2011
April 1, 2009 to April 1,2010t0 Increase or decrease by
March 31, 2010 March 31,2011 comparison
Amount Amount
Ordinary income ] , 104 2. 860 1 . 756
Underwriting income 1,100 2, 856 1,755
Net premiums written 1, 100 2, 856 1, 755
Investment income on deposit premiums - 0 0
Investment income 3 3 0
Interest and dividends 3 4 0
Transfer of investment income on deposit premiums - -0 -0
Other ordinary income 0 0 0
Ordinary expenses 3, 453 5, 1 04 1 B 650
Underwriting expenses 2,896 3, 202 305
Net claims paid 199 1, 346 1, 146
Loss adjustment expenses 1,621 624 -996
Provision for outstanding claims 225 238 12
Provision for underwriting reserves 850 993 142
Operating and general administrative expenses 8’ 30 8 4‘ 704 —3, 603
Other ordinary expenses 535 1 s 062 526
Interest paid 1 0 -0
Amortization of deferred assets under Article 113 of
the Insurance Business Law 534 1,061 526
Other ordinary expenses 0 0 -0
Deferred expenses under Article 113 of the Insurance
Business Law _8, 286 —3v 865 4' 421
Ordinary loss "2, 349 —2. 243 106
Extraordinary losses 0 2 2
Losses on disposal of fixed assets 0 - -0
Losses on adjustment for changes of accounting _ 2 2
standard for asset retirement obligations
Income before income taxes —2. 349 _2. 245 103
Income taxes - current 5 5 -
Total income taxes 5 5 -
Net loss "2, 355 =2, 251 103
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(3) Statement of changes in shareholders' equity

For the year ended March 31,2011 (April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011)

E.design

(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

Shareholders' equity

Capital surplus

Retained earnings

Total net assets

Sh ital Other retained Total shareholders'
are 1At 1 Additional paid-in eamings equity
capital Retained earnings
carried forward

Balance as of March 31, 2010 6,750 6,750 -3,5661 9,938 9,938
Changes during the year ended
March 31, 2011

Issuance of new shares 3,803 3,803 7,607 7,607

Net loss -2,251 -2,251 -2,251
Total changes during the year _
ended March 31, 2011 3,803 3,803 2,251 5,355 5,355
Balance as of March 31, 2011 10,553 10,553 -5,812 15,294 15,294
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4. Tokio Marine & Nichido Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

(1) Balance sheet

Tokio Marine Nichido Life
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011 Increase or

decrease by

Amount Compqsition Amount Compqsition comparison
ratio ratio

(Assets) % %

Cash and bank deposits 38,833 1.17 49, 706 1.33 10,872
Cash 12 0 -12
Bank deposits 38, 820 49, 705 10, 885

Call loans 8,911 0.27 12,341 0.33 3,430

Receivables under security borrowin,

e Y & 22,578 0. 68 30,725 0.82 8, 146

Monetary receivables bought 63, 988 1.94 166, 955 4.48 102, 966

Securities 3,039,132 91.94 3,323, 246 89.15 284, 114
Domestic government bonds 2,793, 801 2,902, 649 108, 847
Domestic municipal bonds - 30, 606 30, 606
Domestic corporate bonds 10, 478 237, 578 227,100
Domestic stocks 376 405 28
Foreign securities 234,475 152, 006 -82, 469

Loans 53, 750 1.63 58, 551 1.57 4,800
Policy loans 53, 750 58, 551 4, 800

Tangible fixed assets 685 0.02 956 0.03 2N
Buildings 342 319 =23
Other tangible fixed assets 342 636 294

Intangible fixed assets 21 0.00 27 0.00 -

Agency accounts receivable 480 0.01 482 0.01 2

Reinsurance accounts receivable 891 0.03 1,583 0.04 692

Other assets 34, 598 1.05 36, 378 0.98 1,779
Accounts receivable 24, 500 25,784 1,283
Prepaid expenses 125 129 3
Accrued income 8,133 8, 808 674
Deposits 1, 183 962 -221
Derivative assets 217 419 201
Suspense payment 437 274 -162

Deferred tax assets 42,448 1.28 47, 688 1.28 5,239

Valuation allowance for bad debts -641 -0. 02 =712 -0.02 -131

Total assets 3, 305, 685 100. 00 3,721, 869 100. 00 422,184
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Tokio Marine Nichido Life
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011 Increase or
decrease by
omposition Composition comparison

Amount ¢ rztio Amount rgtio P

(Liabilities) % %

Insurance liabilities 2, 689, 890 81.37 2,870,125 76. 99 180, 235
Outstanding claims 14, 176 15,925 1,749
Underwriting reserves 2, 606, 578 2,778, 004 171, 426
Reserve for dividends to policyholders 69, 135 76, 195 7, 059

Agency accounts payable 4,432 0.13 3, 966 0.1 -466

Reinsurance accounts payable 3,077 0.09 3, 006 0.08 -7

Other liabilities 514,435 15.56 750, 502 20.13 236, 066
Payables under security lendin
A v lending 493, 347 729, 402 236, 054
Accrued income taxes 3,795 5, 640 1, 845
Accounts payable 288 170 -117
Accrued expenses 7,984 7, 887 -97
Uneamed revenue 3 1 -2
Deposits received : 113 118 5
Guarantee deposits received 25 9 -15
Derivative liabilities 7, 620 6, 109 -1, 510
Lease obligations 70 343 273
Suspense receipt 1, 187 819 —368

Retirement benefit obligations 1,783 0.05 2,206 0.06 422

Reserve under the special law 3,188 0.10 3,611 0.10 423
Price fluctuation reserve 3, 188 3,611 423

Total liabilities 3,216, 807 97. 31 3,633 417 97. 47 416, 610

(Net assets)

Share capital 55, 000 1.66 55, 000 1.48 -

Capital surplus 35, 0600 1.06 35, 000 0.94 -
Additional paid-in capital 35, 000 35, 000 -

Retained earnings -4, 469 -0.14 754 0.02 5,223
Other retained earnings -4, 469 754 5,223

Retained earnings carried forward -4, 469 754 b, 223

Total shareholders' equity _ 85, 530 2.59 90, 754 2.43 5,223

Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 7,085 0.21 6, 587 0.18 -498

Deferred gains/losses on hedge transactions -3,739 -0.11 -2, 890 -0.08 849

Total valuation and translation adjustments 3, 346 0.10 3, 697 0.10 350

Total net assets 88, 877 2.69 94, 451 2.53 5,574

Total liabilities and net assets 3, 305, 685 100. 00 3,727, 869 100. 00 422,184

(Note) 1. Underwriting reserves are funded in accordance with Article 116 of the Insurance Business Law. As for premium reserves for
individual insurance and annuities, the amounts are calculated using five-year Zillmer method in accordance with Article 69,
paragraphd, section4 of the Enforcement Regulation of the Insurance Business Law. In addition to the figures calculated by the
aforementioned methods, the following amounts are funded as underwriting reserves in order to fulfill the standard amount
of underwriting reserves.
+86,192 million yen as of March 31, 2010
+103,352 million yen as of March 31, 2011
As a result of these accumulated reserves, the standard amount of underwriting reserves required under the Insurance Business
Law is completed in this fiscal year.

2. The amount of loans and receivables by obligor classifications is as follows:
*Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt 0 million yen +Doubtful none
*Normal 810,508 million yen *Substandard  none
The amount of "past due loans" in accordance with Article 59, paragraph2, sectioni-5-2 of the Enforcement Regulations of the
Insurance Business Law of Japan is 0 million yen.
No amount of "loans to borrowers in bankruptcy”, "loans contractually past due for three months or more" and "restructured loans"
existed.
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(2) Statement of income

Tokio Marine Nichido Life

(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
April 1200910 April1,2010t0 Increase or decrease by
March 31, 2010 March 31. 2011 comparison
Amount Amount
Ordinary income 523, 105 553. 402 30. 291
Insurance premiums and other 457, 297 475, 912 1 8, 615
Insurance premiums 454, 274 470, 129 15, 855
Reinsurance premiums 3, 023 5, 783 2, 760
Investment income 61 s 859 72, 835 10, 975
Interest and dividends 58, 346 63,117 4,770
Interest on bank deposits 80 26 -53
Interest and dividends on securities 56,419 61, 186 4, 766
Interest on loans 1,472 1,624 152
Other interest and dividends 374 280 -94
Gains on sales of securities 423 8,674 8, 251
Gains on derivatives 3,070 1,021 -2, 049
Other investment income 18 21 2
Other ordinary income 3, 947 4, 653 706
Income from annuity riders 894 671 -222
Income from deferred benefits 2,589 3, 765 1,175
Other ordinary income 463 216 -247
Ordinary expenses 516, 210 533, 998 17,788
Insurance claims and other 193, 567 240, 827 47, 259
Insurance claims 37, 642 39, 380 1, 737
Annuity payments 1, 936 3,681 1,744
Benefits 28, 562 79, 936 51,373
Surrender benefits 114, 741 107, 366 -7,375
Other refunds 949 829 =120
Reinsurance premiums 9,734 9, 632 -101
Provision for underwriting reserves and other 220, 885 173,175 -47, 709
Provision for outstanding claims 1,194 1, 749 554
Provision for underwriting reserves 219, 690 171, 426 —48, 264
Interest on reserve for dividends to policyholders 0 0 0
Investment expenses ] 3, 468 28, 775 1 5, 306
Interest paid 779 761 -18
Losses on sales of securities 896 4, 767 3, 868
Foreign exchange losses 1 1, 597 23, 103 1 1, 505
Increase in valuation allowance for bad debts 190 139 =51
Other investment expenses 1 3 1
Operating expenses 83, 6719 85, 388 1 f 108
Other ordinary expenses 4, 608 5, 831 1, 222
Deferred annuity payments 1, 944 2,961 1, 017
Taxes 1,613 1,682 69
Depreciation 225 253 28
Increase in retirement benefit obligations 316 422 106
Other ordinary expenses 509 510 0
Ordinary profit 6 95 ]9 0 12 508
Extraordinary losses 829 7155 -13
Losses on disposal of fixed assets 30 13 -16
Provision under the special law 499 423 ~76
Provision for price fluctuation ( 499 ) ( 423) ( -76)
Losses on adjustment for changes of accounting
standard for ;sset retirement obligations - 168 168
Loss on support to subsidiaries - 150 150
Impairment losses on investment in subsidiaries 299 = -299
Provision for reserve for dividends to policyholders 5, 456 9, 954 4,497
Income before income taxes 608 8. 694 8, 085
Income taxes - current 6, 629 8, 904 2, 274
Income taxes - deferred —6, 021 "5, 433 587
Total income taxes 607 3, 470 2, 862
Net income 0 5 223 5,222
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Tokio Marine Nichido Life

(non-consolidated)
Br f ordi off )¢ ting i
(Yen in millions)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
April 1, 2009 to ) ( April 1,2010 to )
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
Core operating profit A 5, 108 14, 466
Capital gains 15, 717 33,273
Gains on sales of secutities 423 8,674
Gains on derivatives 2,594 379
Other capital gains 12, 700 24,219
Capital losses 12, 497 27,871
Losses on sales of securities 899 4, 767
Foreign exchange losses 11, 597 23,103
Net capital gains/losses B 3, 220 5, 402
Core ol?eratm.g profit including ALB 8, 329 19, 868
net capital gains/losses
Non-recurring income - —
Non-recurring losses 1,434 464
Provision for contingency reserves 1,354 445
Increase in specific valuation allowance for bad debts 79 18
Net non-recurring income/losses C -1,434 -464
Ordinary profit A+B+C 6, 895 19, 404
(Note) 1. The gains from derivative transactions recognized as interest received/paid in connection with interest swap transactions are included in core

operating profit. The amounts are as follows;
* 476 million yen for the year ended March 31, 2010
* 641 million yen for the year ended March 31, 2011
2. Other capital gains are decrease in underwriting reserves for foreign-currency insurance contracts due to currency rate fluctuations.
3. The amounts provided for underwriting reserves in addition to that provided by the five-year Zillmer method for the year have been deducted from
core operating profit for the period. The amounts are as follows;
*19,195 million yen for the year ended March 31, 2010
*17,160 million yen for the year ended March 31, 2011

(3) Statement of changes in shareholders' equity

For the year ended March 31,2011 (April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011) (Yen in millions)

Shareholders' equity Valuation and translation adjustments
Capital surplus | Retained eamings
- Unrealized Deferred Total Total net
Sh ital Other retained har:l?::e;:le ,| gains on gains/losses | valuation and :s sets
are capt Additional carmngs s i s securities, net| on hedge translation
paid-in capital | poiineq carmings equity of taxes transactions | adjustments
carried forward
Balance as of March 31, 2010 55, 000 35, 00O -4, 469 85, 530 7, 085 -3, 739 3, 346, 88, 877
Changes during the year ended March 31,
2011
Net income 5,223 5, 223 5, 223
Net changes in items other than
ges 1h e -498 819 350 350
shareholders’ equity
Total changes during the year ended _
March 31, 2011 5,223 5,223 498 849 350 5,574
Balance as of March 31, 2011 55, 000 35, 000 754 90, 754 6, 587 -2, 890 3, 697 94, 451
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Tokio Marine Nichido Life
(non-consolidated)

(4) Insurance business

Number of policies and policy amount

- Policies in force

(Number in thousands, yen in 100 millions, %)

As of March 31, 2010

As of March 31, 2011

Number Amount Number Amount

YTY comparison YTY YTY i YTY
Individual insurance 2,738] 111.9| 163,411 109.6] 3,029; 110.6} 175,863 107.6
Individual annuities 265 101.5f 10,230] 101.8 245 96.3| 10,210 99. 8
Group insurance - -l 31,057 98. 3 - -l 29,799 96. 0]
Group annuities - - 61 84.0 - - 54 87.4

« New policies

(Number in thousands, yen in 100 millions, %)

For the year ended March 31, 2010
April 1, 2009 to

For the year ended March 31, 2011
April 1, 2010 to

March 31, 2010 ) ( March 31, 2011 )
Number Amount Number Amount
YTY comparison YTY comparison| YTY companison YTY
Individual insurance 448)  112.7) 27,731] 116.1 465] 103.8] 26,586 95. 9}
Individual annuities 14 109. 4 646 104. 3 18 127.1 1,035 160. 2
Group insurance - - 6261 111.9] - - 195 31.2
Group annuities - - - - - - - -

Annualized premiums

« Policies in force

(Yen in 100 miltions, %)

As of March 31, 2010

As of March 31, 2011

YTY comparison| YTY comparison]

Individual insurance 3,061 106. 6 3,262 106. 6

Individual annuities 763 100. 2 705 92.3

Total 3,825 105. 2 3,967 103.7
Medical coverage and

accelerated death 730 106. 3 794 108.7

benefits
Medical and cancer 554 112.2 627 113.2

» New policies

(Yen in 100 millions, %)

For the year ended March 31,2010
( April 1, 2009 to )
March 31, 2010

For the year ended March 31, 2011
April 1, 2010 to )
March 31, 2011

YTY comparison] YTY comparison|
Individual insurance 460 116.2 447 97.2
Individual annuities 36 102. 2 60 167. 3
Total 496 115. 0 507 102. 3
Medical coverage and
accelerated death 99 111. 0 118 119. 3
benefits
Medical and cancer 95 112. 4 109 115. Ol

(5) Dividends to policyholders (illustration)

Information on dividends to policyholders is disclosed on website of Tokio Marine Nichido Life.
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6

vestment (General account

Yield on investments

(Yen in millions, %)

—_

Tokio Marine Nichido Life

(non-consolidated)

(Note) Other (domestic) is comprised of "Monetary receivables bought”.
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For the year ended March 31, 2010 For the year ended March 31, 2011
April 1, 2009 to April 1,2010 to
{ March 31,2010 March 31,2011’
Net investment]|  Average . Net iny Average R
income b d:rnafe Annual yield incorme b alana:;ge Annual yield
Bank deposits 208 46, 719 0.45 —-1,169 33, 443 -3. 50
Call loans 18 20, 274 0.09 9 10, 663 0. 09
Receivables under resale _ _ _ _ _ _
agreements
Receivables under security 29| 19,830 0.15 43| 38,198 0.11
borrowing transactions ! . i !
Monetary receivables bought 233| 106, 094 0.22 144 108,028 0.13
Money frusts - — —] — _ —
Securities 44, 33312, 911, 563 1.52 43, 260]3, 248, 195 1.33
Domestic bonds 47,7701 2, 641, 487 1.81 58, 942[3, 013, 351 1.96
Domestic stocks 3 552 0.61 8 376 2.30
Foreign securities -3,439] 269, 523 -1.28] -15,690] 234, 467 ~6. 69
Other (domestic) - - —| — — —
Loans 1,472 51, 379 2.87 1,624 56, 687 2. 87
Land and buildings — 401 - - 364 -
General account total 48, 39113, 215, 460 1.50 44, 059| 3, 562, 536 1.24
[Overseas investment —-3,3991 269, 523 -1.26] -15 514] 234, 467 ~6. 62
nd | f itics. impairmen 0 (Yen in millions)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
¢ Apil1,200910 | ( Aprill,2010t0
March 31, 2010 March 31,201}
Gains and | Impainmentlosses] Gains and | Impairment losses
losses on sales | _onsecurities Jiosses on sales| on securities
Domestic bonds 421 - 5,074 -
Domestic stocks - - — —
Foreign securities -897 - —1,168 -
Oter Gomestic) = - - -
Total -475 — 3,906 -
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31,2010 As of March 31, 2011
Carryin, . Unrealized gains/losses Carryin, . Unrealized gains/losses
am?:nf Fair value Gains Losses m?umg Fair value Gains Losses
Bonds held to maturity 1,491,680] 1,477, 510] 14,170 31,173 —45,343] 1,879,596 1, 870, 418 -9,178 43,303] 52,482
Bonds earmarked for
underwriting reserves 325, 694| 337, 568 11,874 12, 655 -780] 255,214} 266, 162 10,948 11, 413 -465
g‘:‘s:&i“f‘;‘,‘fale) 1,294,379 1, 305,476]  11,097| 16,074] -4,977] 1,367,811|1,378,120] 10,308 22 540 -12,231
Domesticbonds | 1, 186, 020] 1, 196,232] _ 10,212] 15,000 4,878| 1, 161,340]1,170,048] 0,607 21, 771] —12.163
Domestic stocks 106 107 0 0 - 106 135 29 29 -
Foreign securities 24, 263 25, 147 884 983 -98 16, 409 17,081 671 739 68
Other (domestic) 83, 988 83, 988 - - - 189, 955[ 189, 955 - - -
Total 3,111, 75313, 120, 556 8,802 59,903] -51,100] 3,502, 623}3,514, 701 12,077 77,2661 -65, 179
Domestic bonds 2, 794, 0682, 793, 796 271 50,045] -50,317] 3, 161, 226{3, 166, 405 5,179 69, 900 -64, 721
Domestic stocks 106 107 0 0 - 106 135 29 29 -
Foreign bonds 233, 590] 242, 663 9,073 9, 856 ~783 151, 334 158, 204 6, 869 7,327 457
Other (domestic) 83,088] 83,988 - - - 189,955 189, 955 = - -
(Note) Other (domestic) is comprised of "Monetary receivables bought".
eference) Maturity schedule of securities (Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2011
Within 1 Over 1103 QOver3to5 Over5t07 | Over7to 10 ﬂngl:::; zza:isxed Total
year years years years years maturity)
Domestic government bonds 193, 524 84, 546] 108, 065] 217,977} 186,497} 2, 112, 03712, 902, 649
Domestic municipal bonds 30, 606 - - - - - 30, 606
Domestic corporate bonds 215, 016 - 2, 098 = - 20,463] 237,578
Domestic stocks 405 405
Foreign securities 38,118 29, 870 51, 366 13, 043 17, 825 1, 7811 152, 006
Bonds 38,118 29, 870 51, 366 13,043 17, 825 1,781 152, 006
Stocks and other - - - — — - —
Other (domestic) 189, 955 - - - - -| 189,955
Total 667,222 114,417 161,529] 231,021] 204, 323] 2, 134,688]3,513, 202




Fair value information on derivative transactions

Interest rate-related instruments

Tokio Marine Nichido Life

(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31,2010

As of March 31,2011

Notional amount

Notional amount

. Unrealized . Unrealized
over 1 year Fair value gains/losses over 1 year Fair value gains/losses
Over-the- |Interest rate swaps
counter Rec. fix/Pay float 69, 100} 69, 100 -7,599 -7,599 69, 100} 69,100 -5, 556 -5, 556
transactions Pay fix/Rec. float 9, 000 9, 000 205 2051 11,000] 11,000 -69 -69
Total -7, 393 -5, 625
(Reference) Breakdown of interest rate swap contracts by maturity
(Yen in millions, %)
As of March 31,2011
Within 1 Over1to3 | Over3to5 | Over5to7 |Over7t0 10| Over 10 Total
year years years years years years
Notional amount (Rec. fix/Pay float) - - - - - 69, 100 69, 100
Average fixed rate (Rec.) - - - - - 1.59 1.59
Average floating rate (Pay) - - - - - 0. 36 0. 36

Notional amount (Rec. float/Pay fix)

- 2, 000 9, 000 11, 000

Average floating rate (Rec.)

— 0.35 0.35 0. 35

Average fixed rate (Pay)

- 1. 26 2.11 1. 95

Total

- 2, 000 78, 100 80, 100

(Note) Average floating rate (Pay and Rec.) is about the swap contracts of which interest calculation periods have begun before March 31, 2011.

Foreign currency-related instruments

(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011
Notional amount . Unrealized Notional amount . Unrealized
Fair value X Fair value .
over 1 year gains/losses over 1 year gains/losses
Overthe- |Foreign exchange forwards
counter Short (USD) 1,163 - -21 -21 3, 203 - -70 =70
ransactions| 1 ong (USD) 697 - 12 12 351 - 6 6
Total -8 -64

(Note) The fair value of foreign exchange forwards is based on the market price of futures.
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(7) Solvency margin ratio

Tokio Marine Nichido Life
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011
Total amount of solvency margin (A) 302, 864 343, 053
Total net assets 85, 530 90, 754
Price fluctuation reserve 3, 188 3,611
Contingency reserve 24, 314 24,759
General valuation allowance for bad debts 269 390
Net unrealized gains/losses on securities X 99% 9, 987 9, 277
(x 100% if losses)
Net unrealized gains/losses on land x 85% _ _
(x 100% if losses)
Excess of continued Zillmerized reserve 110, 960 137, 855
Subordinated debt, etc. - -
Deductions - -
Other 68, 613 76, 403
Total amount of risks (B) 23, 437 24, 399
J (R.+Rg) 2+ (R,+Rs+R;) 2 +R,
Insurance risk (R1) 12, 184 12, 447
Third sector insurance risk (Rg) 2, 987 3,012
Assumed interest risk (Ry) 2,239 1,972
Asset management risk (R3) 14, 355 16, 030
Business administration risk (R4) 953 669
Minimum guarantee risk (R;) - -
Solvency margin ratio (C)
(A) 100 2, 584. 3% 2,812. 0%
(1/2) X (B)
(Reference) Difference between real assets and liabilities (Real net assets)
{(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011
An amount calculated based on the assets on balance sheet (1) 3, 303, 389 3,729, 638
g;; ;rzlggﬁ; :talculated based on the liabilities on (2) 3, 008, 448 3, 390, 783
Difference between real assets and liabilities A (H—2)=3) 294, 941 338, 855
Ut i i omauid
Difference between real assets and liabilities B 3)—@D)=(5) 297, 236 337, 085

(8) Accumulation method and rate applied to underwriting reserves for individual insurance and annuities

As of March 31, 2010

As of March 31, 2011

Policies subject to standard underwriting

) reserve
Accumulation method

Five-year Zillmer method

Five-year Zillmer method

Policies not subject to standard
underwriting reserve

Five-year Zillmer method

Five-year Zillmer method

Accumulation rate (excluding contingency reserve)

99. 8%

100. 0%
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Tokio Marine Nichido Life
(non-consolidated)

[Pro-forma Solvency ratio] by the new formula to be applied in the next fiscal year

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011

Total amount of solvency margin (A) 339, 761
Total net assets 90, 754
Price fluctuation reserve 3, 611
Contingency reserve 24,759
General valuation allowance for bad debts 390

Net unrealized gains/losses on securities X 90%

(x 100% if losses)
Net unrealized gains/losses on land x 85%

(x 100% if losses)
Excess of continued Zillmerized reserve 137, 855

Subordinated debt, etc. -

9,277

The amount in "Excess of continued Zillmerized reserve” or

"Subordinated debt" that not being counted as margin

Deductions -
Other 73,112

Total amount of risks

(B) 39, 768

/ (R;+Rg) 24+ (Ry+R3+R7) 2 +Ry,
Insurance risk (R ) 12, 447
Third sector insurance risk (Rg) 3,012
Assumed interest risk (Ry) 7,295
Asset management risk (R3) 28, 235
Business administration risk (Ry) 1,019
Minimum guarantee risk (R ) -

Solvency margin ratio (C)
(A) % 100 1,708. 7%
(1/2) X (B)

(Note) The laws regarding the computation of Solvency ratio is amended and the formula for "Total amount of
solvency margin" and "Total amount of risks" is partially changed to rigorous risk measurement.
The change will be applied in the next fiscal year. The figures above provide the pro-forma information
as if the change was applied in this fiscal year.
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Tokio Marine Nichide Financial Life

5. Tokio Marine & Nichido Financial Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

(1) Balance sheet

(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31,2011 Increase or

decrease by

Amount Compqsition Amount Compo_sition comparison

ratio ratio
(Assets) % %

Cash and bank deposits 40, 277 1.74 37,984 1.68 -2,293
Bank deposits 40, 277 37, 984 -2, 293
Call loans 21, 200 0.91 11, 900 0.53 -9, 300
Securities 2,230,316 96.09 2,190, 848 96. 81 -39, 468
Domestic government bonds 75, 347 61, 344 -14,002
Foreign securities 6,516 11,979 5, 463
Other (domestic) 2, 148, 452 2,117,524 =30, 928
Loans 2,542 0.11 2,697 0.12 154
Policy loans 2,542 2,697 154
Tangible fixed assets 309 0.01 216 0.01 -92
Buildings 172 123 -49
Other tangible fixed assets 136 92 -43
Intangible fixed assets 5 0.00 2 0.00 =2
Agency accounts receivable 1 0.00 0 0.00 -0
Reinsurance accounts receivable 228 01 285 0.01 56
Other assets 26,213 19,084 84 -7,129
Accounts receivable 16, 891 10, 660 -6, 231
Prepaid expenses 126 105 =21
Accrued income 224 286 61
Deposits 464 319 -144
Derivative assets 8, 501 7,704 -796
Suspense payment - 3 3
Other assets 4 3 -0
Valuation allowance for bad debts -0 -0.00 -0 -0.00 0
Total assets 2,321,094 100. 00 2,263,019 100. 00 -58, 074
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Tokio Marine Nichido Financial Life

(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31,2010 As of March 31,2011 Increase or

decrease by

Amount Compgsition Amount Compc?sition comparison
ratio ratio

(Liabilities) % %

Insurance liabilities 2,274, 422 97.99 2,220, 682 98.13 -53, 740
Outstanding claims 3,072 2,623 -448
Underwriting reserves 2, 271, 350 2,218, 058 =53, 291

Agency accounts payable 655 .03 132 -522

Reinsurance accounts payable 2,747 0.12 2,91 164

Other liabilities 18, 529 80 16, 993 -1,536
Borrowings 10, 000 10, 000 -
Accrued income taxes 11 8 -2
Accounts payable 7,173 6, 302 -870
Accrued expenses 497 547 49
Deposits received 77 43 -34
Derivative liabilities 274 91 -183
Suspense receipt 495 - —495

Retirement benefit obligations 97 0.00 126 0.01 28

Reserve under the special law 34 0.00 42 00 8
Price fluctuation reserve 34 42 8

Deferred tax liabilities 122 0.01 131 0.01 9

Total liabilities 2, 296, 609 98. 95 2,241,019 99.03 -55, 590

(Net assets)

Share capital 48, 000 2.07 48, 000 -

Capital surplus 33, 000 1.42 33, 000 =
Additional paid-in capital 33, 000 33, 000 -

Retained earnings -56, 731 -2.44 -59, 231 -2.62 -2, 500
Other retained earnings -56, 731 -59, 231 -2, 500

Retained earnings carried forward -56, 731 -59, 231 -2, 500

Total shareholders' equity 24, 268 1.05 21,768 0.96 -2, 500

Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 215 0.01 232 0.01 16

Total valuation ang translation adjustments 215 0.01 232 0.01 16

Total net assets 24, 484 1.05 22,000 0.97 -2, 484

Total liabilities and net assets 2,321, 094 100. 00 2,263,019 100. 00 -58, 074
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Tokio Marine Nichido Financial Life
(non-consolidated)

(2) Statement of income

(Yen in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011 Increase or
April 1,2009 to ) April 1,2010 to ) decrease by
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011 comparison
Amount Amount
Ordinary income 483, /4o 170, 776 =312, 968
Insurance premiums and other 1 82, 377 11 3 y 466 _68, 9‘I 0
Insurance premiums 179, 868 110, 632 —69, 236
Reinsurance premiums 2, 508 2, 834 325
Investment income 299, 223 1 . 655 _297, 567
Interest and dividends 307 307 0
Interest on bank deposits 3 2 -1
Interest and dividends on securities 222 221 -0
Interest on loans 66 70 3
Other interest and dividends 15 12 -2
Gains on sales of securities 22 38 16
Gains on derivatives - 1, 308 1, 308
Gains on separate account 298, 893 - -298, 893
Other ordinary income 2, 144 55, 655 53, 510
Income from annuity riders 1, 939 1, 664 -274
Reversal of outstanding claims - 448 448
Reversal of underwriting reserves - 53, 291 53, 291
Other ordinary income 205 250 44
Ordinary expenses 485, 046 1 73, 172 =311 , 874
Insurance claims and other 107, 1 37 1 33, 027 25, 889
Insurance claims 16, 878 20, 051 3, 172
Annuity payments 609 916 306
Benefits 9 7 -1
Surrender benefits 45,111 58, 078 12, 967
Other refunds 2,179 8, 487 6, 308
Reinsurance premiums 42, 349 45, 486 3, 136
Provision for underwriting reserves and other 358, 1 31 - —358, 1 31
Provision for outstanding claims 792 - =792
Provision for underwriting reserves 357, 339 - -357, 339
Investment expenses 3, 339 28, 379 25, 039
Interest paid 117 97 -20
Losses on derivatives 3, 220 - -3, 220
Foreign exchange losses 0 0 -0
Increase in valuation allowance for bad debts 0 - -0
Losses on separate account - 28, 282 28, 282
Operating expenses 1 5, 108 1 0‘ 862 _4» 246
Other ordinary expenses 1,328 903 -425
Taxes 1, 147 737 -410
Depreciation 151 110 -41
Increase in retirement benefit obligations 27 28 1
Other ordinary expenses 26 24
Ordinary loss -1 . 301 -2. 39 -1 . 093
Extraordinary gains 1
Gains on disposal of fixed assets 0 1 1
Other extraordinary gains - 0 0
Extraordinary losses 51 98 47
Losses on disposal of fixed assets 44 38 -5
Provision under the special law 7 8 0
Provision for price fluctuation ( 7) ( 8) 0)
Losses on adjustment for changes of accounting _ 59 59
standard for asset retirement obligations
Income before income taxes -1 , 352 —2, 492 -1 ' 139
Income taxes - current 1 1 8 _2
Total income taxes 11 8 -2
Net loss —1 s 363 -2. 500 "1 5 136
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Breakdown of ordinary profit (Core operating profit)

Tokio Marine Nichido Financial Life

{Yen in millions)
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2010 March 31, 2011
April 1, 2009 to April 1,2010 to

March 31, 2010

(

)

March 31,2011

Core operating profit A 2,589 -5, 095
Capital gains 22 1, 347
Gains on sales of securities 22 38
Gains on derivatives 1, 308
Capital losses 3,221 0
Losses on derivatives 3,220 -
Foreign exchange losses 0 0
Net capital gains/losses B -3, 198 1, 347
T rating profit includin;
ICIZ; za(;)ll?teala;l:iisr;losses ¢ ATB 609 3,748
Non-recurring income - 1, 352
Reversal of contingency reserves - 1, 352
Non-recurring losses 692 -
Provision for contingency reserves 691 -
Increase in specific valuation allowance for bad debts 0 -
Net non-recurring income/losses C -692 1, 352
Ordinary loss A+B+C -1, 301 -2, 395

(3) Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

For the year ended March 31,2011 (April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011)

(non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions)

Valuation and
Shareholders' equity translation
adjustments
Capital Retained
surplus camings | . Total net
Other retained Total U;;ashcz”e‘d assets
Share capital Additionat eamings sharehqlders‘ securities, net
paid-in capital Retained equity of taxes
earnings carried
forward
Balance as of March 31, 2010 48, 000 33, 000 -56, 731 24, 268 215 24,484
Changes during the year ended March 31, 2011
Net loss -2, 500 -2, 500 -2, 500}
Net changes in items other than
ges 16 16
shareholders' equity
Total changes during the year ended March 31, 2011 - - -2, 500 -2, 500 16 -2, 484
Balance as of March 31,2011 48, 000 33, 000 -59, 231 21,768 232 22, 000
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Tokio Marine Nichido Financial Life
(non-consolidated)

(4) Insurance business

Number of policies and policy amount

* Policies in force (Number in thousands, yen in 100 millions, %)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011

Number Amount Number Amount

YTY comparison| YTY comparison) YTY comparison YTY comparison|
Individual insurance 38 96.2| 2,966 95.8 36 96.6] 2,845 95.9
Individual annuities 467 106.6] 24, 868 106. 6 475] 101.8] 24,900] 100.1
Group insurance - - - - - - - -
Group annuities - - - - - - - -

* New policies (Number in thousands, yen in 100 millions, %)
For the year ended March 31, 2010 For the year ended March 31, 2011
( April 1, 2009 to ) ( April 1, 2010 to )
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
Number Amount Number Amount
YTY comparison YTY comparison| YTY comparison| YTY comparison|
Individual insurance - 0.0 - 0.0 - - - -
Individual annuities 37 41.4 1,734 39.2 21 57.3 1, 047 60. 4
Group insurance - - - - - - - -
Group annuities - - - - - - - -
Annualized premiums
« Policies in force (Yen in 100 millions, %)
As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011
YTY comparison| YTY comparison|
Individual insurance 40 93.7 38 95.0
Individual annuities 2, 589 104. 4 2, 608 100. 7
Total 2,630 104. 2 2, 647 100.6
Medical coverage and
accelerated death 0 91.2 0 94, 1
benefits
* New policies (Yen in 100 miltions, %)
For the year ended March 31, 2010 For the year ended March 31, 2011
( April 1, 2009 to ) ( April 1, 2010 to )
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011
YTY comparison| YTY comparison|
Individual insurance - 0.0 - -
Individual annuities 173 39.2 107 62.0
Total 173 39.1 107 62.0
Medical coverage and
accelerated death - - - -
benefits
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(5) Separate account

Separate account asset balance

Tokio Marine Nichido Financial Life
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in 100 millions)

As of March 31, 2010

As of March 31, 2011

Individual variable insurance 362 370
Individual variable annuities 22,014 21,552
Group annuities - -
Separate account total 22,377 21,922

Separate account policies in force

+ Individual variance insurance

(Number in thousands, yen in 100 millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011

Number Amount Number Amount
Variable life insurance (defined term type) 2 192 2 174
Variable life insurance (whole life type) 34 2,717 33 2,616
Total 37 2,910 36 2,790

|

ndividual variance annuities

(Number in thousands, yen in 100 millions)

As of March 31, 2010

As of March 31, 2011

Number Amount Number Amount
Individual variable annuities 466 24, 794 475 24, 833
Total 466 27, 794 475 24, 833
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Tokio Marine Nichido Financial Life
(non-consolidated)

(6) Solvency margin ratio

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of March 31, 2011
Total amount of solvency margin (A) 84, 814 79, 547
Total net assets 24, 268 21, 768
Price fluctuation reserve 34 42
Contingency reserve 21, 144 19, 791
General valuation allowance for bad debts 0 0
Net unrealized gains/losses on securities x 99% 304 397
(x 100% if losses)
Net unrealized gains/losses on land x 85% _ _
(x 100% if losses)
Excess of continued Zillmerized reserve 29, 062 29,617
Subordinated debt, etc. 10, 000 8, 000
Deductions - =
Other - -
Total amount of risks
(B) 13, 300 13,701
J (Ri+Rg) *+ (Ry3+Rz+R;) 2 +R,
Insurance risk (R ) 135 129
Third sector insurance risk (Rg) 47 45
Assumed interest risk (Ry) 2 2
Asset management risk (R3) 4, 863 6, 056
Business administration risk (Ry4) 392 404
Minimum guarantee risk (R,) 8, 040 7,237
Solvency margin ratio (c)
(A) 1,275.3% 1,161. 1%
D @m
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Tokio Marine Nichido Financial Life
(non-consolidated)

[Pro-forma Solvency ratio] by the new formula to be applied in the next fiscal year

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2011
Total amount of solvency margin (A) 79, 547
Total net assets 21, 768
Price fluctuation reserve 49
Contingency reserve 19, 791
General valuation allowance for bad debts 0
Net unrealized gains/losses on securities X 90% 397
(x 100% if losses)
Net unrealized gains/losses on land x 85% N
(x 100% if losses)
Excess of continued Zillmerized reserve 29,617
Subordinated debt, etc. 8, 000
The amount in "Excess of continued Zillmerized reserve" or B
"Subordinated debt" that not being counted as margin
Deductions -
Other -
Total amount of risks
(B) 14, 104
J (R, +Rs) >+ (R,+R,+R,) 2 +R,
Insurance risk (Ry) 129
Third sector insurance risk (Rg) 45
Assumed interest risk (Ry) 3
Asset management risk (Rj3) 6, 583
Business administration risk (R,) 415
Minimum guarantee risk (R;) 7, 100
Solvency margin ratio (C)
(A) %100 1,127.9%
(1/2) X (B)

(Note) The laws regarding the computation of Solvency ratio is amended and the formula for "Total amount of
solvency margin" and "Total amount of risks" is partially changed to rigorous risk measurement.
The change will be applied in the next fiscal year. The figures above provide the pro-forma information
as if the change was applied in this fiscal year.
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Glossary of terminology

[2. Key figures of the domestic property and casualty insurance business]
® Underwriting profit
Underwriting profit = Underwriting income - (Underwriting expenses + General administrative expenses relating to
underwriting) = other miscellaneous income and expenses
Other miscellaneous income and expenses mainly consist of the amount of income taxes relating to compulsory

automobile liability insurance.

® Loss ratio

Loss ratio = (Net claims paid + Loss adjustment expenses) + Net premiums written x 100

® Expense ratio
Expense ratio = (Agency commissions and brokerage + Operating and general administrative expenses relating to

underwriting) + Net premiums written x 100

® Net incurred losses relating to natural disasters

The sum of claims paid and unpaid claims relating to natural disasters incurred in the period.

® Reserve ratio of catastrophe loss reserve
Reserve ratio of catastrophe loss reserve

= Liability balance of catastrophe loss reserve + Net premiums written (*) x 100

(3. Key figures of the domestic life insurance business])
® Annualized premiums
Annualized premiums are the aggregate amount of premiums divided by the duration of insurance policies to show

the amount of premiums per year.

® Medical coverage and accelerated death benefits
Medical coverage and accelerated death benefits include coverage for medical expense (hospitalization and
operation), accelerated death benefits (specific diseases and nursing care) and exemption of obligation to pay
insyrance premiums (excluding those caused by disability but including those caused by specific diseases and

nursing care).

[Investment]
eYield on investments (interest income basis)
Yield on investments (interest income basis) is the indicator of investment performance from the viewpoint of
interest income.
Numerator: “Interest and dividends” + Interest and dividends earned in money trust included in “Gains/losses on
money trusts”

Denominator: Average balance on cost basis
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eYield on investments (accrual income basis)
Yield on investments (accrual income basis) is the indicator of investment performance from the viewpoint of

accrual income (income statements) for the period.

[For property and casualty insurance business]
Numerator: “Investment income” + “Investment income on deposit premiums from policy holders” - “Investment
expenses”

Denominator: Average balance on cost basis

[For life insurance business]
Numerator: “Investment income” - “Investment expenses”

Denominator: Average balance on cost basis

"Total general account” includes assets not for investment. “Overseas investment” is the total of assets denominated

in foreign currencies and yen.

eYield on investments (fair value basis)
Yield on investments (fair value basis) is the indicator of investment performance from the viewpoint of fair value
basis. Change in fair value is included in the denominator.
Numerator: “Investment income” + “Investment income on deposit premiums from policyholders” - “Investment
expenses” + Change in Unrealized gains on securities* for the period + Change in “Deferred gains and losses on
hedge transactions”
Denominator: Average balance based on original cost or amortized cost + Unrealized gains on “Other securities
(available for sale) at beginning of the year*+ Unrealized gains on “Trading securities” at beginning of the year**

* Tax effects are not considered.

**"Trading securities” includes money trusts held for trading purposes.

[ Solvency margin ratio]
e Solvency margin ratio
« In addition to reserves to cover claims payments and payments for maturity-refunds of saving type insurance
policies, etc., it is necessary for insurance companies to maintain sufficient solvency in order to cover against
risks which may exceed their usual estimates, i.e. the occurrence of major disasters, a significant decline in value
of assets held by insurance companies, etc.

o The solvency margin ratio (C); which is calculated in accordance with the Insurance Business Law, is the ratio of
"solvency margin of insurance companies by means of their capital, reserves, etc." (total amount of solvency
margin : (A)) to "risks which will exceed their usual estimates” (total amount of risks: (B)).

» "Risks which will exceed their usual estimates” (total amount of risks; (B)) is composed of risks described below.
@ (General) insurance risk, third sector insurance risk: Risks of insurance claims in excess of normal

expectations occurring. (excluding risks relating to major disasters)
@  Assumed interest risk: Risks of invested assets failing to yield assumed interest rates due to the aggravation

of investment conditions than expected.
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@ Asset management risk: Risks of retained securities and other assets fluctuating in prices in excess of
expectations.

@ Business administration risk: Risks beyond normal expectations arising from business management that
does not fall under other categories.

® Catastrophic risk: Risks of the occurrence of major catastrophic losses in excess of normal expectations
occurring. (risks such as the Great Kanto Earthquake or Isewan typhoon)

® Minimum guarantee risk: Risks related to the minimum guarantee for benefits of insurance contracts which
are managed as a separate account.

o "Solvency margin of insurance companies by means of their capital, reserves, etc." (Total amount of solvency
margini(A)) is total amount of net assets (excluding planned outflows), certain reserves (reserve for price
fluctuations, contingency reserves and catastrophe loss reserves, etc.) and parts of net unrealized gains on real
estate.

« The solvency margin ratio is one of the indicators used for the regulatory authorities to supervise insurance

companies. A ratio exceeding 200% indicates adequate ability to meet payments of insurance claims.

e Difference between real assets and liabilities (Real net assets)
"Real net assets" is one of the indicators used for administrative regulation, which shows the financial soundness of
life insurance companies.
"Real net assets (A)" is the amount of total real assets, including unrealized gains and losses of securities and real
estate, minus the amount of total real liabilities, excluding capital like liabilities, such as "reserve for price
fluctuations” and "contingency reserve".
"Real net assets (B)" is the amount of "real net assets (A)" minus the amount of unrealized gains and losses on

"securities held to maturity" and "securities earmarked for underwriting reserve".

[Insurance business]
® Policies in force

» Individual insurance and group insurance
Aggregate amount of death benefits under policies held as of the end of the fiscal period

« Individual annuities
Individual annuities for which payments have not yet commenced: Total amount of funds for annuity payments
that is expected to have accrued at the date of the commencement of annuity payments.
Individual annuities for which payments have already commenced: Total amount of underwriting reserves.

« Group annuities

Total amount of underwriting reserves

® New policies
» Individual insurance and group insurance
Aggregate amount of death benefits under new policies issued in the fiscal period
 Individual annuities
Total amount of funds for annuity payments that is expected to have accrued at the date of the commencement

of annuity payments of new policies issued in the fiscal period

45



« Group annuities

The first installment of premium payments

[ Accumulation method and rate applied to underwriting reserve for individual insurance and annuities]
® Accumulation rate
Numerator: Premium reserves and unearned premiums included in "underwriting reserves” on the balance sheets.
Denominator:
Policies subject to standard policy reserve: Premium reserves under the methods defined in Ordinance No.48 issued
by the Ministry of Finance in 1996 and unearned premiums
Policies not subject to standard policy reserve: Premium reserves under the net level premium method and unearned

premiums.

Underwriting reserves for group insurance and annuities are not included in the calculation of accumulation rate due

to the absence of an accumulation method.

[Separate account]
® Separate account
Separate account represents assets and liabilities that are maintained by an insurance company for the purpose of
segregating from general accounts.
The investment results of the separate account assets generally pass through to the separate account policyholders,

so that insurance benefits are calculated based on the investment performance.
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[Adjusted earnings]

"Adjusted earnings" is used by Tokio Marine group as a benchmark for forming business plans and returns to

shareholders.

Figures represent the income or losses for the period and exclude the impact of equalization reserves unique to a

non-life insurance business, or an item distinguished by unusual nature, such as gains/losses on disposal/appraisal

of assets.

Also, for business such as life insurance which has a great lag between recognition of the initial costs and the

earnings, the increase in embedded value (EV) is regarded as the profit for current fiscal year which makes it easier

to understand the results of investment and other efforts.

(1) Property and casualty insurance business |

: .. Provision fi . i
| Adiusted Net Provision for :;‘:::nfo:r Gains/losses on sales or Gains/losses on sales Other .ex;aordma:y
Ad;nst . + catastrophe + X evaluation of ALM bonds | — ] or evaluation of stocks géxns 0SSes,
eamings income “ pnice i N . and properties valuation allowances|
’ reserves fluctations™ and interest rate swaps prop and others
‘:. Increase in EV R i
. < Basic concept > | duringthe |} Adjusted earnings
(2) Life insurance business current fiscal |3 . .
year & Capital transactions such as
- ital in,
: " Capica capital increase
Adjusted nerease in _ | transactions
camnings during the current including EV atend of EV at end of
: fiscal year capital increase previous current fiscal
fiscal year year
(3) Other businesses ... Net income in accordance with local GAAP
*1 After tax

*2 Reversals are subtracted

*3 ALM: Asset Liability Management

Excluded as compensation for fluctuations in the market value of liabilities of ALM

*4 Calculations are based on (3) criteria above for life insurance companies in certain regions.

(Overhead costs incurred in the head office are deducted from profits.)
*S EV: Embedded Value

An indexed value in which the net present value of profits to be gained from policies in-force is added to the

net asset value
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Tokio Marine Nichido

(non-consolidated)

Supplementary information about business results for the year ended March 31. 2011

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the six months
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2010 (A) endedzsoelp(;ﬂ(g;,er 30, March 31, 2011 (C) Increzié; / (zzc)rcase lncre?éc;{ ?;(;rease
(DNet premiums written 17,360 8,740 17,427 -
(Rate of change) (-4.3%) (0.4%) {0.4%) (4.6%) (-0.0%)
(QTotal assets 97,080 89,379 86,700 -10,380 -2679
(3Loss ratio 6/.9% 66.7% "6/.5% -0.4% 0.7%
@Expense ratio 34.0% 34.2% - 33.5% -0.5% - 0.8%
®Combined ratio 10T.9% 101.0% 101.0% -0.9% - 0.0%
Underwriting balance ratio -1.9% -1.0% -1.0% 0.9% 0.0%
®Voluntary automobile
‘Net premiums written 8,456 4,245 8,508 52 -
(Rate of change) (-1.3%) (0.6%) (0.6%) (1.9%) (-0.0%)
Underwriting balance ratio -2.9% -3.5% -3.8% -0.9% -0.3%
*Loss ratio 69.8% 70.4% 71.0% 1.3% 0.7%
* Expense ratio 33.1% 33.1% 32.8% -0.4% -0.4%
(DFire and allied lines
-Net premiums written 2,302 1,007 2,191 -111 -
(Rate of change) (-6.6%) (-3.2%) (-4.8%) (1.7%) (-1.7%)
*Underwriting balance ratio 10.0% 6.3% 12.0% 2.0% 57%
» Loss ratio 42.4% 43.0% 41.5% -0.9% -1.5%
- Expense ratio 47.6% 50.8% 46.5% -1.1% -4.3%
@®Number of employees 16,/42 17,036 17,051 309 15
(9Number of agencies 46,932 46,171 46,000 -932 -1/1
(Note)

1. Loss ratio = (Net claims paid + Loss adjustment expenses) / Net premiums written x 100

2. Expense ratio = (Agency commissions and brokerage + Operating and general administrative expenses on underwriting) / Net premiums written x 100
3. Combined ratio = Loss ratio + Expense ratio
4. Underwriting balance ratio = 100 - Combined ratio

<Reference> Selected consolidated financial data of Tokio Marine Holdings

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the six months

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31,2010 (A) | ended September 30, | \arch 31,2011 (C) | Increase/decrease | Increase/ decrease
2010 (B) ©-» ©-®B)

(DOrdinary income 35,/08 1/,22% 32,886 - -
(@Net premiums written 22929 11,749 22,121 =207/ -
(Rate of change) (7.4%) (-0.7%) (-0.9%) (-8.3%) (-0.3%)
(3Life insurance premiums 464/ 2,215 4,053 -594 -
(Rate of change) (-37.7%) (3.9%) (~12.8%) (24.9%) (-16.7%)
@Ordinary profit 2034 1,481 1,265 -768 -
(BNet income 1,284 952 719 -564 -
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Tokio Marine Nichido
(non-consolidated)

D Non-performing assets

Status of risk monitored loans

(Yen in 100 millions)

As of March 31, As of September 30, As of March 31,
2010 2010 2011
Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy 24 23 4
Past due loans 83 89 71
Loans contractually past due for three
months or more 3 0 -
Restructured loans 37 24 2
Total 149 137 78
(Percent of total loans) (3.2%) (3.4%) (2.0%)
|(Reference) Total loans 4 594 4,535 3,994]
Status of self-assessment (Yen in 100 millions)
As of March 31, As of September 30, As of March 31,
2010 2010 2011
Non-categorized 93,106 85,244 82,708
T categorized 3,833 3,998 3,8/3
M categorized 70 74 85
IV categorized 317 105 89
Subtotal (Il ~IV) (4221) (4.178) (4,048)
Total 97,327 89,4272 86,/56
Impairment losses on securities
(Yen in 100 millions)
For the six months
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2010 | ended S;‘(’)‘fé“ber 30, | “Mareh 31, 2011
Domestic bonds - - -
Domestic stocks 215 95 107
Foreign securities 53 16 25
Other (domestic) 0 - 42
Total 269 112 176

(Note)Figures include amounts recognized as extraordinary losses.

-Criteria for impairment loss recognition

In principle, impairment loss is accounted for if decline in fair value of each security is equal to or morg
than 30% of its book value at the end of the period.
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Impairment losses on fixed assets

(Yen in 100 millions)

Tokio Marine Nichido
(non-consolidated)

For the year ended For the six months ended For the year ended
March 31,2010 September 30, 2010 March 31,2011
Land 30 18 24
Buildings 57 4 19
Other 0 - 0
Total 88 23 44

Unrealized gains/losses on securities

(Yen in 100 millions)

As of March 31,2010 { As of September 30,2010{ As of March 31, 2011
Domestic bonds 3b7 1,089 496
Domestic stocks 16,616 12,403 13,108
Foreign securities 215 31 174
Other (domestic) -25 -113 54
Total 17,163 13,410 13,834
Underwriting of medical and cancer insurance products
(Number in hundreds)
For the year ended March 31,2011 Breakdown of (*total)
Number (*total) Increase / decrease Tokio Marine Nichido }Tokio Marine Nichido Life
Number of contracts 9,619 120 7,345 2,274
Loss claims for natural disasters .
(Yen in 100 millions)
For the year ended For the six months ended For the year ended
March 31, 2010 September 30, 2010 March 31, 2011
Direct claims paid 225 11 74
Net claims paid 186 2 18
Net outstanding claims (*) 42 4 1,022

(Note) Figures above represent losses caused by natural disasters during the period.

* Net of reinsurance recoverable ceded.

Catastrophe loss reserves

(Yen in 100 millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of September 30, 2010 As of March 31,2011
Balance ReserYation Provision Balance Reser\fatioﬂ Provision Balance Reservation | 5. vision
ratio ratio ratio
Fire and allied lines 3,766 168.4% 105 3,766 193.4% - 3,809 179.4% 43
Hull and cargo 1,141 206.0% - 1,160 189.8% 19 1,173 196.8% 31
Personal accident 1,005 69.4% 45 1,032 651.1% 26 960 64.7% 46
Voluntary automobile 705 8.3% 705 453 5.3% 356 704 8.3% 704
Other 2,228 90.1% 132 2,302 33.5% 96 2,346 95.3% 160
Total 8,848 58.3% 988 8,715 57.3% 499 8,994 59.3% 986

(Note) Reservation ratio = Balance of catastrophe loss reserve / Net premiums written (excluding earthquake and compulsory automobile liability) x 100
Net premiums written (excluding earthquake and compulsory automobile liability) is doubled for the interim reservation ratio.
Provision is the amount excluding reversal (gross basis).

Loss claims for the Great East Japan Earthquake (excluding the losses of household earthquake insurance as they have no effect to profit/loss)

(Yen in 100 millions)

Net incurred losses for the year
ended March 31, 2011

Net claims paid for the year ended
March 31, 2011

819

2

* Net incurred losses = Net claims paid + Net outstanding claims
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(9 Reinsurance assumed

Tokio Marine Nichido
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the year ended March 31, 2010

For the year ended March 31, 2011

Reinsurance premiums assumed

Reinsurance claims assumed

Reinsurance premiums assumed

Reinsurance claims assumed

Fire and allied lines 264 5h 252 33
Hull and cargo 172 115 177 121
Personal accident 0 0 0 0
Voluntary automobile 34 24 35 23
Compulsory automobile liability 1 ,493 2,189 1,546 2,195
Other 262 244 304 204
Total 2,228 2,628 2,316 2,579

Reinsurance ceded

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the year ended March 31, 2010

For the year ended March 31, 2011

Reinsurance premiums ceded

Reinsurance claims ceded

Reinsurance premiums ceded

Reinsurance claims ceded

Fire and allied lines 872 49 33 102
Hull and cargo_ 254 184 259 140
Personal accident 36 15 33 10
Voluntary automobile 98 60 84 65
Compulsory automobile liability 1,366 1,989 1,381 1,962
Other 740 377 811 452
Total 3,368 2,676 3,403 2,734
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Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

Supplementary information about business results for the vear ended March 31, 2011

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the year ended For the six months For the year ended
March 31, 2010 (A) ended September 30,| arch 31,2011 (C) Increase / decrease | Increase / decrease
2010 (B) (©-A) (O-B)
(DNet premiums written 1,318 675 1,340 21 -
(Rate of change) (-3.0%) (1.8%) (1.7%) (4.7%) (-0.2%)
(@Total assets 4,394 4,358 4,285 -109 -73
(3Loss ratio 64.6% 64.5% 66.2 1.6% 1.3%
@ Expense ratio 39.2% 371.2% 3/.3 —19% 0.1%
(®Combined ratio 103.8% 102.1% 103.5% -0.3% 1.5%
Underwriting balance ratio -3.8% -2.1% -3.5% 0.3% -1.5%
(®Voluntary automobile
*Net premiums written 740 378 759 18 -
(Rate of change) (0.1%) (2.3%) (2.5%) (2.4%) 0.2%)
-Underwriting balance ratio -1.7% 0.4% -1.2% 0.5% -1.5%
- Loss ratio 66.0% 65.8% 67.4% 1.4% 1.6%
- Expense ratio 35.7% 33.8% 33.8% -1.8% -0.1%
(DFire and allied lines
-Net premiums written 231 112 233 2 -
(Rate of change) (-5.3%) (2.7%) (0.9%) (6.2%) (-1.8%)
- Underwriting balance ratio 14.4% 10.7% 15.1% 0.7% 4.4%
-Loss ratio 39.7% 46.3% 41.9% 2.2% -4.4%
- Expense ratio 45.9% 43.0% 43.0% -2.9% -0.0%
(@Number of employees 2,615 2,550 2,518 -97 -32
(9Number of agencies 14,819 14,587 14,381 -438 -206
(Note)

1. Loss ratio = (Net claims paid + Loss adjustment expenses) / Net premiums written x 100
2. Expense ratio = (Agency commissions and brokerage + Operating and general administrative expenses on underwriting) / Net premiums written x 100
3. Combined ratio = Loss ratio + Expense ratio

4. Underwriting balance ratio = 100 - Combined ratio
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Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

(D Non-performing assets

Status of risk monitored loans (Yen in 100 millions)

As of March 31, | As of September 30,] As of March 31,
2010 2010 2011
Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy 7 5 3
Past due loans 17 1 9
Loans contractually past due
for three months or more - - -
Restructured loans 10 9 5
Total 35 26 18
(Percent of total loans) (17.5%) (16.6%) (17.2%)
{(Reference) Total loans | 204] 160] 107]
Status of self-assessment (Yen in 100 millions)
As of March 31, | As of September 30,| As of March 31,
2010 2010 2011
Non-categorized 4370 4,334 4,267
1 categorized 27 26 19
Il categorized 13 10 9
IV categorized 14 8 6
Subtotal (I ~IV) (55) (45) (35)
Total 4,426 4,379 4,302

@ Impairment losses on securities

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the year ended For the six months For the year ended
March 31,2010 | °Pded Sgl(’)tf(’)“ber 3% 1 March 31, 2011
Domestic bonds 4 0 0
'|Domestic stocks 3 2 10
Foreign securities 3 1 1
Other (domestic) - - -
Total 10 4 11

* Criteria for impairment loss recognition

Impairment loss is accounted for if decline in fair value of each security is equal to or
more than 30% of its book value at the end of the period.
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@ Impairment losses on fixed assets

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the year ended

March 31, 2010 ended

For the six months

September 30, 2010

For the year ended
March 31,2011

Land
Buildings
Other

Total

Unrealized gains/losses on securities

(Yen in 100 millions)

As of March 31,2010 | A5 OTSSPImBer30 1 ¢ opngarch 31,2011

omestic bonds 32 97 10
Domestic stocks 132 77 100
Foreign securities -4 -6 11
Other (domestic) 1 -3 -0
Total 160 166 99
Underwriting of medical and cancer insurance products

(Number in hundreds)
For the year ended March 31, 2010 Breakdown of (*total)

Number (*total)

Increase / decrease

Parent company

Subsidiaries

Number of contracts

Loss claims for natural disasters

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the year ended For ﬂ:ee::(e:lnonths For the year ended
March 31,2010 mber 30, 2010 March 31, 2011
Direct claims paid 15 0 2
Net claims paid 15 0 1
Nt outstanding claims (*) 3 0 29

(Note)Figures above represent losses caused by natural disasters during the period.

* Net of reinsurance recoverable ceded.

Catastrophe loss reserves

Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in 100 millions)

As of March 31, 2010 As of September 30, 2010 As of March 31,2011
Balance Reser\{aﬁon Provision Balance Resel‘\{an'on Provision Balance R&sen{ation Provision
ratio ratio ratio

Fire and allied lines 296] 131.3% 17 301] 137.2% 4 306] 130.1% 9
Hull and cargo 24] 1773.4% - 241 6935.7% - 24] 3733.4% -
Personal accident 57]  60.6% 4 57 55.7%) 2 50 53.1%] 4
Voluntary automobile 36 4.9% 36 18 2.5% 18 37 4.9% 37
Other 98] 114.3% 4 1001 107.6% 2 102]  122.1% 4
| Total 514 44.8% 61 502 42.8% 27 521 44.6% 55
(Note) Reservation ratio = Balance of catastrophe loss reserve / Net pr written (excluding earthquake and compulsory automobile liability) x 100

Net premiums written (excluding earthquake and compulsory automobile liability) is doubled for the interim reservation ratio.
Provision is the amount excluding reversal (gross basis).

(Yen in 100 millions)

Net incurred losses for the year
ended March 31, 2011

Net claims paid for the year
ended March 31, 2011

12

0

Net incurred losses = Net claims paid + Net outstanding claims
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Reinsurance assumed

Nisshin Fire
(non-consolidated)

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the year ended March 31, 2010

For the year ended March 31, 2011

Reinsurance premiums assumed| Reinsurance claims d| Reinsurance premi d| Reinsurance claims assumed
Fire and allied lines 27 12 26 16
Hull and cargo 1 1 0 0
Personal accident 0 0 - 0
Voluntary automobile 0 0 0 0
Compulsory automobile liability 104 145 107 147
Other 3 1 3 0
Total 137 160 138 166

Reinsurance ceded

(Yen in 100 millions)

For the year ended March 31, 2010

For the year ended March 31, 2011

Reinsurance premiums ceded

Reinsurance claims ceded

Reinsurance premiums ceded

Reinsurance claims ceded

Fire and allied lines o0 3 ol

Hull and cargo 0 0 0 0
Personal accident 1 0 1 0
Voluntary automobile 4 5 4 1
Compulsory automobile liability 121 172 121 170
Other 9 1 8 3
Total 197 183 197 180
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Supplementary information

Supplementary information about business results for the year ended March 31, 2011
Tokio Marine Nichide and Nisshin Fire (Combined)

(Yen in 100 mitlions)

For the six months

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2010 (a) | ended September 30, | ws. 0, 37 2011 () | Increase/ decrease | Increase / decrease
2010 (B) ©-» ©-®
(DNet premiums written 18,679 9415 18,768 -
(Rate of change) (-4.2%) (0.5%) (0.5%) (4.6%) (-0.1%)
(QTotal assets 101,475 93,738 90,985 -70,490 -2,753
(3Loss ratio 67.6% 66.6% 67.4% -0.3% 0.8%
(&Expense ratio 34.4% 34.4% 33.8% -0.6% -0.7%
(5)Combined ratio 102.0% 101.1% 101.1% -0.9% 0.1%
Underwriting balance ratio -2.0% -1.1% -1.1% 0.9% -0.1%
® Voluntary automobile
‘Net premiums written 8,196 4,624 9,267 70 -
(Rate of change (-1.2%) (0.8%) {0.8%) (2.0%) (-0.0%)
- Underwriting balance ratio -2.8% -3.2% -3.6% -0.8% -0.4%
‘Loss ratio 69.5% 70.0% 70.7% 1.3% 0.7%
- Expense ratio 33.3% 33.2% 32.9% -0.5% -0.3%
(DFire and allied lines
*Net premiums written 2,533 1,119 2424 -109 -
(Rate of change) (-6.4%) (~2.6%) (-4.3%) (2.1%) (-1.7%)
- Underwriting balance ratio 10.4% 6.7% 12.3% 1.9% 5.6%
*Loss ratio 42.2% 43.3% 41.6% -0.6% -1.7%
- Expense ratio 47.4% 50.0% 46.2% -1.3% -3.8%
(®Number of employees 19,357 19,586 19,5609 212 -17
(©Number of agencies 61,751 60,758 60,381 -1,370 -377
(Note)

1. Loss ratio = (Net claims paid + Loss adjustment expenses) / Net premiums written x 100

2. Expense ratio = (Agency commissions and brokerage + Operating and general administrative expenses on underwriting) / Net premiums written x 100

3. Combined ratio = Loss ratio + Expense ratio
4. Underwriting balance ratio = 100 - Combined ratio
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

2011 2010
NOTES $ S

Gross premium income 3 1,333,917 1,541,248
Change in unearned premium 45,627 (24,168)
Outward reinsurance expense - -
Net premium revenue 1,379,544 1,517,080
Net claims incurred 4 {207.936)  (269,733) 7
Underwriting profit before expenses 1,171,608 1,247,347
Acquisition costs 65,129 95,465
Other expenses S 379,356 902,795
Net Underwriting Result 727,123 249,087
investment income 21,634 63,043
Other income - -
Profit before tax 748,757 312,130
Income Tax 6 224,627 127,636
Profit after tax 224,130 184,494

The above Statement of Financial Performance should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
notes.

for and on behalf of the Board who authorize the issue of this Financial Statement on the

23t dayof September 2011.

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Tokyo Tokyo




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2011

NOTES 2011 2010
s _ s

Current Assets
Cash and Cash equivalents 7 2,218,663 1,815,680
Government Bond 8 529,750 552,870
Premium Receivable v 223,717 45,915
Deferred acquisition costs 9 22,613 22,570
Other Debtors 10,550 80,164
Income Tax 23,242 87,852
Total Current Assets 3,028,535 2,605,051
Total Assets 3,028,535 2,605,051
Current Liabilities
Trade Creditors - 10,290
Other Creditors 86,596 289,359
Intercompany 10 4,699 6,086
Income Tax - -
Unearned Premium 11 251,043 296,627
Outstanding Claims 12 264,476 105,098
Total Current Liabilities 606,814 707,460
Total Liabilities 606,814 707.460
Head Office Account
Total Head Office Account 2,421,721 1,897,591
Total Liabilities and Head Office Account 3,028,535 2,605,051

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN HEAD OFFICE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

2011 2010
—S S
Net surplus for the period 524,130 184,494
Head Office Account at the start of the period 1,897,591 1,841,446
Adjustments to opening retained profits - (128,349)
Head Office Account at the end of the period 2,421,721 1,897,591

The above Statement of Changes in Head Office Account should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes.



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
General information

The Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company Limited New Zealand branch is a branch
of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company which is an overseas Company registered
under the Companies Act 1993.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
September 2011.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (NZGAAP). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to
International Financial Reporting (NZIFRS), and other applicable New Zealand Financial
Reporting Standards, as appropriate for profit oriented entities.

(a) Basis of Preparation

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set
out below.

(b) Statutory Base

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Financial Reporting Act 1993 and the New Zealand Companies Act 1993.

(c) Differential Reporting

The branch is qualified within the Framework for Differential Reporting. The Branch qualifies on
the basis that it is not publicly accountable and there is no separation between the owners and
governing body of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance New Zealand. The Branch has taken
advantage of all the differential reporting exemptions available to them.

(d) Historical cost convention
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of certain assests as identified in specific accounting policies below.



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued
(e) Principles of General Insurance Contracts

The general insurance operations of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company Limited
New Zealand Branch comprise the underwriting of various classes of direct insurance contracts.
These contracts transfer significant risk by agreeing to compensate the insured on the
occurrence of a specified insured event. These contracts are defined as general insurance.

(f) Insurance Premium and Related Revenue

Direct premium comprises amounts charged to the policyholders or other insurers, including fire
service levies collected on behalf of third parties. The earned portion of premiums received and
receivable is recognized as revenue. Premium is treated as earned from the date of attachment
risk.

The pattern of recognition of income over the policy or indemnity periods is based on time,
which closely approximates the pattern of risks underwritten. The proportion of premiums
received and receivable not earned in the income statement at the reporting date is recognized
in the Balance Sheet as an unearned premium liability. The unearned portion of commissions
and other acquisitions costs are also deferred and shown as deferred acquisition costs in the
Balance Sheet.

(g) Insurance Claims and Related Expenses

Claims expense represents payment for claims and claims related expenses and movement of
outstanding claims liabilities.

(h) Outward Reinsurance Expenses

Amount paid to reinsurers under insurance contracts held by the Branch are recorded as
outward reinsurance expense and are recognized in the Income Statement from the attachment
date over the period of indemnity of the reinsurance contract accordance with the expected
pattern of incidence of the risk ceded.



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements ~ continued
Ssummary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued
(i) Income Tax

The income tax expense for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the national tax rate.

(i) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the New Zealand Inland Revenue. In these
circumstances the GST is recognized as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of
an item of the expense. Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST included.
The net amount of GST recoverable from or payable to, the New Zealand Inland Revenue is
included as a current asset or current liability in the Balance Sheet.

(k) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract between two entities which creates a financial asset at one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument at another entity.

(1) Financial Assets
The branch has identified the following classes of financial assets: cash and cash eguivalents;
investments; and receivables.

(2) Financial Liabilities
The branch has identified the following classes of financial liability: trade and other payables.

(3) Financial instruments are designated as fair value through profit and loss

The policy of the branch is to designate a group of financial assets or liabilities as fair value
through profit and loss. In the current reporting period government bonds are valued at fair
value.

(1) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash at bank and on hand and deposits at call which are
readily convertible to cash on hand and which are used in the cash management function on a
day to day basis



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued
(m) Deferred Acquisition Cost

The fixed and variable costs of acquiring new business, “the acquisition costs”, include
commission, advertising, policy issue and underwriting costs, agency expenses and other sales
costs.

A portion of acquisition costs relating to unearned premium revenue is deferred and recognized
as an asset, where it can be reliably measured and where it is probable that it will give rise to
premium revenue that will be recognized in the Income Statement in future periods. Deferred
acquisition costs are measured at the lower of cost and recoverable amount and are amortized
in accordance with the earning pattern of the corresponding premium revenue.

Amount paid to reinsurers under insurance contracts held by the Branch are recorded as
outward reinsurance expense and are recognized in the Income Statement from the attachment
date aver the period of indemnity of the reinsurance contract accordance with the expected
pattern of incidence of the risk ceded.

(n) Unearned Premium

The pattern recognition over the policy or indemnity periods is based on time, which is
considered closely approximate to the pattern of risks underwritten. Unearned premium is
determined for Direct and Inwards business using the 365™s method. Changes in the Unearned
Premium is recognized and reported in the Statement of Financial

(o) Assets backing general insurance liabilities

As a part of its investment strategy the Company actively manages its investment portfolio to
ensure that investments mature in accordance with the expected pattern of future cash flows
arising from general insurance liabilities.

The Company has determined that all assets are held to back the general insurance liabilities
and their accounting treatment. All these assets are managed under the company’s Risk
Management Statement on a fair value basis.

(p) Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies during the current reporting period.
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued
(g) Change in Company Name

On 19 October 2004 the company changed its name from Tokio Marine and Fire Insurance
Company Limited to Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited.

(r) Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial
statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, which is the branch’s functional and
presentation currency.

3. Premium Revenue 2011 2010
S -5
Non —life direct premium 1,107,146 1,248,799
Fire Service Levy 226,771 292,449
1,333,917 1,541.24

4. Net Claims Incurred

There are nil reinsurance claim recoveries on claims incurred in the current financial period due
to nil reinsurance ceded on those polices(2010 nil).

5. Other Expenses 2011 2010
- S
Audit Fees 28,260 18,549
Management Fees 124,397 154,111
Other Expenses 226,699 730,135
379356 902795
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued

6. Taxation 2011 2010
s _ S
Profit before Tax 748,757 312,130
Taxation @ 30% 224,627 93,639
Under provision in prior year - 33,997
Tax expense 224,627 127,636
7. Cash at bank and short term deposits 2011 2010
- —S
Deposits with banks:
Current 1,863,563 1,472,578
Term Deposit 355,100 343,102
2,218,663 1,815

Interest rate on term deposit is 3.5%, (2010 3.5%). The maturity of the term deposit is within 3
months. There is nil interest earned on the current account.

8. Government Stock

Value as at 31 March 2011: 2011 2010
S _ S
Government Stock at Face Value 500,000 500,000
Purchase Premium 31,420 31,420
Total Price 531,420 531,420
Less: Amortization of Purchase Premium (14,311) (5,940)
Amortized Value 517,109 525,480
Movement Market Valuation 12,641 27,390

529,750 552,870

The New Zealand Government Stocks are lodged as statutory deposits and have a nominal value
of $500,000.

12



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued

9. Deferred Acquisition Cost

2011 2010
S _S_
Deferred acquisitions costs as at 1% April 22,570 24,506
Acquisition costs deferred 22,613 (1,936)
Amortization of DAC capitalized in prior year (22,570) -
Deferred acquisitions costs as at 31% March _22,613 22,570

10. Related Parties

(a) Aggregate amount payable to related entities at balance date:

2011 2010
_Ss —S
4,699 6.086

The above balance was for general expenses paid on behalf of the branch and management
fees charged by Tokio Marine Management (Australasia) Pty Limited.

(b) Related parties of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company New Zealand Branch
fallinto the following categories:

i. Holding Company

The ultimate holding company is Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Company
Limited, an entity incorporated in Japan.

ii. Other Related Corporations
The New Zealand branch operational responsibilities of recording policy data, managing

claims, recording and reporting are managed by Tokio Marine Management
(Australasia) Pty Limited, domiciled in Australia.
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued

11. Unearned premium

2011 2010
_5 S
Unearned premium liability as at 1% April 296,627 274,395
Deferral of premiums on contracts written in the period 251,043 22,232
Earning of premiums written in previous periods (296,627) -
Unearned premiums liability as at 31* March 251,043 296, 627
12. Outstanding Claims 2011 2010
- S
Net outstanding claim reserve 164,116 38,521
Provision for IBNR Reserve 100,360 66,577
Tota! Qutstanding claims Reserve 264476 105,098

The liability for outstanding claims is measured at the present value of expected future
payments against claims incurred at the reporting date under general insurance contracts issued
by the branch.

There is provision of $100,360 for IBNR claims for this year. All claims relates to short tail policy
classes predominantly fire, motor and marine with nil recoverable from reinsurers as the branch
has retained 100% of policies with losses reported.

13. Financial Reporting Segments

The entity operates and underwrites general insurance contracts in New Zealand.

14. Capital Expenditure Commitments

There are no capital expenditure commitments that have been entered into but not provided
for in these accounts. (2010 nil).
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

15. Contingent Liabilities

There are no contingent liabilities outstanding as at balance date. (2010 nil).

16. Credit Rating

The entity was assigned the financial rating of AA- (stable} by rating agency Standards and
Poors’ (Australia) Pty Ltd.

17. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The branch has made assumptions in respect of key insurance assets and liabilities such as
provisions for incurred but not reported claims, risk margins on claims liabilities and discounting
to present value of these claims.

18. Financial risk management policies and procedures

The Branch has internal controls to manage material business risks in key areas of exposure similar
to that established for the Australian branch operations. The Branch’s activities expose it to a variety
of financial risks, market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

a) Market risk

The market risk to which the branch is exposed is cash flow interest rate risk on its term
deposits of $355,100 as at 31 March 2011 (2010: $343,102). The impact of expected
potential movements in interest rate on this balance is not considered material to the
financial statements.

b) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for
the other party by failing to discharge an obligation. The branches material exposures to
credit risks are to short term deposits and on-call accounts with the Bank of New Zealand.

Standard and Poors (S&P) rating for the Bank of New Zealand is AA rated (stable) & New
Zealand bond is AAA rated (stable).
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Notes to Financial Statements - continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — continued

¢) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the branch will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities. The branch has fully addressed liquidity risk, since liquid
assets are held to cover all liabilities. All liabilities are due within twelve months or less.

d) Capital risk

The branch manages it capital requirements on a regular basis. ts objectives are to maintain
sufficient capital to provide security for policyholders and an acceptable return to
shareholders.

19. Insurance contracts - risk management policies and procedures

The Branch has an objective to manage insurance risk thus reducing the volatility of operating
profits. The policies and procedures, process and controls are similar to that adopted by the
Australian Branch which is indentified in the Risk Management Strategy (RMS) and Reinsurance
Management Strategy (REMS). The RMS and REMS address all material risks, financial and non-
financial, likely to be faced by the Branch

20. Events occurring after reporting date

Since the end of the financial year the directors have not become aware of any matter or
circumstance not otherwise dealt within the financial statements that has significantly affected
or may significantly affect the operations of the Branch, the results of those operations or the
state of affairs of the Branch in subsequent financial years.
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independent Auditors’ Report to the Directors of Tokio Marine and
Nichido Fire insurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statementis of Tokio Marine and Nichide Fire Insurance Company
Limited — New Zealand Branch (New Zealand Branch) on pages 4 to16, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2011, the statement of financial performance and
statement of changes in head office account for the year then ended, and the notes to the
financial statements that include a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and that give a true
and fair view of the matters to which they relate and for such internal controls as the Directors
determine are necessary io enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) and
International Standards on Auditing. These standards require that we comply with relevant
ethical requirements and pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures tc obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial siatements The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider the internal controls relevant to the New Zealand Branch’s preparation of financial
statements that present fairly the matters to which they relate, in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the New Zealand Branch's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

We have no relationship with, or interests in. the New Zealand Branch other than in our
capacities as auditors.

PricewaterhougeCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757

Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Street, GPO BOX 2650, SYODNEY NSW 1171
DX 77 Sydney, Australia

T +81 2 8266 0000, F +61 2 8266 9999, www.pwc.com. au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legisiation
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Directors of Tokio Marine and
Nichido Fire insurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch

Opinion
Irt our opinion, the financial statements on pages 4 to 16:

(0 comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;
(i) comply with International Financial Reporting Standards; and

{iit) give a true and fair view of the financiai position of the Company as at
31 March 2011, and its financial performance for the year then ended.

Restriction on Distribution or Use

This report is made solely to the Company's Directors, as a body. Qur audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s Directors those matters which we are
required to state to them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
Company's Directcrs, as a body, for our audit work. for this report or for the opinions we have
formed.

Chartered Accountants Sydney
30 September 2011

1, Scott Hadfield, am currently a member of Institute of Chartered Accountants in Austraiia and
my membership number is 276681

PricewaterhouseCoopers was the audit firm appointed to undertake the audit of Tokio Marine &
Nichido Fire Insurance Company Ltd - New Zealand Branch for the year ended 31 March 2011

| was responsible for the execution of the audit and delivery of our firm's auditors' report. The
audit work was completed on 30 September 2011 and an unqualified opinion was issued.

So- -\

PEA

SJ Hadfield
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